CURRICULUM VITAE

José Szapocznik, Ph.D.

Professor, of Public Health Sciences, Architecture, Psychology, and Educational & Psychological Studies Honorary & Founding Director, Clinical Translational Science Institute University of Miami

> Chair Emeritus, Department of Public Health Sciences Director, Center for Family Studies Clinical Director, Brief Strategic Family Therapy Institute University of Miami Leonard M Miller School of Medicine

> > 1120 NW 14 Street, Suite 1038 Miami, Florida 33136 email: <u>jszapocz@miami.edu</u>

Table of Contents

Section Section	<u>Page</u>
Table of Content	2
Personal Data	3
Education	3
Languages	3
Licensures/Certifications	3
Current Positions	3
Past Positions	3-4
Academic Appointments	4
Awards	4-5
Honors	5-8
Grant and Contract Awards	8-12
International Activities	12-13
Committees, Boards, Workgroups and Task Forces	
National	13-17
State and Local	17
University of Miami	18-19
Consultantships	19-20
Other Professional Activities	20
Mentees	21-24
Dissertation/Thesis Committees	25
Editorial Responsibilities	26
Professional Associations	26
Publications	27-51
Books	27
Monographs	27-28
Peer-Reviewed Journal Articles	
Chapters	42-47
Manuscripts Submitted for Publication	48
Manuscripts in Preparation/Under Revision	48
Published Abstracts	49-52
Addresses, Lectures, Presentations and Workshops	52-80
Invited Keynote and Plenary Addresses	
Invited Lectures, Presentations, and Workshops	
Other Presentations, Workshops, Posters	

Education

University of Miami, Coral Gables, Florida	
Doctor of Philosophy (Clinical Psychology)	1977
National Institute of Mental Health, Washington, D.C.	
Clinical Psychology Internship, Saint Elizabeths Hospital	1971-1972
University of Miami, Coral Gables, Florida	
Bachelor of Science with General Honors (Mathematics & Physics)	1969

Languages

Spanish and English

Licensures/Certifications

State of Florida Psychology License No. PY 0005425 Approved Supervisor, American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy

Current Positions

Clinical Director, Brief Strategic Family Therapy Institute, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine
Past Positions: University of Miami
Director, Center for Family Studies, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine
Chair, Department of Public Health Sciences, Miller School of Medicine
Director, Brief Strategic Family Therapy Institute, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine1992-2016
Executive Dean for Research and Research Education, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine
Associate Dean for Translational Research and Community Development, Miller School of Medicine
Deputy Director, Center for the Biopsychosocial Study of AIDS, Miller School of Medicine
Founder and Director, Miami World Health Organization Collaborating Center for Research and Training in Mental Health, Alcohol and Drug Dependence,
University of Miami
Assistant Program Director, Drug Rehabilitation and Referral Services in Spanish Neighborhoods, Division of Addiction Sciences, Department of Psychiatry,

Academic Appointments: University of Miami

Professor (tenured), Department of Public Health Sciences	
Professor of Architecture (secondary appointment), School of Architecture	
Professor of Educational and Psychological Studies (secondary appointment),	
Department of Educational & Psychological Studies, School of Education	
Graduate Faculty, University of Miami	
Professor of Psychology (secondary appointment), Department of Psychology, School of Arts	
& Sciences	
Professor of Psychiatry (tenured), Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences,	
School of Medicine	
Research Professor of Psychiatry, Department of Psychiatry	
Research Associate Professor of Psychiatry, Department of Psychiatry	
Research Assistant Professor of Psychiatry (Psychology), Dept of Psychiatry1978-1980	
Research Instructor, Department of Psychiatry	
Instructor, Division of Addiction Sciences, Department of Psychiatry	
2000 40002, 217 2010 11 01 1 1 4 00 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	
<u>Awards</u>	
Ruben Hill Award for the 2019-2020 best research article, National Council on Family Relations	2020
<u>Tribute Award</u> in recognition as founder, significant accomplishment as chair for its first decade,	
National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse	. 2010
Compassion Recognition Award, in recognition as a researcher that has expanded knowledge and	
understanding of drug abuse treatment through scientific inquiry, Sierra Tucson, Arizona2010	
Best Prevention Program Award, Substance Abuse Services "Best Practices" Recognition Program,	
Florida Alcohol and Drug Abuse Association	2006
National Award of Excellence in Mentorship, National Hispanic Science Network on	
Drug Abuse	2005
Prize for Creative Integration of Practice and Education for West Grove Project, a collaboration	
between the School of Architecture and the Center for Family Studies, National Council of	
Architectural Registration Board (as part of an interdisciplinary team)	2004
Outstanding Research Publication Award for "Familias Unidas: A Family-Center	
Ecodevelopmental Intervention to Reduce Risk for Problem Behavior Among Hispanic Adolescent	s,"
American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy	2003
Award for leadership in the development of the National Strategic Plan on Hispanic Drug	
Abuse Research, National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse	2003
Exemplary Substance Abuse Prevention Award for Brief Strategic Family Therapy,	
U.S. Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, SAMHSA	2001
Exemplary Substance Abuse Prevention Award for Family Effectiveness Training,	
U.S. Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, SAMHSA	2001
Presidential Award for contributions to the development of family interventions,	
(international) Society for Prevention Research	2000
Excellence in Family Therapy Research Award, Florida Association for Marriage and Family	2000
Therapy	2000
<u>Lifetime Achievement Award</u> in recognition of outstanding contribution to clinical psychology,	2000
family therapy, behavioral science, and prevention of drug abuse and its consequences,	
Latino Behavioral Health Institute. California	1999

Substance Abuse Prevention Research Award (first ever), in recognition of outstanding contributions	
to substance abuse prevention research, National Substance Abuse Prevention Congress, U.S.	
Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, SAMHSA	1999
Provost's Scholarly Activity Award, in recognition of outstanding research accomplishments,	
University of Miami	
<u>Distinguished Presenter Series Award</u> , International Association of Marriage and Family Counselors1	997
Carolyn Attneave Award for Diversity in Family Psychology, Division of Family Psychology,	
American Psychological Association	
Merit Award, National Institute of Mental Health, NIH	995
Award for Distinguished Contributions to "cultural diversity as a researcher, clinical theorist,	
and mentor, American Family Therapy Academy	
<u>Distinguished Alumnus Award</u> , Department of Psychology, University of Miami	1993
<u>Distinguished Professional Contributions to Public Service Award</u> , American Psychological	
Association1	991
<u>Vice-President's Award for Service</u> in recognition of extraordinary service to the Greater Miami	
Community, University of Miami	.991
Outstanding Research Publication Award, American Association for Marriage and Family	
Therapy1	990
The Rafael Tavares, M.D., Memorial Award in recognition for outstanding contributions to the	
social, educational and psychological well being of Hispanics, The Association of	
Hispanic Mental Health Professionals	989
National Leadership Award for Academic Excellence in recognition of a career of exemplary	
scholarship contributing significant insights into and deeper understanding of issues	
critical to Hispanics, National Coalition of Hispanic Health and Human Services	
Organization (currently, the National Alliance for Hispanic Health)	982
Community Agency Award (first ever), for creative leadership and dedication in developing	
services and opportunities that enrich community life. Awarded to the Spanish Family	
Guidance Clinic (later the Center for Family Studies) as the outstanding Hispanic agency	
in the country, National Coalition of Hispanic Mental Health and Human Services	
Organization (currently the National Alliance for Hispanic Health)	978
Honors:	
	_
Distelberg, B.J. (2008). History of Evidenced-Based Therapies: An interview with José Szapocznik. <i>The Fami</i>	ly
Journal: Counseling and Therapy for Couples and Families, 16(2), 173-179.	
Brief Strategic Family Therapy developed by Szapocznik and colleagues selected for dissemination by the Ne	
York City Administration for Children and Families	nt
Brief Strategic Family Therapy developed by Szapocznik and colleagues included in the	
National Registry of Effective Prevention Programs	
Iron Arrow, University of Miami Highest Honorary Society	esent
Founders Track Approved Supervisor designation, American Association for Marriage and	
Family Therapy1992-Pre	
Who's Who in the World	etime
Thought Leader (one of 25). (2018, March). Adolescent Wellness: Current Perspectives and Future	
Opportunities in Research, Policy, and Practice. Princeton, New Jersey: Robert Wood Johnson Foundation.	
2018 Albert Nelson Marquis Lifetime Achievement Award, Who's Who2	018
Who's Who in the South and Southwest, Who's Who Among Hispanic Americans, Who's Who in Medicine and	
1979, 1991, 1996, 1997-pres	
Fellow, The Prince's Foundation for Building Community	
Brief Strategic Family Therapy developed by Szapocznik and colleagues selected for	
5	

inclusion in Blueprints for Violence Prevention Promising Programs20	01-2013
Brief Strategic Family Therapy developed by Szapocznik and colleagues selected by the	
Peter and Elizabeth C. Tower Foundation for the <i>Evidence-Based Practice</i>	
Funding Initiative	04, 2005
Brief Strategic Family Therapy developed by Szapocznik and colleagues selected for	
publication as Manual 5 of National Institute on Drug Abuse "Treatment Manual Series:	
The Toolkit''	2003
Family Effectiveness Training developed by Szapocznik and colleagues selected for inclusion	
in the U.S. Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention <i>Model Programs</i>	
Guide	2003
Brief Strategic Family Therapy and Family Effectiveness Training developed by	
Szapocznik and colleagues selected for inclusion in the U.S. Substance Abuse and	
Mental Health Services Administration's Science-based Prevention Programs and	
Principles: Effective Substance Abuse and Mental Health Programs for Every Community	
volume presenting "a state-of-the-science review of substance abuse prevention theory	
and practice, including a compendium of tested and effective model substance abuse	
prevention and mental health promotion programs"	2003
Eliminating Health Disparities: Conversations with Latinos. Public Health Profiles series	
featuring leaders working to promote health education, prevent disease and promote	
resources for underserved populations. Chapter 6 "Toward a Collective	
Understanding: An interview with Dr. José Szapocznik". ETR Associates	2003
Brief Strategic Family Therapy highlighted in Spring 2002 issue of Advocacy,	
Annie E. Casey Foundation publication, as a successful model initiative for improving the	
lives of disadvantaged children	2002
Brief Strategic Family Therapy designated as an Exemplary Model by the Center for Substance	
Abuse Prevention, for promotion and dissemination as scientifically defensible model	
prevention program by the U.S. Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, and included in	
Here's Proof Prevention Works	2000
Family Effectiveness Training identified as an Exemplary Model by the Center for Substance	
Abuse Prevention, for promotion and dissemination as scientifically defensible model	
prevention program by the U.S. Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, and included in	
Here's Proof Prevention Works	2000
Family Effectiveness Training included in the National Registry of Effective Prevention	
Programs	2000
Brief Strategic Family Therapy developed by Szapocznik and colleagues showcased as an	
Exemplary Model program by the U.S. Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency	
Prevention and the U.S. Center for Substance Abuse Prevention "Strengthening America's	
Families Initiative"	2000
Brief Strategic Family Therapy developed by Szapocznik and colleagues selected as an	
Exemplary Science-Based Program (most distinguished category) for inclusion in the	
Northeast Center for the Application of Prevention Technologies' Strengthening Families	
and Protecting Children from Substance Abuse: A Guide for Practitioners and State and	
Local Policymakers (Lang & M Krongard/CSAP Grant 5U1JSPO8133-02)	1999
Brief Strategic Family Therapy developed by Szapocznik and colleagues selected as an	
Exemplary Model program by the U.S. Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency	
Prevention "Strengthening America's Families Initiative"	1996

Spanish Family Guidance Center one of six programs selected by the U.S. Department of Health	
and Human Services for inclusion in White Paper to Congress as example of the	
effectiveness of substance abuse treatment	1995
Two Thousand Notable American Men, 3rd Ed., American Biographical Institute	1994
Psychology Hall of Fame, Department of Psychology, Clinch Valley College of the	
University of Virginia	1994
Center for Family Studies chosen as one of three major conference Tracks at the Twentieth	
Anniversary Conference of the American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy	1991
Spanish Family Guidance Center psychotherapy research program included as one of 21	
"large-scale psychotherapy research programs in North America", and the only such	
program dedicated to psychotherapy research with a minority population appearing in	
the volume organized by the Society for Psychotherapy Research, published by the	
American Psychological Association, Psychotherapy Research: An international review	
of programmatic studies	1991
Brief Strategic Family Therapy developed by Szapocznik and colleagues selected by a national	
panel of experts as the "most thoroughly developed and researched intervention model	
for application with Hispanic American families in which a child or adolescent is at risk	
for delinquency." Under a grant from the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency	
Prevention, The National Coalition of Hispanic Health and Human Services	
(currently the Alliance for Hispanic Health) developes a curriculum and implements	
a national training program in eight cities based on Szapocznik's work	1988-1991
Diccionario Biográfico de Escritores Cubanos en el Exilio [Biographic Dictionary of Cuban	
Writers in Exile]. Listed under the category of Scientists	1990
City of Miami Fire Department citation for contributions "in guiding the Miami Fire	
Department into the 1990's" for work conducted in Race Relations	1990
Spanish Family Guidance Center Day proclaimed by Mayor of the City of Hialeah, Dade County,	
Florida, on September 12, 1989, for a program offering outpatient treatment for	
adolescents who are experiencing drug use as well as other behavioral problems	1989
Brief Strategic Family Therapy developed by Szapocznik and colleagues selected as one	
of two family therapy approaches by the "Communities That Care" Project as a model	
of care built on solid research and designed to reduce the probability of alcohol and other	
drug abuse by those young people at greatest risk. Chosen by Developmental Research	
and Programs (J. David Hawkins, Director) under a grant from the Office of Juvenile Justice	
1 2	1989
Spanish Family Guidance Center selected as one of fourteen Exemplary Treatment Programs	
cited in the White House Conference for a Drug Free America: Final Report	1988
José Szapocznik, Ph.D. cited in the <u>Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences</u> review of its first	
decade, as "one of three researchers in the United States that has helped to set the pace	
with respect to the research agenda on Hispanic populations", Hispanic Journal of	
Behavioral Sciences, 10, (4), 1988, p. 336	1988
Spanish Family Guidance Center selected by the International Council on Alcohol and the	
Addictions under sponsorship of the United Nations Funds for Drug Abuse Control as one	
of three programs in the United States exemplary of the "innovative adaptations occurred	
in the demand reduction field in the past decade." Report presented at the International	
Conference on Drug Abuse and Illicit Trafficking in Vienna, Austria	1987
Bicultural Effectiveness Training developed by Szapocznik and colleagues chosen by the State	
of Michigan Division of Mental Health as a model of choice for service provision to	
Hispanic populations	1985
Spanish Family Guidance Center designated as the Miami World Health Organization	

Collaborating Center for Research and Training in Mental Health,	Alcohol and
Drug Dependence	
Spanish Family Guidance Center Day proclaimed by the Board of Court	nty Commissioners of
Dade County, Florida, for "the leadership role the Spanish Family	Guidance Center has
undertaken in informing and educating the community through wo	rkshops, publications,
and conferences	* *
Life Enhancement Counseling developed by Szapocznik and colleague	es chosen by the National
Coalition of Hispanic Health and Human Services Organization (C	OSSMHO) for replication
under NIMH Grant #2701 MH251106A1	
General Honors, Bachelor of Science Degree, University of Miami	1969
University of Miami Honors Physics Fellow	
Grant and Contract Awards (Total Costs)	
Principal Investigator (2000-2010), Multiple PI (2010-2025), Florida No	de Alliance of the National Drug
Abuse Treatment Clinical Trials Network, National Institute on I	
Grant No. U10 DA 13720: \$ 75,913,469 (2021)	
Member, National Steering Committee	
Co-Chair, Adolescent Interest Group	
Member, HIV Special Interest Group	
Investigator, Primary Care Opioid Use Disorder Treatment 7	
(PROUD), CTN-0074	
Member, Protocol Development Team, Exercise and	
Substance Use Disorder Study	2008-2013
Executive Committee, HIV Rapid Testing in Outpatient Dru	
Treatment Settings, CTN Protocol Number 0032	
Lead Investigator, Brief Strategic Family Therapy for Adoles	
CTN Protocol Number 0014 (6 universities and 8 comm	
nationally). \$12,000,000	
Co-Lead Investigator, Motivational Enhancement Treatment	
Improve Treatment Engagement and Outcome for Spa	
Individuals Seeking Treatment for Substance Abuse,	msn-speaking
CTN Protocol Number 0021 (5 universities and 6 com	munity sites nationally)
CTN Flotocol Number 6021 (3 universities and 6 com	
Chair, Minority Interest Group	
Member, Adolescent Interest Group	
Member, External Affairs Advisory Committee	2000 2005
Leader, HIV Research Workgroup	
Multiple-Principal Investigator, Neighborhood Greenness and Cardiomet	
Hispanics in the HCHS/SOL Study, National Institute on Heart Lui	
Yr 1)	
Principal Investigator, AHF Global Public Health Institute at the Univers	
Infrastructure, AIDS Healthcare Foundation (\$577,697)	
Principal Investigator, Global Public Health Convention, AIDS Healthca	
Multiple-Principal Investigator, Impacts of Greening on Cardiovascular I	
Miami Neighborhoods, Robert Wood Johnson Foundation for Evid	
Multiple-Principal Investigator, Impacts of Greening and Greening Initia	
Disease in Medicare Beneficiaries, Ed & Ethel Moore Alzheimer's	
Program, State of Florida (\$150,000)	2018-2021

Investigator, Racism in America: Conversations Beyond Black and White. University of Miami U-Link grant (Sanjeev Chatterjee, P.I.)	2020 2021
Investigator, Southeast Regional Center of Excellence in Vector-Borne Diseases: The Gateway	2020-2021
Program. CDC U01CK00510. (John Beier, Miami P.I.)	2017 2022
Investigator, Hispanic Community Health Study-Miami Field Study, NIH/NHLBI Grant	2017-2022
No. HHNS2682801300004 (Neil Schneiderman, P.I.)	2013 2020
Investigator, Miami Clinical and Translational Science Institute, National Center for	2013-2020
Advancing Translational Sciences (Ralph Sacco, P.I.)	2018-2021
Member, Alignment Committee	2010-2021
Principal Investigator, Miami Clinical Translational Science Institute, National Center for	
Advancing Translational Sciences. Grant No. UL1TR000460 and KL2TR000461:	
	2012-2017
Investigator, Statistical Methods for Understanding Heterogeneity in Cocaine Relapse,	2012 2017
NIH/NIDA, Grant No. R01DA029081 (Yongtao, Guan, P.I.)	2011-2014
Co-Investigator, National Hispanic Science Network, National Institute on Drug Abuse	2011 2011
Contract No. HHSN271200900025C: \$2,992,000 (Hilda Pantin, P.I.):	2009-2014
Co-Director Admin. Core, Center for Prevention Implementation Methods for Drug Abuse	2002 2011
& Sex Risk Behavior, NIH/NIDA. Grant No. P30DA027828	
(C. Hendricks Brown, Ph.D., P.I.): \$1,582,109	2011-2013
Co-Investigator, The Role of Culture in Thriving and HIV Risk in Hispanic Adolescents,	2011 2016
National Institute on Drug Abuse Grant No. R01DA25694. (Seth Schwartz, P.I.)	2009-2013
Principal Investigator, Hispanics, Built Environment and Metabolic Syndrome,	0 0 / _ 0 - 0
National Institute of Diabetes & Digestive & Kidney Disease Grant No.	
1 R01 DK 74687: \$4,044,735	2007-2012
Principal Investigator, Brief Strategic Family Therapy® (BSFT®) vs Treatment as Usual:	
Extended Follow-up for Drug Using Adolescents, National Institute on Drug Abuse	
Grant No. 1 RC2 DA 0288 64: \$1,350,523	2009-2011
Co-Investigator, Familias Unidas Stage III: Preventing Substance Use in Hispanic Youth,	
National Institute on Drug Abuse Grant No. R01 DA025192 (Guillermo Prado, P.I.)	2008-2010
Principal Investigator, Built Environment and Hispanic Elders' Health, National Institute	
on Aging Grant No. 1 R01 AG027527: \$1,409,319	2006-2010
Co-Principal Investigator, Preventing Drug Use and HIV in Hispanic Adolescents,	
National Institute on Drug Abuse Grant No. R01 DA 017462 (Hilda Pantin, Ph.D., P.I.):	
\$2,811,239	2003-2009
Principal Investigator, National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse, National Institute	
on Drug Abuse Contract Nos. NO1-DA-1-1200 (2001-2004); and HHSN271200412031C	
(2004-2009): \$7,452,521	2001-2009
Investigator, Family Therapy Mechanisms in HIV+ Women in Drug Recovery,	
National Institute on Drug Abuse Grant No. 1 R01 DA016543 (Victoria Mitrani, P.I.)	2003-2008
Co-Principal Investigator, Mediators and Moderators of Brief Strategic Family Therapy	
for Adolescent Drug Abuse, National Institute on Drug Abuse Grant No.	
1 R01 DA 017539 (University of Arizona; Varda Shoham, Ph.D., P.I.):	
\$2,520,816	2003-2008
Investigator, Ecosystems Therapy: Men Reintegrating with Their Families, National Institute	
of Mental Health Grant No. R01 MH 067495 (University of California at San Francisco;	
(Olga Grinstead, Ph.D., P.I.)	2003-2008
Principal Investigator, Family Therapy Training and Fellowship Program, Eckerd Family	
Foundation: \$1,125,542	2002-2008
Co-Principal Investigator, Adherence in Recently Sober HIV+ Women: Ecosystemic Treatment,	

National Institute on Drug Abuse Grant No. 1 R 01 DA 15004 (Daniel Feaster, Ph.D., P.I.): \$3,684,794	2002-2007
Co-Principal Investigator, Ecodevelopmental Classes of Youth Drug Use & Risky Sexual Behavio National Institute on Drug Abuse Grant No. 1 R03 DA19101 (Guillermo Prado, P.I.):	r,
\$151,500	2004-2006
Principal Investigator, Florida Clinical Consultation for Treatment Improvement Project, State of Florida Department of Children and Families Substance Abuse Program Office Contract No. FSDCF SAMHSA LD042 (2001-2005); FSDCF SAMHSA LD607 (2005-2008):	
\$1,604,204	
Principal Investigator, Built Environment and Hispanic Elders' Behavioral Health, National Institu of Mental Health Grant No. R01 MH 67309: \$2,584,689	
Principal Investigator, Families Preventing HIV in Hispanic Adolescents, National Institute of Mental Health Grant No. R01 MH 63042: \$3,307,765	2000-2006
Principal Investigator, Role of the Built Environment in Risk and Protection for Drug Abuse:	
Policy Implications. The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Substance Abuse Research	
Program Grant No. 037377: \$350,000	1999-2003
Co-Principal Investigator, Center for Treatment Research on Adolescent Drug Abuse. National Institute on Drug Abuse Grant No. P50 DA 11328 (Howard Liddle, Ed.D.,	
Principal Investigator): \$6,789,939	1008 2003
Principal Investigator, Structural Ecosystems Therapy with HIV+ African American Women.	1996-2003
National Institute of Mental Health Grant No. R01 MH 55796: \$4,706,912	1005 2003
Principal Investigator, Structural Ecosystems Treatment with Drug Using Minority Youth.	1993-2003
National Institute on Drug Abuse Grant No. R01 DA 10574: \$5,210,845	1006 2001
Co-Principal Investigator, Developing Family Therapy for Borderline Personality Disorder	1990-2001
Drug Abusing Youths. National Institute on Drug Abuse Grant No. 1 R01 DA 11061	
(Daniel Santisteban, Ph.D., Principal Investigator): \$799,216	1997_2000
Principal Investigator, Structural Ecosystem Prevention Intervention Study. Center for	1997-2000
Substance Abuse Prevention Grant No. 1 UR6 SPO7961:\$1,764,104	1006 2000
Co-Principal Investigator, Family-Based Interventions for Caregivers. National Institute on	1990-2000
Aging Grant No. 1 U01 AG13297 (Carl Eisdorfer, Ph.D., M.D., Principal Investigator):	
Aging Grant No. 1 001 AG15297 (Carl Eisdorier, Ph.D., W.D., Principal investigator): \$1,905,013	1005 2000
	1993-2000
Principal Investigator, Hispanic Families with a Retarded Family Member. National	
Institute of Child Health and Human Development Grant No. R01 HD3 1949: \$960,721	1004 1000
Co-Director, Research Training in Adolescent Drug Abuse Intervention. National Institute	1994-1999
on Drug Abuse Grant No. T32 DA 07297 (Howard Liddle, Ed.D., Principal Investigator): \$503,374	1004 1000
Principal Investigator, LATINAS: Supportive Connections for Growth. Center for Substance	1994-1999
	1005 1009
Abuse Prevention Grant No. 1 HD1 SPO 7446: \$1,266,471	1993-1998
Principal Investigator, UJIMA. Center for Substance Abuse Prevention Grant No. 1 HD1	1005 1000
SPO7117: 1,064,484	1995-1998
Principal Investigator, Family Systems Engagement with Drug Abusing Mothers. National	1005 1000
Institute on Drug Abuse Grant No. 1 R01 DA 09273: \$866,034	1993-1998
Co-Principal Investigator, HIV Prevention in African American Drug Dependent Women.	
National Institute on Drug Abuse, Grant No. PA 9 3080 (Robert Malow, Ph.D., Principal	1004 1009
Investigator): \$1,560,905	1774-1778
Principal Investigator, Shenandoah in Action: A Barrio for Drug-Free Children. Center for	1002 1007
Substance Abuse Prevention Grant No. H86 SPO 4927: \$2,671,099	1992-199/
Principal Investigator, Human Ecology Treatment for Hispanic and African American	
Substance Abusing Adolescents. Center for Substance Abuse Treatment Grant	

No. HD7 TI00417: \$1,784,173	1993-1996
Principal Investigator, HIV+ African American Post Partum Women and their Families.	
National Institute of Mental Health Grant No. R01 MH 51402:\$1,227,002	1993-1996
Co-Investigator, Epidemiology of Alzheimer's Disease in Three Ethnic Groups. National	
Institute on Aging Grant No. R01 AG O9461 (Ronald Prineas, PI)	1992-1996
Principal Investigator, Family Interventions with High Risk Minority Adolescents. Office	
for Substance Abuse Prevention Grant No. H86 SPO 2350: \$2,077,082	1991-1996
Principal Investigator, Strengthening Minority Families through Knowledge Development.	
Administration for Children and Families Grant No. ACF2-15-006: \$500,000	1994-1995
Principal Investigator, Braves in Action: A Barrio for Drug Free Children. U.S. Dept of	
Education Grant No. S 184A20027: \$915,198)	1992-1995
Principal Investigator, Multisystems and Intensive Youth Gang Prevention with Hispanic	
Immigrant and Refugee Families in Little Havana. Miami, Administration for Children,	
Youth and Families Grant No. 90 CL 1111: \$450,000	1992-1995
Co-Investigator, Compliance Intervention for Youths with Type I Diabetes. National Institutes	
of Digestive Disorders and Kidney Grant No. R01 DK 45151 (Alan Mark Delamater, PI)	1992-1995
Director, Mississippi River Flood Post Disaster Training Center. Center for Substance	
Abuse Prevention Contract No. 93MF 06815201D: \$24,980	1993
Co-Principal Investigator, Mental Health Initiative for Urban Children/Annie E. Casey	
Foundation Planning Grant. State of Florida Dept of Health and Rehabilitative Services	
FL HRS Contract No. KH 366: \$130,000	1993
Principal Investigator and Director, Hurricane Andrew Post Disaster Training Center. Center for	
Substance Abuse Prevention. Supplement to CSAP Grant No. H86 SPO 2350):	
\$457,100	1993
Principal Investigator, Engagement and Treatment of Adolescent Drug Abusers. National Institute	
on Drug Abuse Grant No 1 R01 DA053341: \$1,334,032:	1987-1992
Principal Investigator, A Study of the Extended/Kinship Caretaking Families of HIV	
Positive Pregnant Mothers. Health Resources and Services Administration Grant No.	
HRSA 91-1016: \$24,772	1991
Co-Principal Investigator and Deputy Director, Center for the Biopsychosocial Study of AIDS.	
(Carl Eisdorfer, Ph.D., M.D., Principal Investigator) National Institute of Mental Health	
Grant No. P50 MH 42455: \$8,998,023	1986-1991
Lead Investigator, Psychosocial Modulators and Cognitive Changes in HIV Infection. In the	
Center for the Biopsychosocial Study of AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health Grant	
No. P50 MH42455: \$2,644,969	1986-1991
Co-Principal Investigator, Training For Health Care Providers to Address Acquired Immune	
Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS). National Institute of Mental Health Contract No.:	
278-86-0023LES: \$347,927	1986-1989
Co-Principal Investigator, Strengthening Hispanic Families. Office of Human Development	
Services Grant No: 90PD1407: \$140,000	1985-1987
Principal Investigator, Time-Limited Dynamic Psychotherapy and Life Enhancement	
Counseling in the Treatment of Depressed Elders. National Institute of Mental Health	
Grant No. 1 RO1 MH37379: \$226,700	1984-1987
Principal Investigator, Psychodynamic and Structural Family Treatment for Hispanic	
Children. National Institute of Mental Health Grant No. 1 R01 MH34821:	1002 1005
\$875,745	1983-1987
Principal Investigator, Conference on the Psychosocial Aspects of AIDS. National Institute	1005
of Mental Health Contract No. 86M002448 :\$25,000	1986
Principal Investigator, Brief Strategic Family Therapy: One Person Family Therapy. National Institute on Drug Abuse Grant No. DA02059 (04-06): \$861,104	1002 1007
National institute on Drug Aplise Grant No. DAU/U59 (U4-U6); \$861-104	1981-1986

Principal Investigator, Brief Strategic Family Therapy: A Structural Systems Approach to	
Family Engagement. National Institute on Drug Abuse Grant No. 5R18 DA0322	1000 100
(01-03): \$561,103	1980-1983
Principal Investigator, Methodologies for Management of Mental Health Problems	
among Adolescents. Pan American Health Organization/World Health Organization.	1002 1004
Grant No. 8283/W3/AMR/1500/83/3001/8310: \$20,000	1983-1984
Principal Investigator, Caribbean Conference on Health/Mental Health Models. National	1002 1002
Institute Mental Health Grant No.: R13 MH 36688: \$65,000	1982-1983
Principal Investigator, A Hispanic Approach to Institutional Racism. National Institute of	1000 1002
Mental Health Grant R01 MH 348-41:\$616,000	1980-1983
Principal Investigator, Family Effectiveness Training. National Institute on Drug Abuse Grant No. E07 02694: \$841,000	1079 1092
Principal Investigator, Research on Bicultural Effectiveness Training Among Cuban Youths.	19/8-1983
National Institute of Mental Health Grant No. MH 31226: \$257,000	1000 1002
Principal Investigator, A Model Project for Enhancing Meaning of Life of Hispanic Elders	1900-1902
Administration on Aging Grant 90-A-1209: \$625,000	1977-1981
Program Director, Consulting Agreement of Deliver Rapid Deployment Crisis Intervention	
Consultation and Training Services, State of Wisconsin Department of Health and Social	
Services Contract No. GAA 00459: \$160,000	1980
Program Director, Cuban Adolescent Management Program. U.S. DHHS, Office of Refugee	
Resettlement. Contract No. HEW: \$2,085,000	1980
Principal Investigator, A Comparison of Brief Strategic Family Therapy Approaches in the	
Treatment of Hispanic Children - A Planning Grant. National Institute of Mental Health	
Grant 1 R01 MH 31236: \$61,000	1978-1980
Program Director, Training Youths in Mental Health Services, Spanish Family Guidance Clinic	
Comprehensive Employment Training Grant: \$170,000	1978-1979
Principal Investigator, Reaching out to the Hispanic Elder in Need of Mental Health Services.	
Administration on Aging Grant No. 90-A-1293:\$57,000	1977-1978
Intermedianal Activities	
International Activities	
Tel Aviv University-University of Miami Collaborative Working Committee	2017-2019
Vice-Chair, A Global Response to Cholera: An International Conference for North-South	
Collaboration, co-sponsored by the Pan American Health Organization, the University of	
Miami North-South Center, and the Miami World Health Organization Collaborating	
Center	1991
Coordinator, International Fellowship Program, Center for the Biopsychosocial Study of	
AIDS, Department of Psychiatry, University of Miami	1987-1991
Founder and Head of the Center, Miami World Health Organization Collaborating Center for	
Research and Training in Mental, Alcohol and Drug Dependence, based in the Spanish	
Family Guidance Center, Department of Psychiatry, University of Miami School of	
Medicine	
International Health Council	1983-1988
Chair	
Vice-Chair	
Co-Chair, Third International Health Conference: A Roundtable	
on International Health	
Chair, Second International Health Conference	
Member, Steering Committee	
Co-Chair, First International Health Conference	
<u>United Nations</u> , Expert Consultant in Psychosocial matters to United Nations/TCD Project	
12	

ELS 185/003 to assist the Ministry of Planning in preparing a National Strategy to
address the psychosocial needs of the displaced people while they are reincorporated to
economic life, El Salvador
Pan American Health Organization, Consultant in the development of National Strategies for
Drug Abuse Treatment and Prevention to member countries of the Andean Pact
(Bolivia, Colombia, Ecuador, Peru and Venezuela) and to the Concilio Hipolito Unanue
during the "Reunion del Grupo Consultativo en Farmacodependencia para la Subregion
Andina"
Lecturer and Educator (multiple times), United States Information Agency (USIA) Drug
Abuse Program Via Satellite
Planning and Steering Committee, National Council for International Health, Southern Regional
Meeting
Advisor to the First Lady of El Salvador on programs for the people displaced by the war,
El Salvador
Chair, Caribbean Conference on Health/Mental Health Models, Miami/Jamaica
Miami Host Committee, Benefit for the Caribbean Hospital Relief Fund
National Committees, Boards, Workgroups and Task Forces
Member, Scientific Advisory Council, Foundation for Opioid Response Effort
Prevention Science and Methodology Group to advance the field of prevention science and support the
implementation of evidence-based prevention programs
Forum on Promoting Children's Cognitive, Affective, and Behavioral Health, The Board
on Children, Youth, and Families, National Academy of Sciences, Engineering & Medicine2013-2019
Co-Chair, Workshop on Implementing Evidence-based Prevention in
Communities
(National Academy of Sciences report https://www.nap.edu/download/24709)
Planning Committee & Report Reviewer, Workshop on Strategies for Scaling
Tested and Effective-Family Focused Preventive Interventions to Promote
Children's Cognitive, Affective and Behavioral Health2015
(National Academy of Sciences report https://www.nap.edu/read/18808)
Planning Committee, Workshop on Achieving Health Equity for All:
Promoting Children's Cognitive, Affective and Behavioral Health. 2017
Healthy Parenting Coalition
Executive Committee
Member, Planning Committee, Private Sector Webinar2019
Member, Collaborative on Vital Signs for the Health and Wellbeing of Children and
Families
Measures & Metrics Committee 2019
Member, Federal Magistrate Judge Merit Selection Panel, US District Court Southern
District of Florida, Appointed by Chief US District Judge Michael Moore2017
The Coalition for the Promotion of Behavioral Health
White House Summit on Climate Change and Health
NIDA Special Emphasis Panel, Health Services Research on Drug Using Adolescents
in the Justice System
National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse
Member
Steering Committee member
Planning Committee, Annual National Conference
Chair, Steering Committee
Expert Panel, National Strategic Plan on Hispanic Drug Abuse
Research
NESEALAL /AU/-/AU4

Chain Transferred France Donal	2002 2002	
Chair, Treatment Expert Panel	2002-2003	
Chair, Second Annual National Conference of the National		
Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse: "Hispanic	2002	
Drug Abuse Research: Advancing the Field", Los Angeles	2002	
Chair, First Annual National Conference of the National Hispanic	•	
Science Network on Drug Abuse: "Hispanic Drug Abuse Research	ch:	
Advancing the Field", Washington, DC		
National Advisory Mental Health Council, NIH, Appointed by the U.S. Secretary		007.4000
and Human Services		995-1998
Committee on Mental Disorders Prevention Research		
Committee on Use, Need, Outcomes and Costs for Child and Adole		
Populations (UNO-CAP)		
Reader, Genetics Report		
Treatment Planning Panel		
NIDA Special Emphasis Panel, Health Services Research on Drug Using Adolesc		
Justice System		2013
National Advisory Council, National Institute on Minority Health and Health Dis		
Appointed by the U.S. Secretary of Health and Human Services		2009-2013
Chair, Minority Program Review		
Chair, Strategic Planning Committee	2011-2012	
Officers and Board Nominations Committee	2006-2008	
Host, 2005 Conference on "Smart Practical Science: Blending Treatment and Res	search",	
National Institute on Drug Abuse, Miami, Florida		2004-2005
National Advisory Council, National Institute on Drug Abuse, NIH, Appointed by	y the U.S	2003-2005
Chair, NIDA-wide Minority Health Disparities Review Workgroup	2004-2005	
Secretary of Health and Human Services		
Member, Steering Workgroup	2002-2004	
Member, Bioethics Workgroup		
Member, NIDA-wide HIV/AIDS Research Portfolio		
Review Workgroup	2003-2004	
National Advisory Committee of Join Together: A National Resource for		
Communities Fighting Substance Abuse, Boston University School of Publ	ic	
Health and the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation		2001-2005
Planning Committee and Invited Participant, Meeting on Current Epidemiology		
and Intervention Approaches for HIV/AIDS Among Drug Users, National		
Institute on Drug Abuse		2004
NIMH Consortium on Families and HIV/AIDS		
Chair, Tenth Annual National NIMH Research Conference on Role		
of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, Miami, Fl	orida 2002	
Member, Planning Committee, National NIMH Research Conference		
on Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS		
Chair, Second Annual National NIMH Research Conference on	1998 2008	
Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS,		
Arlington, VA	1995	
Search Committee, Director of the National Institute on Drug Abuse, NIH		2002
Search Committee, Editor, Journal of Family Psychology		
Search Committee, Editor, Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology		
Search Committee, Director, Office of Behavioral and Social Sciences Research,		
National Institute of Mental Health Workgroup on Processes for Changing People		
Steering Workgroup, Education for Family-Centered Community Development,	DOMESTOL	.,,,, 2000
Multi-University Consortium, initiated by Vice-President Al Gore	1	999_2000
Multi-Oniversity Consolitum, initiated by Vice-Fresident Ai Gole	1	JJJ-2000

National Advisory Council, Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, Substance Abuse	
and Mental Health Services Administration, Appointed by the U.S. Secretary of Health	
and Human Services	1998-2000
Planning Committee, Family Reunion VIII Annual Seminar, selected as one of six expert	
panelists to advise Vice-President Al Gore on families and communities	1999
National Advisory Board, National Demonstration Program on Substance Abuse, Economic	
Self-Sufficiency, and Welfare Reform, The National Center on Addiction and Substance	
Abuse (CASA) at Columbia University	1997-1998
Office of AIDS Research Advisory Council, Ex Officio Member representing NIMH, National	
Institutes of Health	. 1995-1998
Search Committee, Director of the Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP), Substance	
Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration	. 1996-1997
Co-Chair, Expert Panel on Family-Centered Approaches to Substance Abuse Prevention,	
Prevention Enhancement Protocols System (PEPS) Initiative, U.S. Center for Substance	
Abuse Prevention, SAMHSA	1995-1996
Planning Committee for the Fifth National Conference on Prevention Research of the National	
Institute of Mental Health	1995-1996
Executive Advisory Committee, Center for Research on Adolescent Drug Abuse, Temple	
University	1991-1996
Prevention Enhancement Protocols System (PEPS) Initiative of the State Prevention	
Systems Program, Center for Substance Abuse Prevention	1993-1996
Panel on Policy in HIV/Behavioral Research, National Institute of Mental Health	
Expert Panel on "What Works in Substance Abuse Treatment", Office of Drug Abuse Policy,	
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services	1994-1995
External Planning Committee for Regional and National Prevention Conferences, Center for	
Substance Abuse Prevention	. 1994-1995
Search Committee, Director of the National Institute of Mental Health, National Institute	
Health	
Planning Committee on Interventions for Juvenile Offenders, Children in the Legal System	. 1,,, . 1,,,
Initiative of the MacArthur Foundation's Program on Mental Health and Human	
Development, The John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation	1995
Extramural Science Advisory Board, National Institute on Drug Abuse	
Search Committee, Director of the National Institute on Drug Abuse, NIH	
Search Committee, Director of the U.S. Center for Substance Abuse Treatment, SAMHSA	
Search Committee, Director, Division of Clinical Research, National Institute onDrug Abuse	
Special Review Committee, Prevention Research Centers, National Institute of Mental Health	
Advisory Board on the Behavioral Therapies Initiative, National Institute on Drug Abuse	
Planning Committee, Surgeon General's Southeast Regional Conference on Hispanic/Latino Health 1	
Grants Review Committee, Family and Youth Service Bureau, Administration for Children,	,,,,
Youth and Families	1992
Search Committee, Director of the National Institute on Drug Abuse, Alcohol, Drug Abuse and	
Mental Health Administration (ADAMHA)	1992
Charter Member, AIDS Program Advisory Committee, NIH. Appointed by the Secretary of	1772
Health and Human Services	1087 1001
Executive Committee and Board of Directors, National Hispanic Family Against	
Abuse	
HIV Prevention Workgroup, National Institute of Mental Health	
Subcommittee on the Future of OSAP: Programmatic Initiatives, U.S. Office of Substance Abuse	1330
Prevention, ADAMHA	1000
Office of Substance Abuse Prevention Blue Ribbon Panel, Office of Substance Abuse Prevention	
ADAMHA	
	I / N/

<u>Search Committee</u> , <u>U.S. Commissioner of the Food and Drug Administration</u> , Appointed by	
the U.S. Assistant Secretary of Health	1990
Committee on Crack Cocaine: Implications for Prevention. Institute for Behavior and Health with	
the U.S. Office of Substance Abuse Prevention, ADAMHA	1990
Ad Hoc Reviewer, Initial Grants Review Committee, Research Development and	
Special Projects Review Committee, National Institute of Mental Health	1990
National Advisory Committee for the Hispanic Leadership Program. Sponsored by the National	
Coalition of Hispanic Health and Human Services Organization, The Kennedy School of	
Government at Harvard University and the Kellogg Foundation	1989-1990
Hispanic High Risk Youth Workgroup, Office of Substance Abuse Prevention	
Advisory Panel, Gala Committee, Dionne Warwick AIDS Foundation	
AIDS Policy Subcommittee, National Advisory Mental Health Council, National Institute	
of Mental Health	1987-1989
Presidential appointee, White House Conference for a Drug Free America	
Panel to Review the Five-year Strategy for the Prevention of AIDS Among Intravenous	
Drug Users, National Institute on Drug Abuse	1988
Ad Hoc Reviewer, Initial Grants Review Committee on the Psychosocial Aspects of AIDS,	
National Institute of Mental Health	1986
Co-Chair, National Conference on Psychoimmunologic Aspects of HIV Infection: Planning for	
Comparative Research, Center for the Biopsychosocial Study of AIDS, Department	
of Psychiatry, University of Miami School of Medicine	1986
Board of Directors, National Hispanic Council on Aging	
"Social Services in the Year 2000 Task Force," U.S. Office of Human Development Ser	
(OHDS)	
Advisory Board, Office of Science, National Institute on Drug Abuse	
National Institute on Drug Abuse, Long-term Research Planning Committee	
<u>Chair</u> , Technical Review Group on Minority Research Priorities, Office of Science, National	
Institute on Drug Abuse	1983
Chair, Technical Advisory Board, COSSMHO's Research and Development Resources Utilization	
Committee (Grant No.: MH 251106)	1980-1983
Initial Grants Review Committee, Treatment, Development and Assessment, National	
Institute of Mental Health	1979-1982
Research Work Group, Multicultural Prevention Symposium on Resource Mobilization and	
Technology Transfer, National Institute on Drug Abuse	1982
<u>Initial Grants Review Committee</u> , National Collaborative Study in the Psychotherapy of	
Depression, National Institute of Mental Health,	1979-1980
Advisory Panel, Exploratory Evaluation of Projects Providing Mental Health and Aging Services	
to Asian/Pacific and Hispanic Americans. CONSAD Research Corporation,	
Washington, D.C	1979-1980
Founding Member, Committee and Board on Minority Affairs, American Psychologic	
Association	
Office of Refugee Resettlement, Emergency Relief Program Planning for Mariel-	
Unaccompanied Cuban Minors	
Chair, National Hispanic Conference on Aging and Mental Health, Miami, Florida	1980
<u>Chair</u> , National Hispanic Committee for the Implementation of The President's Commission on	
Mental Health Reports and Recommendations, COSSMHO/National Alliance for	
Hispanic Health	1978-1979
Advisory Board, Hispanic Research Center, Fordham University, Bronx, New York	
Professional Affiliate, Spanish Speaking Mental Health Research Center, UCLA, Los Angeles, CA	

Chair, Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental Health Administration (ADAMHA) Hispanic Technical	
Consultant Committee, responsible for recommending the ADAMHA Hispanic initiatives	1979
Organizing Committee, National Conference and National Association of Hispanic Psychologists	1979
Planning Committee, COSSMHO's National Hispanic Conference on Families,	
Washington, D.C	1978
Initial Grants Review Panel, Division of Research Applications and Demonstrations,	
Administration on Aging	1978
Member of Policy & Planning Review Committee of the National Drug/Alcohol Collaborative	
Project. Sponsored jointly by National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism and	
the National Institute on Drug Abuse	1975-1977
Meeting on Mental Health Needs of Hispanic American Communities. Called by The President's	
Commission on Mental Health, Yale University	
Planning Committee, National Drug Abuse Conference, National Institute on Drug Abuse, ADAMI	łA 1977
Initial Grants Review Committee, Services Research Branch, National Institute on Drug Abuse, NIH	1977
National Institute of Mental Health's Minority Research Policy and Action Program	
Workshop Series	1977
Representative to the National Drug Abuse Youth Collaborative Project sponsored by the National	
Institute on Drug Abuse	1975
State and Local Committees, Boards, Workgroups and Task Forces	
University of Miami Representative, Miami-Dade County Opioid Task Force	2017-2019
University of Miami Representative to Miami-Dade County, City of Miami and City of Miami	
Beach's Metrolab Zika Initiative. Part of the Rockefeller 100 City Initiative	
Environmental Health and Vector Control Sub-committee	
Co-chair, Forum on Human Trafficking as a Public Health Issue, University of M	
Florida	
Co-Chair, Zika in Miami Forum	
Co-chair, Miami-Dade Healthy Fit Initiative	
Chair, University of Miami and Dade County Built Environment and Health Consortium	
Mayor's Sustainability Advisory Board, Miami-Dade County, Florida	2009-2011
Ex Officio Member, Florida Clinical Consultation for Treatment Improvement Project	
Advisory Board, State of Florida Department of Children and Families Substance	2002 2006
Abuse Program Office	
Florida Substance Abuse Prevention Advisory Council	1999-2002
Women's Task Force: A Collaboration between the Miami Coalition for a Safe and Drug-Free	1007 1000
Chair Advisors Board Craving Ha Historia Youth Policy Contant Little Harris Advisors Board	1997-1999
Chair, Advisory Board, Growing Up Hispanic Youth Policy Center, Little Havana Activities	
and Nutrition Centers of Dade County, Funded by the National Coalition of Hispanic	1006 1009
Health and Human Services	1990-1998
	1005 1007
Coalition for a Safe and Drug Free Community, Miami, Florida	
Addiction Services Board, Metropolitan Dade County Government, Dade County, Florida	
City of Miami Youth and Gang Task Force	
Tri-Ethnic Committee, Department of Personnel Management, Miami, FL	1993
Steering Committee, The Annie Casey Foundation's Mental Health Initiative for Urban Children,	1002
East Little Havana	
Governor's Commission of Drug and Alcohol Concerns, State of Florida	
Board of Directors, Informed Families of Dade County, Inc	
Miami Citizens Against Crime Drug Abuse Prevention Committee	
Chair, block Grants: A Dialogue on Program implications for Dade County's Health and Soc	1091

Chair, A Legislative Forum: Seniors Needs, Rights and Demands. Miami, Florida	1979
University of Miami Committees, Boards, Workgroups and Task Forces	
University of Miami Planning Committee for the Institute on Wellbeing.	2018-Present
Member, Internal Advisory Board, Center for HIV and Research in Mental Health	2019-Present
Aligment Committee, Miami Clinical & Translational Science Institute	2016-Present
Member, Internal Advisory Board, Miami Center for AIDS Research	
Promotions & Tenure Committee, Department of Public Health Sciences	
Research Cabinet, Miller School of Medicine	
AIDS Institute Research Advisory Board, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine	
Dean's Chairs and Center/Institute Directors.	
Dean's Executive Committee	
Interdisciplinary Stem Cell Institute Governing Advisory Board, University of Miami Miller	2010 2010
School of Medicine	2009-2013
Scientific Steering Committee, Sylvester Comprehensive Cancer Center, University of Miami	2007 2013
Miller School of Medicine	2009-2013
Internal Scientific Advisory Group, UM Innovation, University of Miami	
Advisory Board, University of Miami School of Law Therapeutic Jurisprudence Center	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Dean's Operational Leadership Group, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine	2006-2010
Dean's Advisory Committee on the reconstruction of the Department of Psychiatry and	2000 2000
Behavioral Sciences, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine	
Dean's Research Cabinet, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine	2006-2009
Research Steering Committee, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, University	
of Miami Miller School of Medicine (establishment of goals and directions for	
departmental research and research administration)	2006-2007
Promotions and Tenure Review Committee, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences,	
University of Miami Miller School of Medicine	1987-2006
Executive Committee (functioning as interim Chair), Department of Psychiatry and	
Behavioral Sciences, University of Miami School of Medicine	2005-2006
Elected representative, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, Search Committee	
for Chair of the Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, University of	
Miami School of Medicine	
Co-Director, Henry E Luce Professorship in Family and Community	1998-2005
Search Committee for the Senior Vice-President for Medical Affairs and Dean, University of	
Miami School of Medicine	
Steering Committee, Interdepartmental Family Psychology Specialization, University	
of Miami	
Chair, Scientific Review Committee, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences,	
University of Miami School of Medicine	2002-2003
Chair, Tenure Recommendation Committee, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral	
Sciences, University of Miami School of Medicine	2002-2003
Chair, Behavioral Sciences Action Committee, Task Force on Research Priorities, University	
of Miami School of Medicine	2002-2003
Chair, Council on Behavioral Sciences Research, University of Miami	
Executive Committee, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, University of Miami	1777 2000
School of Medicine	1993-2000
Task Force on Research Priorities in School of Medicine, University of Miami School of Medicine	
Co-Chair, Search Committee for the Henry Luce Professor in Family and Community,	······ 1/70-1777
University of Miami	1006 1000
Pediatric AIDS Demonstration Program Advisory Committee, Department of Psychiatry,	1770-1778
University of Miami School of Medicine	1992-1993
CHIVEINITY OF WHATH ACHOOF OF WICHIE	177/-1791

Advisory Board, North-South Center, University of Miami	1991-1992
Executive Committee, Center for the Biopsychosocial Study of AIDS, Department of	
Psychiatry, University of Miami School of Medicine	.1986-1992
University of Miami, Department of Psychiatry, Research Review and Coordinating	
Committee, Miami, Florida	, 1989-1991
Committee for Latin American Affairs, University of Miami School of Medicine	1982-1983
<u>Consultantships</u>	
Media Appearances on behalf of the National Youth Anti-Drug Media Campaign,	2002 2012
White House Office of National Drug Control Policy	.2002-2013
Reviewer, "Reducing Underage Drinking: A Collective Responsibility" report of the National	2002
Research Council / Institute of Medicine	2003
Consultant on Family Effectiveness Training, Annual Report on the National Registry of Effective	2002
Prevention Programs, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration	2003
Trainer, Family Therapy, The National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse (CASA) at	1004 2001
Columbia University	.1994-2001
Consultant, CASAWORKS for Families program: eleven-site study focusing on integration of	1000 2001
treatment and training (domestic violence, parenting and mental health components)	1998-2001
Consultant, Physical Activity Policy and Environmental Research Initiative, The Robert Wood	2000
Johnson Foundation	2000
Consultant, Prevention Research Center, Arizona State University, Irwin Sandler, Principal	1000
Investigator (National Institute of Mental Health)	1999
Trainer, Opportunity to Succeed (OPTS) program: four-city multisite demonstration	
interdisciplinary intervention providing intensive community-based multisystemic services	
integrating corrections and human services personnel in a post-incarceration program for	1004 1006
substance abusing offenders	.1994-1996
Advisory Board, Interventions for Adolescents Whose Parents Live with AIDS, Research Foundation	
for Mental Hygiene, New York State Psychiatric Institute, Mary Jane Rotheram-Borus,	1002 1006
Ph.D., Principal Investigator (National Institute of Mental Health)	1992-1996
Clinical and research consultant in a replication of Szapocznik study on engagement and treatment	
of substance abusing adolescents, University of Arizona at Texas, Joan Koss-Chiono,	1002
Principal Investigator (National Institute on Drug Abuse	1992
Consultant, National Coalition of Hispanic Health and Human Services Organizations/National	1000 1001
Alliance for Hispanic Health	.1983-1991
National Master Trainer on Brief Strategic Family Therapy, dissemination of Szapocznik model in	
Hispanic mental health centers in Alburquerque (New Mexico), Chicago (Illinois), Hayward	1000 1001
(California), San Antonio (Texas), Ponce (Puerto Rico) & San José (California)	1990-1991
City of Miami Personnel Department and Personnel Decisions Inc., Minority advisory consultant	1000 1001
on the development of culturally balanced police selection procedures	.1989-1991
U.S. Office of Substance Abuse Prevention (OSAP). Consulting, Technical Assistance on behalf	
of OSAP to West Contra Costa YMCA, California	1990
Expert consultant on the development of a curriculum based on Structural Family Therapy/	
Brief Strategic Family Therapy for National Dissemination	
Program Developer and External Evaluator	983-1989
KJA Learning Systems, Inc. Human relations training to promote organizational development	1000
around issues of discrimination and institutional racism in the Miami Fire Department	1989
KCET, Public Television for Southern and Central California. Development of a public television	

program targeted at Hispanic parents to encourage parental involvement and guidance in	
HIV prevention with their children. Funded by the Centers for Disease Control	1989
Department of Mental Health, State of Michigan. Prevention and Clinical Care of Multicultural	
Populations. Training of the Executive Staff of the Department on mental health services to	
Hispanic populations	1989
National Evaluator, National Concerned Parent Project on Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention	
with programs in Albuquerque, El Paso, Boston, Kansas City, Los Angeles, Miami, San	
Antonio, San Juan, and Washington, D.C. Office of Adolescent Pregnancy, Prevention	
Programs. Grant No. APH00802; 1983-1989; Jane Delgado, Principal Investigator)	1984-1988
National Evaluator for Project Hope in Prevention of Abuse, Neglect, and Runaways with	
programs in Albuquerque, Elizabeth, El Paso, Hartford, Houston, Las Vegas, Phoenix/	
Guadalupe, Salt Lake City, Sacramento, and Washington, DC. (Office of Juvenile	
Justice and Delinquency Prevention, Grant #85-JS-CXL0021:\$2,431,000,	
Jane Delgado, Ph.D.,P.I.)	1984-1988
City of Miami, Department of Human Resources, Police Selection Procedures	
Reyes and Associates, Inc., NIMH St. Elizabeth's Hospital, Hispanic and Virgin Islands Programs,	
Washington, D.C	. 1978-1980
National Institute of Mental Health, Region IV Office, Atlanta, Georgia (Technical assistant to	
Regional Office to improve participation in and management of service to minorities	. 1977-1978
Dade County Public Schools, Bureau of Instructional and Planning Support, Project BASE,	
Miami, Florida (Guidance Training and Counseling)	. 1977-1978
Spanish Speaking Mental Health Research Center Bibliographic Project, University of California,	
Los Angeles (UCLA)	1978
Other Professional Activities:	
Signatour, Health Educators Climate Commitment, White House intiative on climate change	
Health	2015
Expert Panelist, Teens and Risky Behaviors Roundtable: A Briefing for the Miami Media, Sponsored	
by The National Youth Anti-Drug Media Campaign, White House Office of National Drug	
Control Policy, Miami, Florida	2006
Reviewer, President's Treatment Initiative, Office of National Drug Control Policy, Executive	
Office of the President	2003
Reviewer, President's National Drug Control Strategy for 2004, Office of National Drug Control	
Policy, Executive Office of the President	2003
Minority Health Scholars Network Meeting (representing the National Hispanic Science Network	
on Drug Abuse, sponsored by the National Institute on Drug Abuse	2003
Future Directions in Behavioral Treatment Research Meeting, sponsored by the National Institute	
on Drug Abuse	2003
"Dialogue on Latino Mental Health/Substance Abuse Issues and Cultural Competency Standards"	
President's New Freedom Mental Health Commission Special Meeting hosted by the Latino	
Behavioral Health Institute, Los Angeles, California	2002
Expert Panelist, Marijuana Use in Middle School Age Children, sponsored by the Miami Herald	
and the U.S. Office of National Drug Control Policy	2002

Mentees

Trainee-Mentee	Role during mentoring	g Years of men	
Guillermo Prado, Ph.D. (epidemiology and prevention science)	Research Associate (Masters), Senior Research Associate (Doctoral studies) Research Assistant Professor	2000- 2010	Tenured Professor & Dean of the School of Graduate Studies. University of Miami PI on multiple NIH R01s, Winner of research awards/recognitions from the Society for Prevention Research, the National Hispanic Science Network, among others.
Daniel Feaster, Ph.D. (biostatistics)	Research Associate (predoctorate), Research Assistant Professor, Associate Professor	1989- 2008	Tenured Professor in Biostatistics, University of Miami. PI on multiple NIH R01s. Multiple PI for 1) New York State HEALing Communities Study, and 2) Florida Center of NIDA's National Drug Abuse Treatment Clinical Trials Network. \$100 Million in NIH Funding. University of Miami. Internationally recognized biostatistician/- methodologist on longitudinal research and multi-level methods applied to HIV prevention among drug users and drug use treatment.
Lisa Metsch, Ph.D. (medical sociology)	Associate Professor	2009- 2012	Tenured Professor & Dean of the School of General Studies. Columbia University. Multiple PI Florida Center of NIDA's National Drug Abuse Treatment Clinical Trials Network. Multiple NIH R01s. Internationally recognized leader in HIV prevention among drug users.
Erin Kobetz, Ph.D. (health behavior)	Assistant Professor	2010- 2012	Associate Professor, Vice- Provost for Research. Associate Director for Disparities and Community Outreach, Sylvester Cancer Center. University of Miami
Julie Kornfeld, Ph.D. (epidemiology)	Assitant Professor	2010- 2015	Vice Provost for Academic Programs, Columbia University
Viviana Horigian M.D. (psychiatry, public health)	Research Assistant Professor	2002- 2012	Associate Professor- Educator Track, Executive Director of the NIDA Clinical Trials Center on Drug Abuse Treatment. Director Masters in Public Health programs University of Miami

Seth Schwartz, Ph.D.	Post-doctoral	2001-	Tenured Professor
(developmental	fellow, Research	2008	PI on multiple NIH R01s. Director
psychology)	Assistant		of doctoral studies in prevention
	Professor		science University of Miami.
Victoria Mitrani,	Instructor,	1986-	Tenured Professor & Associate
Ph.D. (clinical	Research	2009	Dean for Research. Pl of NIH P60
psychology)	Assistant	2003	and R01s
psychology)			
	Professor	1001	UM School of Nursing
Hilda Pantin, Ph.D.	Assistant/Associate	1994-	Professor Emerita, Previously Vice
(clinical	Professor	2010	Chair, Department of
psychology)			Public Health Sciences,
			University of Miami
Johnathan Duff,	Graduate Assistant	2012-	Public Health Policy Analyst
Ph.D. (counseling		2015	(evidence- based
psychology)			interventions)
poyonology)			Congressional Research
			Services Library of
			Congress
		2222	
Kammarauche	Assistant Professor,	2020-	
Asuzu, M.D.,	Child and		
MS.	Adolescent		
(psychiatrist-	Psychiatry,		
scientist)	Yale University		
Dayana Rojas,	Manager, Research	2019-	
Ph.D.	Support (immediate		
(epidemiology)	post-doctoral)		
Jacob Baticky,	Master's Student	2018-	Sr. Research Associate, University
M.P.H.	Waster 5 Stadent	Present	of Miami
	Post-doctoral fellow	2000-	Associate Professor Arizona State
Frank Dillon,	Post-doctoral fellow		
Ph.D. (clinical		2012	University
psychology			
Joanna	Assistant and	2000-	Tenured Professor. Charter
Lombard, M.	Associate Professor	2010	member of the American
Arch	in Architecture		Institute of Architecture
(architecture)			Design & Health
(Consortium. Congress
			for New Urbanism Merit
			Award.
			School of Architecture University
			of Miami
Appie Liv	Master's Student	2020	Oi iviiaiiii
Annie Liu,	waster's Student	2020-	
M.P.H. M.S.			
(public health,			
global health			
administration)			

Scott Brown	Research Assistant	2000-2018	Research Associate Professor.
(developmental psychology)	Professor		Charter member of the American Institute of Architecture Design & Health Consortium Nationally recognized leader in the field of the built environment and health.
Tanya J. Quille, Ph.D. (counseling psychology)	Sr. Clinician	1998- 2003	Private practice - psychotherapy
Cedric Alexander, Ph.D. (professional psychology)	Post-doctoral Fellow	1995- 1997	CEO, Alexander Consulting. Previously Deputy Mayor of City of Rochester; Federal Security Director, US Dept. of Homeland Security; Deputy Commissioner for Criminal Justice Services, State of New York
Gayle A. Dakof (clinical psychology)	Research Assistant Professor	1995- 1998	Director, Multidimensional Family Therapy International
Michael Robbins, Ph.D. (clinical psychology)	Psychology Intern, Research Assistant Professor	1995- 2012	National Clinical and Research Director, Functional Family Therapy, Inc.; Senior Scientist, Oregon Research Institute. PI on multiple R01s
Robert A. Williams, Ph.D. (clinical psychology)	Post-Doctoral Fellow	1995- 1997	Profesor & Associate Dean of the Graduate College of Education, San Francisco State University
Debra Greenwood, Ph.D. (nursing, clinical psychology)	Assistant Professor	1993- 1998	Retired. Currently building health clinics in Sierra Leone
J. Douglas Coatsworth, Ph.D. (developmental psychology)	Research Assistant Professor	1994- 2000	Professor and Director of Applied Developmental Science Lab, Human Development and Family Studies Colorado State University
Mark Rubert, Ph.D. (clinical psychology)	Research Assistant Professor	1994- 1999	Scientific Review Officer, HIV/AIDS Intra- and Inter-personal Determinants and Behavioral Inteventions, NIH Center for Scientific Review

Lourdes Suarez Morales, Ph.D. (clinical psychology)	Postdoctoral fellow	2001- 2003	Associate Professor, Clinical and School Psychology, Nova Southestern University
Robert Williams, Ph.D. (clinical psychology)	Postdoctoral fellow	1998- 2000	Professor of Counseling, former MFT Director, Chair, Department of Counseling and Associate Dean of Graduate College of Education, San Francisco State University. Fulbright Fellow.
Austen Anderson, Ph.D. (counseling psychology)	Graduate Assistant	2014- 2015	Postdoctoral researcher/Therapist U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs.
Darlene Shelton, Ph.D. (Counseling Psychology)	Pre- and postdoctoral employment	1991- 1994	Psychologist. Previously: Clinical Director, Yale University Research Clinic; Associate Professor & Director of Diversity and Minority Affairs, Spalding University
Daniel Santisteban, PhD. (clinical psychology)	Predoctoral Student/Graduate Assistant,	1987- 2009	Tenured Professor & Director, Dunspaugh-Dalton Community & Educational Wellbeing Research Center University of Miami School of Education and Human Development. Multiple NIH R01s.
Carrie Millon, PhD, (clinical psychologist)	Research Assistant Professor, NIH Investigator		Private practice. Previously Associate Dean, Institute for Advanced Studies of Personology and Psychopathology
Andrew Brickman, Ph.D. (clinical psychology)	Research Associate Professor	1984- 2000	Retired: Executive Director, Strategic Clinical Initiatives and Director Practice Based Research Network linked to the PCORI- Advance CDRN, Health Choice Network, Florida
Lourdes Suarez- Morales, Ph.D. (clinical psychology)	Research Assistant Professor	2003- 2007	Associate Professor Department of Psychology NOVA Southeastern University

Dissertation/Thesis Committees:

Johnathan Duff, Ph.D., Developing a coding framework for a new Global Public Health Security
Convention, Chair, Masters in Public Health Sciences Thesis, University of Miami2020
Karen Kaczynski, "Marijuana use among clinic-referred Hispanic American adolescents with
substance use disorders: Gender differences in predictors of growth trajectory parameters",
Clinical Psychology Doctoral Dissertation, University of Miami
Charles Buscemi, "Describing the relationship between acculturation and health status among
community dwelling Hispanic American elders", Supervisory Committee for Qualifying
Exam, School of Nursing Doctoral Program, University of Miami
Jessica M. Rios, "Understanding the specifics of family acculturation processes and how this
plays a role in Hispanic youth behavioral problems", Counseling Psychology Doctoral
Dissertation, University of Miami
Alina Gonzalez-Soldevilla, "Acculturative context, family functioning and adjustment in
Hispanic adolescent girls", Clinical Child Psychology Doctoral Dissertation,
University of Miami
Michele Jones, (Co-chair) "The potential impact of HIV serostatus on the mother-infant
Interactions of African American women", Clinical Psychology Doctoral Dissertation, University
of Miami
Deanne Samuels, "The relationship between stress, hassles, and immune function as moderated
by coping and perceived control among African American HIV-1 seropositive women",
Clinical Psychology Doctoral Dissertation, University of Miami
Carmenchu Dominicis, "Does the whole family have to be there? Examining participation and
•
treatment outcome with Hispanic families?", Counseling Psychology Doctoral Dissertation, University of Miami
J
Cami McBride, "Individual familial and contextual factors predicting situations of sexual
possibility in Latina adolescents", Clinical Psychology Doctoral Dissertation,
University of Miami
Robin M. Blake, (Chair) "Does attachment predict, and do social support and satisfying quality of
relationships with a romantic significant other moderate, emotional distress in HIV
seropositive and HIV seronegative African American women?", Clinical Psychology Master's
Thesis, University of Miami
Shirley A. Suarez, "Does biculturalism moderate feelings of loneliness and alienation in Hispanic
college students who have different value orientations from their family and peers?", Clinical
Psychology Doctoral Dissertation, University of Miami
Eileen M. Lyons, "A comparison of family patterns among Hispanic adolescent drug using and non-drug
using clinical populations", Counseling Psychology Doctoral Dissertation, University of
Miami
Michèle Jean-Gilles, "The influence of parental acculturation, disciplinary style, and attitude toward
school on the classroom behavior of Haitian American children", Pediatric Psychology
Doctoral Dissertation, University of Miami
Scott McIntosh, "Structural family therapy vs. individual child psychodynamic therapy: Mediating
variables and symptom reduction in a clinical sample of Hispanic boys", Counseling
Psychology Dissertation, University of Miami
Georgina Hosrom, "The perceptions of quality of life of Cubans participating in hospice home
care", School of Nursing Dissertation, University of Miami
Alicia Ceballos, "Psychosocial adjustment and AIDS-related symptoms among HIV seropositive
gay males", Clinical Psychology Dissertation, University of Miami1991
Thomas E. Uttley, M.D., "Reliability of trainee's endorsements on standardized Psychiatric interviews",
Child Fellow Research Thesis, Department of Psychiatry, University of Miami

Editorial Responsibilities

Editorial Boards

Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences	1978-1984, 1989-Present
Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology	1989-1995; 2005-2008
Journal of Ethnicity in Substance Abuse	2001-2008
Clinical Child and Family Psychology Review	1997-2006
Journal of Family Psychology	1991-1995
Family Dynamics of Addiction Quarterly	
Institute of Cuban Studies	1976-1978

Ad Hoc Reviewer

Molecular Psychiatry, American Psychologist, Journal of Substance Abuse Treatment, Journal of Marriage and family Therapy, Psychotherapy Research, Clinical Psychology: Science and Practice, American Journal of Community Psychology, Psychological Assessment, Interamerican Journal of Psychology, Drug and Alcohol Dependence, Prevention Science, Clinical Trials, National Academies Press

Professional Associations

Member, American Public Health Association		2007- Present		
Member, American Family Therapy Academy		1993- Present		
Member, American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy		1992- Present		
Approved Supervisor				
AAMFT Clinical Fellow				
AAMFT Core Competencies Task Force	2003			
AAMFT Clinical Fellow				
Member, Society for Prevention Research		1992-Present		
Officers and Board Nominations Committee	2006-2008			
Member, National Alliance for Hispanic Health / Formerly National Coalition of Hispanic				
Mental Health and Human Services Organizations/COSSMHO		1978-Present		
Member, American Psychological Association		1977-Present		
Fellow, Division (50) on Addictions	.1998-Present			
Fellow, Division (43) of Family Psychology	.1996-Present			
Fellow	.1995-Present			
Founding Member, Committee/Board on Minority Affairs	1978-1979			
Professional Fellow, The Prince's Foundation for Building Community		2008 -2015		
Member, American Association for the Advancement of Science		. 2002- 2017		
Member, National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse		. 1999 -2017		
Founding Chair	1999-2010			
Steering Committee member	2010-2014			
Member, Society for Psychotherapy Research		. 1980-2013		
Member, National Latino Behavioral Health Association		2002-2006		
Member, Collaborative Family Health Care Coalition		1998-2003		
Member, Board of Directors, National Family Partnership Against Drug Abuse.		1999-2000		
Member, A.H.E.A.D. (American Hispanic Educators Association of Dade)		1986-1996		
Member, National Hispanic Council on Aging				
Founding Member, National Hispanic Psychological Association		1978-1988		
Vice President	1980-1982			
Founding Board of Directors	1983-1986			

PUBLICATIONS

Books

- 1. Szapocznik, J., & Hervis, O.E. (2020). Brief Strategic Family Therapy. Washington, D.C.: American Psychological Association
- 2. Tolan, P., Szapocznik, J., & Sambrano, S. (Eds.) (2007). *Preventing youth substance abuse: Science-based programs for children and adolescents.* Washington, D.C: American Psychological Association.
- 3. Pequegnat, W., & Szapocznik, J. (Eds.) (2000). Working with families in the era of HIV/AIDS. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage.
- 4. Szapocznik, J., (Ed.) (1994). A Hispanic/Latino family approach to substance abuse prevention. Rockville, MD: Center for Substance Abuse Prevention.
- 5. Szapocznik, J., & Kurtines, W. (1989). Breakthroughs in family therapy with drug abusing and problem youth. New York: Springer.
- 6. Szapocznik, J., Cohen, R.C., & Hernandez, R. (Eds.) (1985). Coping with adolescent refugees. New York, NY: Praeger.
- 7. Szapocznik, J. & Herrera, M.C. (Eds.) (1979). Cuban-Americans: Acculturation, adjustment and the family. Washington, D.C.: COSSMHO.

Monographs

- 1. Szapocznik, J., & Gelpi, A. (2018). Zika policy in the Americas: Lessons learned for future vector-borne diseases. (2018). Los Angeles, CA: AIDS Healthcare Foundation. http://zikapolicyreport.org/
- Counts, N., Halfon, N., Kelleher, K., Hawkins, D., Leslie, L.K., Boat, T.F., McCabe, M. A., Beardslee, W.R., Szapocznik, J. & Brown, H.C. (2018). Redesigning provider payments to reduce long-term health costs by promoting healthy. Discussion Paper. National Academy of Medicine, Washington, D.C. https://nam.edu/redesigning-provider-payments-to-reduce-long-term-costs-by-promoting-healthydevelopment.
- 3. Szapocznik, J., Hervis, O.E., & Schwartz, S. (2003). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy for adolescent drug abuse.* [NIH publication no. 03-4751; NIDA Therapy Manuals for Drug Addiction Series]. Rockville, MD: National Institute on Drug Abuse.
- 4. Kumpfer, K., L., & Szapocznik, J. (1998). Preventing substance abuse among children and adolescents: Family centered approaches. (Reference Guide, 2nd in the Prevention Enhancement Protocols System/PEPS Series, DHHS Publication No. 3223-FY98). Rockville, MD: Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
- 5. Szapocznik, J. (1995). Structural family therapy: A family strengthening approach for counselors. Washington, D.C: National Coalition of Hispanic Health and Human Service Organizations (COSSMHO; currently the National Alliance for Hispanic Health).
- 6. Szapocznik, J., & COSSMHO (1993). Preventing juvenile delinquency among Hispanic\adolescents: A structural family therapy approach. Washington, D.C.: COSSMHO. Translated into Spanish, Prevencion de la delincuencia juvenil entre los Hispanos. Washington., D.C.: COSSMHO (currently the National Alliance for Hispanic Health).
- Bell, C.S., Bryan, J., Cheu, D., Curent, E., Green, A., Herdricks, L., Hervis, O.E., Ishiyama, T., Mcdonald, A., Medicine, B., Padilla, A.M., Trigg, H., Trimble, J., Wong, H.Z., & Szapocznik, J. (1987). *Drug abuse among ethnic minorities*. Office of Science Monograph Series, National Institute on Drug Abuse, DHHS Publication No. (ADM) 87-1474.
- 8. Hervis, O.E., & Szapocznik, J. (1986). *Un enfoque estrategico y estructural de la terapia familiar [A strategic structural approach to family therapy]*. Washington, D.C: Pan American Health Organization.
- 9. Szapocznik, J., Foote, F., Perez-Vidal, A., Hervis, O.E. & Kurtines, W.M. (1985). One-person family

- *therapy*. Miami, Florida: Miami World Health Organization Collaborating Center for Research and Training in Mental Health, Alcohol and Drug Dependence, Department of Psychiatry, University of Miami School of Medicine.
- 10. Szapocznik, J. (Ed.) (1979). *Mental health, drug and alcohol abuse: A Hispanic assessment of present and future challenges*. Washington, D.C: National Coalition of Hispanic Mental Health and Human Service Organizations.
- 11. Scopetta, M.A. & Szapocznik, J. (1974). Drug rehabilitation and referral services in Spanish neighborhoods. In R.S. Weppner and D.C. McBride (Eds.) A profile of the Metropolitan Dade County comprehensive drug program and its affiliates. Miami: Division of Research and Evaluation, Addiction Treatment Agency, Metropolitan Dade County.

Peer Reviewed Journal Articles

- 1. Cynthia I Campbell, Ph.D.; Andrew J. Saxon; Denise M. Boudreau; Paige D. Wartko; Jennifer F. Bobb; Amy K. Lee; Abigail G. Matthews; Jennifer McCormack; David S Liu; Megan Addis; Andrea Altschuler; Jeffrey H. Samet; Colleen Labelle; Julia Arnsten; Ryan M. Caldeiro; Douglas T. Borst; Angela L Stotts; Jordan M. Braciszewski; Jose Szapocznik; Gavin B. Bart; Robert P. Schwartz; Jennifer McNeely; Jane M. Liebschutz; Judith I. Tsui; Joseph O. Merrill. (in press). PRimary Care Opioid Use Disorders treatment (PROUD) trial protocol A pragmatic, cluster-randomized implementation trial in primary care for opioid use disorder treatment CTN 0074. *Addiction Science & Clinical Practice*.
- 2. Rojas, D., Melo, Anamarie, Moise, I.K., Saavedra, J. & Szapocznik, J. (2020). The association between the social determinants of health and HIV control in Miami-Dade County zip codes, 2017. *Journal of Racial and Ethnic Disparities*, https://doi.org/10.1007/s40615-020-00838-z.
- 3. Lee, T. K., Meca, A., Unger, J. B., Zamboanga, B. L., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Gonzales-Backen, M., Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I; Cano, M.A., Des Rosiers, S.E., Soto, D.W., Villamar, J.A., Pattarroyo, M., Lizzi, K.M., Szapocznik, J., & Schwartz, Seth J; (2020). Dynamic Transition Patterns in Acculturation Among Hispanic Adolescents. *Child Development*. 91(1), 78-95.
- 4. Lapham, G.T., Boudreau, D.M., Johnson, E.A., Bobb, J.F., Matthews, A.G., McCormack, J.F, Liu, D., Samet, J.H., Saxon, A.J., Campbell, C.I., Glass, J.E., Rossom, R., Murphy, M.T., Binswanger, I.A., Yarborough, B.J., Bradley, K.A., Ahmedani, B., Amoroso, P.J., Arnsten, J.H., Bart, G., Braciszewski, J.M., Cunningham, C.O., Hechter, R.C., Horigian, V.E., Liebschutz, J.M., Loree, A.M., Matson, T.E., McNeely, J., Merrill, J.O., Northrup, T.F., Schwartz, R.P., Stotts, A.L., Szapocznik, J., Thakral, M., Tsui, J.I., & Zare, M. (2020). Prevalence and treatment of opioid use disorders among primary care patients in six health systems. *Drug & Alcohol Dependence*, 207:107732.
- 5. Brown, S.C., Perrino, T., Lombard, J. & Szapocznik, J. (in press). Block-level Greenness with Lower Odds of Depression Among Older Adults in Miami-Dade County. *British Journal of Psychiatry*.
- 6. Wang, K., Lombard, J., Rundek, T., Dong, C., Gutierrez, C. M., Byrne, M. M., Toro, M., Nardi, M.I., Kardys, J., Yi, L., Szapocznik, J., & Brown, S.C. (2019). Relationship of Neighborhood Greenness to Heart Disease in 249,405 US Medicare Beneficiaries. *Journal of American Heart Association*, 8(6), e010258.
- 7. Boudreau, D.M., Lapham, G., Johnson, E., Bobb, J.F., Matthews, A., McCormack, J., Liu, D., Campbell, C.I., Rossom, R.C., Binswanger, I.A., Yarborough, B.J., Arnsten, J.H., Cunningham, C.O., Glass, J.E., Murphy, M., Zare, M., Hechter, R., Ahmedani, B., Braciszewski, J.M., Horigian, V.E., Szapocznik, J., Samet, J.H., Saxon, A.J., Schwartz, R.P., & Bradley, K.A., (in press) Documented opioid use disorder and its treatment in primary care patients across six US health systems. *Journal of Substance Abuse Treatment*, 112S:41-48.
- 8. Romero, A.J., Pina-Watson, B., Stevens, A., Schwartz, S.J., Unger, J.B., Zamboanga, B.L., Szapocznik, J., Lorenzo Blanco, E.I., Cano, M.A., Meca, A., Baezconde-Garbanti, L., Cordova, D., Villamar, J.A., Soto, D.W., Lizzi, K.M., DesRosiers, S.E., Pattarroyo, M., & Oshri. A. (in press). Disentangling Relationships

- Between Bicultural Stress and Mental Well-being Among Latinx Immigrant Adolescents. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology*.
- 9. Davis, A. N., Carlo, G., Streit, C., Schwartz, S. J., Unger, J. B., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., & Szapocznik, J. (2018). The longitudinal associations between maternal involvement, cultural orientations, and prosocial behaviors among recent immigrant Latino adolescents. *Journal of Youth and Adolescence*, 24, 460-472.
- Gonzalez-Backen, M.A., Meca, A., Lorenzo-Blanco, E.I., Des Rosiers, S.E., Cordova, D., Soto, D.W., Cano, M.A., Oshri, A., Zamboanga, B.L., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Schwartz, S., Szapocznik, J. & Unger. J.B., (2018). Examining the temporal order of ethnic identity and perceived discrimination among Hispanic immigrant adolescents. *Developmental Psychology*, 54(5), 929-937.
- 11. Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Meca, A., Unger, J. B., Szapocznik, J., Cano, M. Á., Des Rosiers, S. E., et al. (2019). Cultural stress, emotional well-being, and health risk behaviors among recent immigrant Latinx families: the moderating role of perceived neighborhood characteristics. *Journal of Youth and Adolescence*, 48(1), 114-131.
- 12. Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Meca, A., Piña-Watson, B., Zamboanga, B., Szapocznik, J., Cano, M.A., Cordova, D., Unger, J.B., Romero, A., Des Rosiers, S.E., Soto, D.W., Villamar, J.A., Pattarroyo, M., Lizzi, K.M., & Schwartz, S. J. (2019). Longitudinal trajectories of family functioning among recent immigrant adolescents and parents: Links with adolescent and parent cultural stress, emotional well-being, and behavioral health. *Child Development*, 90(2), 506-523.
- 13. Meca, A., Zamboanga, B.L., Lui, P.P., Schwartz, S.J., Lorenzo-Blanco, E.I., Gonzales-Backen, M.A., Cano, M. A., Szapocznik, J., Soto, D.W., Unger, J.B., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Kubilus, R., Villamar, J.A., Lizzi, K.M. (2019). Alcohol Initiation Among Recently Immigrated Hispanic Adolescents: Roles of Acculturation and Sociocultural Stress. *American Journal of Orthopsychiatry*, Vol.89(5), pp.569-578.
- 14. Perrino, T., Lombard, J., Rundek, T., Wang, K., Dong, C., Gutierrez, C. M., Toro, M., Byrne, M.M., Nardi, M.I., Kardy, J., Szapocznik, J., & Brown, S., (2019). Neighbourhood greenness and depression among older adults. *The British Journal of Psychiatry*: the journal of mental health science, 215(2), 476-480.
- Schwartz, S. J., Meca, A., Ward, C., Szabó, Á., Benet-Martínez, V., Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Sznitman, G.A., Cobb, C. L., Szapocznik, J., Unger, J.B., Cano, M.A., Stuart, J., & Zamboanga, B.L. (2019). Biculturalism dynamics: A daily diary study of bicultural identity and psychosocial functioning. *Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology*, 62, 26-37.
- 16. Brown, S.C., Perrino, T., Lombard, J., Wang, K., Toro, M., Rundek, T., Gutierrez, C.M., Dong, C., Plater-Zyberk, E., Nardi, M.I., Kardys, J., & Szapocznik, J. (2018). Health disparities in the relationship of neighborhood greenness to mental health outcomes in 249,405 US Medicare beneficiaries. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 15(3), 430..
- 17. Davis, A. N., Carlo, G., Streit, C., Schwartz, S. J., Unger, J. B., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., & Szapocznik, J. (2018). Longitudinal Associations between Maternal Involvement, Cultural Orientations, and Prosocial Behaviors Among Recent Immigrant Latino Adolescents. *Journal of Youth and Adolescence*, 47(2), 460-472.
- 18. Gonzales-Backen, M. A., Meca, A., Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Des Rosiers, S. E., Cordova, D., Soto, D. W., Cano, M.A., Oshri, A., Zamboanga, B. L., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Schwartz, S.J., Szapocznik, J., & Unger, J.B. (2018). Examining the temporal order of ethnic identity and perceived discrimination among Hispanic immigrant adolescents. *Developmental Psycholology*, 54(5), 929-937.
- 19. Moise, R. K., Meca, A., Schwartz, S. J., Unger, J. B., Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Ángel Cano, M., Szapocznik, J., Piña-Watson, B., Des Rosiers, S. E., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Soto, D. W., Pattarroyo, M., Villamar, J.A., & Lizzi, K.M. (2018). The use of cultural identity in predicting health lifestyle behaviors in Latinx immigrant adolescents. *Cultural Diversity and Ethnic Minority Psychology*, Vol.25(3), pp.371-378.
- 20. Schwartz, S.J., Unger, J.B., Meca, A., Lorenzo-Blanco, E.I., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Cano, M.A., Piña-Watson, B., Szapocznik, J., Zamboanga, B.L., Córdova, D., Romero, A.J., Lee, T.K., Soto, D.W., Villamar, J.A., Lizzi, K.M., Des Rosiers, S., & Pattarroyo, M. (2017). Personal identity development in Hispanic immigrant adolescents: Links with positive psychosocial functioning, depressive symptoms, and externalizing problems. *Journal of Youth and Adolescence*, 46(4), 898–913.

- 21. Schwartz, S. J., Unger, J. B., Meca, A. Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Cano, M.A., Piña-Watson, B., Szapocznik, J., Zamboanga, B. L, Córdova, D., Romero, A., Lee, T. K., Soto, D. W., Villamar, J, A., Lizzi, K. M., Des Rosiers, S. E., & Pattarroyo, M. (2017). Erratum to: Personal Identity Development in Hispanic Immigrant Adolescents: Links with Positive Psychosocial Functioning, Depressive Symptoms, and Externalizing Problems. Journal of Youth and Adolescence, 46 (4), p.914-915.
- 22. Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Meca, A., Unger, J. B., Romero, A., Szapocznik, J., Piña-Watson, B., Cano, M.A., Zamboanga, B.L, Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Des Rosiers, S., Soto, D.W., Villamar, J.A., Lizzi, K.M., Pattarroyo, M., & Schwartz, S. J. (2017). Longitudinal effects of Latino parent cultural stress, depressive symptoms, and family functioning on youth emotional well-being and health risk behaviors. *Family Process*. Vol.56(4), 981-996.
- 23. Aelion, C.M., Airhihenbuwa, C.O., Alemagno, S., Amler, R.W., Arnett, D.K., Balas, A., Bertozzi, S., Blakely, C.H., Boerwinkle, E., Brandt-Rauf, P., Buekens, P.M., Chandler, G.T., Chang, R.W., Clark. J.E., Cleary, P.D., Curran, J.W., Curry, S.J., Diez Roux, A.V., Dittus, R., Ellerbeck, E.F., El-Mohandes, A., Eriksen, M.P., Erwin, P.C., Evans, G., Finnegan, J.R., Fried, L.P., Frumkin, H., Galea, S., Goff, D.C., Goldman, L.R., Guilarte, T.R., Rivera-Gutiérrez, R., Halverson, P.K. Hand, G.A., Harris, C.M., Healton, C.G., Hennig, N., Heymann, J., Hunter, D., Hwang, W., Jones, R.M., Klag, M.J., Klesges, L.M., Lahey, T., Lawlor, E.F., Maddock, J., Martin, W.J., Mazzaschi, A.J., Michael, M., Mohammed, S.D., Nasca, P.C., Nash, D., Ogunseitan, O.A., Perez, R.A., Perri M, Petersen, D.J., Peterson, D.V., Philbert M., Pinto-Martin, J., Raczynski, J.M., Raskob, G.E., Rimer BK, Rohrbach LA, Rudkin LL, Siminoff L, Szapocznik J, Thombs D, Torabi MR, Weiler RM, Wetle, T.F., Williams, P.L., Wykoff, R., & Ying, J. (2016). The US Cancer Moonshot initiative. The Lancet Oncology, 17(5), e178–e180 (letter).
- 24. Affuso, O., Singleton, C. R., Brown, S. C., Perrino, T., Huang, S., & Szapocznik, J. (2016). Associations between neighborhood socioeconomic environment and physical activity in Cuban immigrants. *Social Science & Medicine (SSM) Population Health*, 2, 130–135.
- 25. Brown, S. C., Lombard, J., Wang, K., Byrne, M. M., Toro, M., Plater-Zyberk, E., Feaster, D. J., Kardys, J., Nardi, M., Perez-Gomez, G., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2016). Neighborhood greenness and chronic health conditions in Medicare beneficiaries. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, 51(1), 78–89.
- 26. Horigian, V. E., Anderson, A. R., & Szapocznik, J. (2016). Family-based treatments for adolescent substance use. *Child and Adolescent Psychiatric Clinics of North America*, 25(4), 603–628.
- 27. Horigian, V. E., Anderson, A. R., & Szapocznik, J. (2016). Taking Brief Strategic Family Therapy from bench to trench: Evidence generation across translational phases. *Family Process*, 55(3), 529–542.
- 28. Schwartz, S. J., Unger, J. B., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Zamboanga, B. L., Córdova, D., Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Huang, S., Des Rosiers, S. E., Soto, D. W., Lizzi, K. M., Villamar, J. A., Pattarroyo, M., & Szapocznik, J. (2016). Testing the parent-adolescent acculturation discrepancy hypothesis: A five-wave longitudinal study. *Journal of Research on Adolescence*, 26(3), 567–586.
- 29. Horigian, V. E., Marín-Navarrete, R. A., Verdeja, R. E., Alonso, E., Perez, M. A., Fernández-Mondragón, J. & Szapocznik, J. (2015). Technology transfer for the implementation of a Clinical Trials Network on Drug Abuse and Mental Health Treatment in Mexico. *Pan-American Health Journal of Health*, 38, 233-242.
- 30. Cano, M.A., Schwartz, S.J., Castillo, L.G., Unger, J.B., Huang, S., Zamboanga, B.L., Romero, A.J., Lorenzo-Blanco, E.I., Cordova, D., Des Rosiers, S.E., Lizzi, K.M., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Soto, D.W., Villamar, J.A., Pattarroyo, M., Szapocznik, J. (2016). Health risk behaviors and depressive symptoms among Hispanic adolescents: Examining acculturation discrepancies and family functioning. *The Journal of Family Psychology*, 30 (2), 254-265.
- 31. Cano, M. A., Schwartz, S. J., Castillo, L. G., Unger, J. B., Huang, S., Zamboanga, B. L., Romero, A. J., Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Córdova, D., Des Rosiers, S. E., Lizzi, K. M., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Soto, D. W., Villamar, J. A., Pattarroyo, M., & Szapocznik, J. (2016). Longitudinal effects of acculturation components, parent-adolescent acculturation discrepancy, and family functioning on health risk behaviors and depressive symptoms among Hispanic immigrant adolescents. *Journal of Family Psychology*, 30, 254-265.
- 32. Kumar, N., Ramirez-Ortiz, D., Solo-Gabriel, H., Treaster. J., Carrasquillo, O., Toborek, M., Deo, S., Klaus, J., Bachas, L., Whitall, D., Daunert, S., & Szapocznik, J. (2016). Hazardous PCB contamination in Guanica Bay, Puerto Rico: Implications for community health. *Environmental Science and Pollution Research*, 23,

- 2003-2013.
- 33. Szapocznik, J., Muir, J. A., Duff, J. H., & Schwartz, S. J. (2015). Brief Strategic Family Therapy: Implementing evidence-based models in community settings. *Psychotherapy Research*, 25, 121-133.
- 34. Schwartz, S.J., Unger, J.B., Baezconde-Garbanati, L. Benet Martinez, V., Zamboanga, B. L., Lorenzo-Blanco, E.I., Des Rosiers, S.E., Oshri, A., Sabet, R., Soto, D. W., Pattarroyo, M., Huang, S, Villamar, J., Lizzi, K., & Szapocznik, J. (2015). Longitudinal trajectories of bicultural identity integration in recently immigrated Hispanic adolescents: Links with mental health and family functioning. *International Journal of Psychology*, 50, 440-450.
- 35. Horigian, V.E., Feaster, D.J., Robbins, M.S., Brincks, A.M., Ucha, J., Rohrbaugh, M.J., Shoham, V., Bachrach, Ken., Miller, M., Burlew, K.A, Hodgkins, C.C., Carrion, I.S., Silverstein, M., Werstlein, R., Szapocznik, J. (2015). A cross-sectional assessment of the long-term effects of Brief Strategic Family Therapy for adolescent substance Use. *The American Journal on Addictions*, 20, 1-9.
- 36. Horigian, V.E., Feaster, D.J., Brincks, A., Robbins, M.S., Perez, M.A. & Szapocznik, J. (2015) The effect of Brief Strategic Family Therapy (BSFT) on parent substance use and its impact on adolescent substance use. *Addictive Behaviors*, 42, 44-50.
- 37. Cano, M. A., Schwartz, S. J., Castillo, L. G., Romero, A. J., Huang, S., Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Unger, J. B., Zamboanga, B. L., Des Rosiers, S. E., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Lizzi, K. M., Soto, D. W., Oshri, A., Villamar, J. A., Pattarroyo, M., & Szapocznik, J (2015). Depressive symptoms and externalizing behaviors among Hispanic immigrant adolescents: Examining longitudinal effects of cultural stress. *Journal of Adolescence*, 42, 31-39.
- 38. Schwartz, S.J., Unger, J.B., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Zamboanga, B.L., Lorenzo-Blanco, E.I., Des Rosiers, S. E., Romero, A.J., Cano, M.A., Gonzalez-Backen, M.A., Cordova, D., Piña-Watson, B.M., Huang, S., Villamar, J.A., Soto, D.W., Pattarroyo, M., Szapocznik, J. (2015). Trajectories of cultural stressors and effects on mental health and substance use among Hispanic immigrant adolescents. *Journal of Adolescent Health*, 56, 433-439.
- 39. Schwartz, S. J., Unger, J. B., Zamboanga, B. L., Córdova, D., Mason, C. A., Huang, S., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Lorenzo-Blanco, E.I., Des Rosiers, S.E., Soto, D.W., Villamar, J.A., Pattarroyo, M., Lizzi, K.M., & Szapocznik, J. (2015). Developmental trajectories of acculturation: Links with family functioning and mental health in recent-immigrant Hispanic adolescents. *Child Development*, 86(3), 726–748.
- 40. Brown, S. C., Lombard, J., Toro, M., Huang, S., Perrino, T., Perez-Gomez, G., Plater-Zyberk, E., Pantin, H., Affuso, O., Kumar, N., Wang, K., & Szapocznik, J. (2014) Walking and proximity to the Urban Growth Boundary and Central Business District. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, 47(4), 481-486.
- 41. Oshri, A., Schwartz, S. J., Unger, J. B., Kwon, J. A., Des Rosiers, S. E., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Córdova, D., Soto, D. W., Lizzi, K. M., & Szapocznik, J. (2014). Bicultural stress, identity formation, and alcohol expectancies and misuse in Hispanic adolescents: A developmental approach. *Journal of Youth and Adolescence*, 43(12), 2054-2068.
- 42. Schwartz, S.J., Benet-Martinez, V., Knight, G.P., Unger, J., Zamboanga, B.L., Des Rosiers, S.E., Stephens, D., Huang, S., & Szapocznik, J, (2014). Effects of language assessment on the measurement of acculturation: Measurement equivalence and cultural frame switching. *Psychological Assessment*, 26, 100-114.
- 43. Schwartz, S. J., Unger, J. B., Des Rosiers, S. E., Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Zamboanga, B. L., Huang, S., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Villamar, J. A., Soto, D. W., Pattarroyo, M., & Szapocznik, J. (2014). Domains of acculturation and their effects on substance use and sexual behavior in Hispanic recent immigrant adolescents. *Prevention Science*. 15(3), 385-96.
- 44. Schwartz, S.J., Unger, J.B., Lorenzo-Blanco, E., Des Rosiers, S.E., Villamar, J.A., Soto, D.W., Pattarroyo, M., Baezconde-Garbanti, L., & Szapocznik, J. (2014). Perceived context of reception among recent Hispanic immigrants: Conceptualization, instrument development, and preliminary validation. *Cultural Diversity and Ethnic Minority Psychology*, 20,1-15.
- 45. Brown, S. C., Pantin, H., Lombard, J., Toro, M., Huang, S., Plater-Zyberk, E., Perrino, T., Perez-Gomez, G., Barrera-Allen, L., & Szapocznik, J. (2013). Walk Score®: Associations with purposive walking in recent Cuban immigrants. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, 45(2), 202-206.

- 46. Schwartz, S.J., Des Rosiers, S., Huang, S., Zamboanga, B.L., Unger, J.B., Knight, G.P., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2013). Developmental trajectories of acculturation in Hispanic adolescents: Associations with family functioning and adolescent risk behavior. *Child Development*, Jul-Aug 84(4), 1355-72.
- 47. Szapocznik, J., Zarate, M., Duff, J., & Muir, J. (2013). Brief Strategic Family Therapy: Engaging drug using/problem behavior adolescents and their families in treatment. *Social Work in Public Health*, 28(3-4), 206-23.
- 48. Metsch, L.R., Feaster, D.J., Gooden, L., Matheson, T., Mandler, R.N., Haynes, L., Tross, S., Kyle, T., Gallup, D., Kosinski, A.S., Douaihy, A., Schackman, B.R., Das, M., Lindblad, R., Erickson, S., Korthuis, P.T., Martino, S., Sorensen. J.L., Szapocznik, J., et al (2012). Implementing rapid HIV testing with or without risk-reduction counseling in drug treatment centers: Results of a randomized trial. *American Journal of Public Health*, 102(6), 1160-7.
- 49. Santisteban, D. A., Coatsworth, J. D., Briones, E., Kurtines, W., & Szapocznik, J. (2012). Beyond acculturation: An investigation of the relationship of familism and parenting to behavior problems in Hispanic youth. *Family Process*, 51(4), 470–482.
- 50. Schwartz, S.J., Unger, J.B., Des Rosiers, S.E., Huang, S., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Lorenzo-Blanco, E.I., Villamar, J.A., Soto, D.W., Pattarroyo, M. & Szapocznik, J. (2012). Substance use and sexual behavior among recent Hispanic immigrant adolescents: Effects of parent—adolescent differential acculturation and communication. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, 125S, S26-34.
- 51. Szapocznik, J., Schwartz, S.J., Muir, J.A., & Brown, C.H., (2012). Brief Strategic Family Therapy: An intervention to reduce adolescent risk behavior. *Couple and Family Psychology: Research and Practice*, 134-145.
- 52. Warden, D., Trivedi, M., Greer, T., Nunes, E., Grannemann, B., Horigian, V., Somoza, E., Ring, K., & Kyle, T., & Szapocznik, J. (2012). Rationale and methods for site selection for a trial using a novel intervention to treat stimulant abuse. *Contemporary Clinical Trials*, Jan (33)1, 29-37.
- 53. Brown, H.C., Sheppard, K.G, Kaupert, S., Muthen, B.O., Wang, W., Muthen, L.K., Chamberlain, P., PoVey, C.L., Cady, R., Valente, T.W., Ogihara, M., Prado, G.J., Pantin, H.M., Gallo, C.G., Szapocznik, J. (2012). Partnerships for the design, conduct and analysis if effectiveness and implementation research: Experiences of the prevention science methodology group. *Admin Policy Mental Health*, Jul 39(4), 301-316.
- 54. Greer, T., Ring, K., Warden, D., Grannemann, B., Church, T., Somoza, E., Blair, S., Szapocznik, J., Stoutenberg, M., Rethorst, C., Walker, W., Morris, D., Kosinski, A., Kyle, T., Marcus, B., Crowell, R., Oden, N., Nunes, E., Trivedi, M. (2012). Rationale for using exercise in the treatment of stimulant use disorder. *Journal of Global Drug Policy and Practice*, 6(1).
- 55. Brown, S.C., Huang, S., Perrino, T., Surio, P., Borges-Garcia, R., Flavin, K., Brown, C.H., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2011). The relationship of the perceived neighborhood social climate to walking in Hispanic older adults: A longitudinal, cross-lagged panel analysis. *Journal of Aging & Health*, 23(8), 1325-1351.
- 56. Trivedi, M.H., Greer, T.L., Granneman, B.D., Church, T.S., Somoza, E., Blair, S.N., Szapocznik, J., Stoutenberg, M., Rethorst, C., Warden, D., Ring, K.M., Walker, R., Morris, D.W., Kosinski, A.S., Kyle, T., Marcus, B., Crowell, B., Oden, N. & Nunes, E. (2011). Stimulant Reduction Intervention using Dosed Exercise (STRIDE) CTN 0037: Study protocol for a randomized controlled trial. *Trials*, 2011,12: 206.
- 57. Schwartz, S. J., Unger, J. B., Zamboanga, B. L., & Szapocznik, J. (2011). How selective is acculturation? Broadening our perspective. *American Psychologist*, 66, 155-157.
- 58. Bray, J., Pequegnat, W., & the NIMH Consortium on Families and HIV/AIDS (Szapocznik, J., Feaster, D., Weiss, R., Comulada, S., Rotheram-Borus, M. J., Bell, C. C., Bannon, W., Gibbons, R., McKay, M., Icard, L. D., Schmitz, M., Mellins, C., Thompson, B., LaRussa, P., & Rapkin, B.). (2011). Statistical challenges in studying complex and changing families. *AIDS and Behavior*.
- 59. Robbins, M.S., Feaster, D.J., Horigian, V.E., Rohrbaugh, M., Shoham, V., Bachrach, K., Miller, M., Burlew, K.A., Hodgkins, C., Carrion, I., Vandermark, N., Schindler, E., Werstlein, R., & Szapocznik, J. (2011). Brief Strategic Family Therapy versus treatment as usual: Results of a multisite randomized trial for substance using adolescents. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology*, 79(6), 713-727. PMID:

- 21967492
- 60. Robbins, M.S., Feaster, D.J., Horigian, V.E., Puccinelli, M.J., Henderson, C., & Szapocznik, J. (2011). Therapist adherence in Brief Strategic Family Therapy for adolescent drug abusers. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology*, 79, 43-53.
- 61. Feaster, D. J., Brincks, A.M., Robbins, M. S., & Szapocznik, J. (2011). Multilevel models to identify family contextual effects on individual family members' stress processes. *Family Process*, 50(2), 167-183.
- 62. Perrino, T., Brown, S.C., Huang, S., Brown, C.H., Perez Gomez, G., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2011). Depressive symptoms, social support, and walking among Hispanic older adults. *Journal of Aging & Health*, 23(6), 974-93.
- 63. Robbins, M. S., Alonso, E., Horigian, V. E., Bachrach, K., Burlew, K., Carrión, I. S., Hodgkins, C.C., Miller, M., Schindler, E., VanDeMark, N., Henderson, C., & Szapocznik, J. (2010). Transporting clinical research to community settings: Designing and conducting a multisite trial of Brief Strategic Family Therapy. *Addiction Science & Clinical Practice*, 5(2), 54–61.
- 64. Bamatter, W., Carroll, K. M., Añez, L. M., Paris, M., Ball, S. A., Nich, C., Frankforter, T. L., Suarez-Morales, L., Szapocznik, J., & Martino, S. (2010). Informal discussions in substance abuse treatment sessions with Spanish-speaking clients. *Journal of Substance Abuse Treatment*, 39, 353-363.
- 65. Feaster, D.J., Brincks, A.M., Mitrani, V.B., Prado, G., Schwartz, S.J., & Szapocznik, J. (2010). The efficacy of structural ecosystems therapy for HIV medication adherence with African American women. *Journal of Family Psychology*, 24(1), 51-59.
- 66. Feaster, D. J., Burns, M. J., Brincks, A. M., Prado, G., Mitrani, V. B., Mauer, M. H., & Szapocznik, J. (2010). Structural ecosystems therapy for HIV+ African American women and drug abuse relapse. *Family Process*, 49(2), 204–219.
- 67. Feaster, D.J., Robbins, M.S., Henderson, C., Szapocznik, J., Horigian, V.E., Puccinelli, M.J., Burlew, A.K., & Szapocznik, J. (2010). Equivalence of family functioning and externalizing behaviors in adolescent substance users of different race/ethnicity. *Journal of Substance Abuse Treatment*, 38, S113-S124.16.
- 68. Schwartz, S.J., Unger, J.B., Zamboanga, B.L., & Szapocznik, J. (2010). Rethinking the concept of acculturation: Implications for theory and research. *American Psychologist*, 65(4), 237-251.17.
- 69. Perrino, T., Mason, C.A., Brown, S.C., & Szapocznik, J. (2010). The relationship between depressive symptoms and walking among Hispanic older adults: A longitudinal, cross-lagged panel analysis. *Aging and Mental Health*, 14(2), 211-219.18.
- 70. Suarez-Morales, L., Martino, S., Bedregal, L., McCabe, B. E., Cuzmar, I., Paris, M., Feaster, D. J., Carroll, K. M., & Szapocznik, J. (2010). Do therapist cultural characteristics influence the outcome of substance abuse treatment for Spanish-speaking adults? *Cultural Diversity and Ethnic Minority Psychology*, 16(2), 199-205.
- 71. Brown, S.C., Mason, C.A., Lombard, J.L., Martinez, F., Plater-Zyberk, E., Spokane, A.R., Newman, F.L., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2009). The relationship of built environment to perceived social support and psychological distress in Hispanic elders: The role of "eyes on the street". *Journal of Gerontology: Social Sciences*, 64B(2), 234-246.
 - (Originally published in Journals of Gerontology: Social Sciences, 64B(2), 2009). Republished as chapter, In M. P. Cutchin, C. L. Kemp, & V. W. Marshall (Eds.), Researching Social Gerontology, Volume 1: Aging and Places. London, UK: SAGE Publications, 2013
- 72. Brown, S.C., Mason, C.A., Perrino, T., Hirama, I., Verdeja, R., Spokane, A.R., Cruza-Guet, M.S., Lopez, B., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2009). Longitudinal relationships between neighboring behavior and depressive symptoms in Hispanic older adults in Miami, FL. *Journal of Community Psychology*, 37(5), 618-634.
- 73. Brown, S.C., Mason, C.A., Spokane, A.R., Cruza-Guet, M.C., Lopez, B., & Szapocznik, J. (2009). The relationship of neighborhood climate to perceived social support and mental health in older Hispanic immigrants in Miami, Florida. *Journal of Aging and Health*, 21(3), 431-459.
- 74. Carroll, K.M., Martino, S., Ball, S.A., Nich, C., Frankforter, T., Anez, L.M., Paris, M., Suarez-Morales, L., Szapocznik, J., Miller, W.R., Rosa, C., Matthews, J., & Farentinos, C. (2009). A multisite randomized

- effectiveness trial of motivational enhancement therapy for Spanish-speaking substance users. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology*, 77(5), 993-999.
- 75. Gayles, J.G., Coatsworth, J.D., Pantin, H.M., & Szapocznik, J. (2009). Parenting and neighborhood predictors of youth problem behaviors within Hispanic families: The moderating role of family structure. *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences*, 31, 277-296.
- 76. Guo, X., Suarez-Morales, L., Schwartz, S.J., & Szapocznik, J. (2009). Some evidence for multidimensional biculturalism: Confirmatory factor analysis and measurement invariance analysis on the Bicultural Involvement Questionnaire-short version. *Psychological Assessment*, 21(1), 22-31.
- 77. Lopez, B., Wang, W., Schwartz, S.J., Prado, G., Huang, S., Brown, C.H., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2009). School, family, and peer factors and their association with substance use in Hispanic adolescents. *Journal of Primary Prevention*, 30(6), 622-641.
- 78. Perrino, T., Brown, S.C., Mason, C.A., & Szapocznik, J. (2009). Depressive symptoms among urban Hispanic older adults in Miami: Prevalence and sociodemographic correlates. *Clinical Gerontologist*, 32, 26-43
- 79. Prado, G., Schwartz, S., Maldonado-Molina, M., Huang, S., Pantin, H., Lopez, B., & Szapocznik, J. (2009). Ecodevelopmental x intrapersonal risk: Substance use and sexual behavior in Hispanic adolescents. *Health Education and Behavior*. 36, 45-61.
- 80. Robbins, M.S., Szapocznik, J., Horigian, V.E., Feaster, D.J., Puccinelli, M., Jacobs, P., Burlew, K., Werstlein, R., Bachrach, K., & Brigham, G. (2009). Brief Strategic Family Therapy for adolescent drug abusers: A multi-site effectiveness study. *Contemporary Clinical Trials*, 30(2), 269-278.
- 81. Santa Ana, E. J., Caroll, K. M. Anez, L., Paris, M., Ball, S.A., Nich, C., Frankforter, T.L., Suarez-Morales, L., Szapocznik, & Martino, S. (2009). Evaluating Motivational Enhancement Therapy adherence and competence among Spanish-speaking therapists. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, 103, 44-51.
- 82. Schwartz, S.J., Mason, C.A., Pantin, H., Wang, W., Brown, C.H., Campo, A., & Szapocznik, J. (2009). Relationships of social context and identity to problem behavior among high-risk Hispanic adolescents. *Youth and Society*, 40, 541-570.
- 83. Schwartz, S.J., Mason, C.A., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2009). Longitudinal relationships between family functioning and identity development in Hispanic adolescents: Continuity and change. *Journal of Early Adolescence*, 29, 177-211.
- 84. Briones, E., Robbins, M.S., & Szapocznik, J. (2008). Brief Strategic Family Therapy: Engagement and treatment. *Alcoholism Treatment Quarterly*, 26 (1/2), 81-103.
- 85. Brown, S.C., Mason, C.A., Perrino, T., Lombard, J., Martinez, F., Plater-Zyberk, E., Spokane, A.R., Szapocznik, J. (2008). Built environment and physical functioning in Hispanic elders: The role of "eyes on the street". *Environmental Health Perspectives*, 116(110), 1300-1307.
- 86. Burns, M. J., Feaster, D. J., Mitrani, V. B., Ow, C., & Szapocznik, J. (2008). Stress processes in HIV-positive African American mothers: Moderating effects of drug abuse history. *Anxiety, Stress, & Coping*, 21(1), 95–116.
- 87. Cruza-Guet, M.C., Spokane, A.R., Caskie, G.I.L., Brown, S.C., & Szapocznik, J. (2008). The relationship between social support and psychological distress among Hispanic elders in Miami, FL. *Journal of Counseling Psychology*, 55(4), 427-441.
- 88. Dillon, F.R., Pantin, H., Robbins, M.S., & Szapocznik, J. (2008). Exploring the role of parental monitoring of peers on the relationship between family functioning and delinquency in the lives of African American and Hispanic adolescents. *Crime and Delinquency*, 54(1), 65-94.
- 89. Perrino, T., Mason, C.A., Brown, S.C., Spokane, A., & Szapocznik, J. (2008). Longitudinal & relationships between cognitive functioning and depressive symptoms among Hispanic older adults. *Journal of Gerontology: Psychological Sciences*, 63B(5), P309-P317.
- 90. Prado, G., Szapocznik, J., Schwartz, S.J., Maldonado-Molina, M., & Pantin, H. (2008). Drug use/abuse prevalence, etiology, prevention, and treatment in Hispanic adolescents: A cultural perspective. *Journal of Drug Issues*, 22, 5-36.
- 91. Robbins, M.S., Horigian, V.E., & Szapocznik, J. (2008). Brief Strategic Family Therapy: Ein

- empirisch überprüfter ansatz zur reduction von Verhaltensproblemen jugendlicher [Brief Strategic Family Therapy: An empirically-validated intervention for reducing adolescent behavior problems]. *Prax. Kinderpsychol. Kinderspcyhiat [Practice of Child Psychology and Child Psychiatry]*, 57, 381-400
- 92. Robbins, M.S., Mayorga, C.C., Mitrani, V.B., Szapocznik, J., Turner, C.W., & Alexander, J.F. (2008). Adolescent and parent alliances with therapists in Brief Strategic Family TherapyTM with drug using Hispanic adolescents. *Journal of Marital and Family Therapy*, 34(3), 316-328.
- 93. Robbins, M.S., Szapocznik, J., Dillon, F.R., Turner, C.S., Mitrani, V.B. & Feaster, D.J. (2008). The efficacy of structural ecosystems therapy with drug abusing/dependent African American and Hispanic American adolescents. *Journal of Family Psychology*, 22(1), 51-61.
- 94. Schwartz, S. J., Mason, C. A., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2008). Effects of family functioning and identity confusion on substance use and sexual behavior in Hispanic immigrant early adolescents. Identity: *An International Journal of Theory and Research*, 8, 107-124.
- 95. West, S.G., Duan, N., Pequegnat, W., Gaist, P., Des Jarlais, D.C., Holtgrave, D., Szapocznik, J., Fishbein, M., Rapkin, B., Clatts, M., & Dolan Mullen, P. (2008). Alternatives to the randomized controlled trial. *American Journal of Public Health*, 98(8), 6-13.
- 96. Prado, G., Pantin, H., Briones, E., Schwartz, S.J., Feaster, D., Huang, S., Sullivan, S., Tapia, M.I., Sabillon, E., Lopez, B., & Szapocznik, J. (2007). A randomized controlled trial of a parent-centered intervention in preventing substance use and HIV risk behaviors in Hispanic adolescents. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology* 75(6), 914-926.
- 97. Robbins, M.S., Horigian, V.E., & Szapocznik, J. (2007). Brief Strategic Family TherapyTM: An Empirically Validated Family Therapy for Adolescents with Disruptive Behavior Problems. *Journal of Brief, Systemic, and Strategic Therapies*, 1(1), 39-62.48.
- 98. Robbins, M.S., Szapocznik, J., Feaster, D.J., Mayorga, C., Dillon, F.R., & Burns, M. (2007). The impact of family functioning on family racial socialization processes. *Cultural Diversity and Ethnic Minority Psychology*, 13(4), 313-320.
- 99. Spokane, A.R., Lombard, J.L., Martinez, F., Mason, C.A., Gorman-Smith, D., Plater-Zyberk, E., Brown, S.C., Perrino, T., & Szapocznik, J. (2007). Identifying streetscape features significant to well-being. *Architectural Science Review*, 50(3), 234-245.
- 100. Suarez-Morales, L., Dillon, F.R., & Szapocznik, J. (2007). Validation of the acculturative stress inventory for children. *Cultural Diversity and Ethnic Minority Psychology*, 13(3), 216-224.
- 101. Suarez-Morales, L., Matthews, J., Martino, S., Ball, S.A., Rosa, C., Farentinos, C., Szapocznik, J., & Carroll, K.M. (2007). Issues in designing and implementing a Spanish-language multisite clinical trial. *American Journal on Addictions*, 16, 206-215.
- 102. Sullivan, S., Schwartz, S.J., Prado, G., Pantin, Huang, S., & Szapocznik, J. (2007). A bi-dimensional model of acculturation for examining differences in family functioning and behavior problems in Hispanic immigrant adolescents. *Journal of Early Adolescence*, 27, 405-430.
- 103. Szapocznik, J., & Prado, G. (2007). Negative effects on family functioning from psychosocial treatment: A recommendation for expanded safety monitoring. Journal of Family Psychology, 21(3), 468-478.
- 104. Szapocznik, J., Prado, G., Burlew, K., Williams, R.A., & Santisteban, D.A. (2007). Drug abuse in African American and Hispanic adolescents: Culture, development and behavior. *Annual Review of Clinical Psychology*, 3, 77-105.
- 105. Amaro, H., Arevalo, S., Gonzalez, G., Szapocznik, J., & Iguchi, M.Y. (2006). Needs and scientific opportunities for research on substance abuse treatment among Hispanic adults. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence* [Invited Article, Special Issue on Hispanic Drug Abuse], 84S, S64-S75.
- 106. Coatsworth, J.D., Duncan, L., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2006). Differential predictors of African American and Hispanic parent retention in a family-focused preventive intervention. *Family Relations*, 55(2), 240-251.
- 107. Coatsworth, J.D., Duncan, L., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2006). Patterns of retention in a preventive intervention with Ethnic and minority families. *The Journal of Primary Prevention*, 27(2),

- 171-193.
- 108. Coatsworth, J.D., Duncan, L., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2006). Retaining ethnic minority parents in a preventive intervention: The quality of group process. *Journal of Primary Prevention*, 27(4), 367-389.
- 109. Horigian, V.E., Lage, O.G., & Szapocznik, J. (2006). Cultural differences in adolescent drug abuse. Adolescent Medicine Clinics [Invited Article, Special Issue on Substance Abuse in Adolescents], 17, 469-498.
- 110. Magaña, S., Schwartz, S.J., Rubert, M.P., & Szapocznik, J. (2006). Hispanic caregivers of adults with mental retardation: The importance of family functioning. *American Journal of Mental Retardation*, 111, 250-262.
- 111. Mitrani, V.B., Lewis, J.E., Feaster, D.J., Czaja, S.J., Eisdorfer, C., Schulz, R., Szapocznik, J. (2006). The role of family functioning in the stress process of dementia caregivers: A structural family framework. *Gerontologist*, 46, 97-105.
- 112. Prado, G., Pantin, H., Schwartz, S.J., Lupei, N.S., & Szapocznik, J. (2006). Predictors of engagement and retention into a parent-centered, ecodevelopmental HIV preventive intervention for Hispanic adolescents and their families. *Journal of Pediatric Psychology*, 31(9), 874-890.
- 113. Prado, G., Schwartz, S.J., Pattatucci-Aragon, A., Clatts, M., Pantin, H., Fernandez, M.I., Lopez, B., Briones, E., Amaro, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2006). The prevention of HIV transmission in Hispanic adolescents. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence* [Invited Article, Special Issue on Hispanic Drug Abuse] 84S, S43-S53.
- 114. Santisteban, D.A., Suarez-Morales, L., Robbins, M.S., & Szapocznik, J. (2006). Brief Strategic Family Therapy: Lessons learned in efficacy research and challenges to blending research and practice. *Family Process*, 45(2), 259-271.
- 115. Schwartz, S.J., Coatsworth, J.D., Pantin, H., Prado, G., Sharp, E.H., & Szapocznik, J. (2006). The role of ecodevelopmental context and self-concept in depressive and externalizing symptoms in Hispanic adolescents. *International Journal of Behavioral Development*, 30(4), 359-370.
- 116. Schwartz, S., Pantin, H., Coatsworth, J.D., & Szapocznik, J. (2006). Addressing the challenges and opportunities for today's youth: Toward an integrative model and its implications for research and intervention. *Journal of Primary Prevention*, 28(2), 117-144.
- 117. Schwartz, S.J., Pantin, H., Sullivan, S., Prado, G., & Szapocznik, J. (2006). Nativity and years in the receiving culture as markers of acculturation in ethnic enclaves. *Journal of Cross-Cultural Psychology*, 37(3), 345-353.
- 118. Szapocznik, J., Lombard, J., Martinez, F., Mason, C.A., Gorman-Smith, D., Plater-Zyberk, E., Brown, S.C., & Spokane, A. (2006). The impact of the built environment on children's school grades: The role of diversity of use in a Hispanic neighborhood. *American Journal of Community Psychology*, 38, 299-310.
- 119. Szapocznik, J., Lopez, B., Prado, G., Schwartz, S.J., & Pantin, H. (2006). Outpatient drug abuse treatment for Hispanic adolescents. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, 84S [Invited Article Special Issue on Hispanic Drug Abuse], S54-S63.
- 120. Coatsworth, J.D., Maldonado-Molina, M., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2005). A person-centered and ecological investigation of acculturation strategies in Hispanic immigrant youth. *Journal of Community Psychology*, 33(2), *157*-174.
- 121. Dillon, F.R., Turner, C.W., Robbins, M.S., & Szapocznik, J. (2005). Concordance between biological, interview, and self-report measures of drug use among African American and Hispanic adolescents referred for drug abuse treatment. *Psychology of Addictive Behaviors*, 19(4), 404-413.
- 122. Mitrani, V.B., Feaster, D.J., McCabe, B.E., Czaja, S.J., & Szapocznik, J. (2005). Adapting the Structural Family Systems Ratings to assess the patterns of interaction in families of dementia caregivers. *The Gerontologist*, 45(4), 445-455.
- 123. Schwartz, S.J., Pantin, H., Prado, G., Sullivan, S., & Szapocznik, J. (2005). Family functioning, identity, and problem behavior in Hispanic immigrant early adolescents. *Journal of Early Adolescence*, 25(4), 392-420.
- 124. Feaster, DJ, Robbins, MS, Horigian, V, & Szapocznik, J. (2004). Statistical issues in multi-site

- effectiveness trials: The case of Brief Strategic Family Therapy for adolescent drug abuse treatment. *Clinical Trials: Journal of the Society for Clinical Trials*, 1, 428-439.
- 125. Horigian, V., Robbins, M.S., & Szapocznik, J. (2004). Brief Strategic Family\Therapy. *Brief Strategic and Systemic Therapy: stat* [inaugural issue] 1, 251-271.
- 126. Pantin, H., Schwartz, S. J., Sullivan, S., Prado, G., & Szapocznik, J. (2004). Ecodevelopmental HIV prevention programs for Hispanic immigrant adolescents. *American Journal Orthopsychiatry*, 74, 545-558.
- 127. Prado, G., Feaster, D., Schwartz, S., Pratt, I., Smith, L., & Szapocznik, J. (2004). Religious involvement, coping, social support, and psychological distress in HIV+ African American women. *AIDS and Behavior*, 8(3), 221-235.
- 128. Muir, J.A., Schwartz, S.J., & Szapocznik, J. (2004). A program of research with Hispanic and African American families: Three decades of intervention development and testing influenced by the changing cultural context of Miami. *Journal of Marital & Family Therapy*, 30(3), 285-303.
- 129. Szapocznik, J., Feaster, D.J., Mitrani, V.B., Prado, G., Smith, L., Robinson-Batista, C., Schwartz, S.J., Mauer, M.H., & Robbins, M.S. (2004). Structural Ecosystems Therapy for HIV-seropositive African American women: Effects on psychological distress, family hassles, and family support. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology*, 72(2), 288-303.
- 130. Dakof, G.A., Quille, T.J., Tejeda, M.J., Alberga, L.R., Bandstra, E., & Szapocznik, J. (2003). Enrolling and retaining mothers of substance-exposed infants in drug abuse treatment. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology*, 71(4), 764-772.
- 131. Demirovic, J., Prineas, R., Loewenstein, D., Bean, J., Duara, R., Sevush, S., & Szapocznik, J. (2003). Prevalence of dementia in three ethnic groups: The South Florida program on aging and health. *Annals of Epidemiology*, 13(6), 472–478.
- 132. Eisdorfer, C., Czaja, S.J., Loewenstein, D.A., Rubert, M.P., Arguelles, S., Mitrani, V.B., Szapocznik, J. (2003). The effect of a family therapy and technology-based intervention on caregiver depression. *The Gerontologist*, 43(4), 521-531.
- 133. Mitrani, V.B., Prado, G., Feaster, D.J., Robinson-Batista, C., & Szapocznik, J. (2003). Relational factors & family treatment engagement among low-income, HIV+ African American mothers. *Family Process*, 42(1), 31-45.
- 134. Pantin, H.M., Coatsworth, J.D., Feaster, D.J., Newman, F.L., Briones, E., Prado, G., Schwartz, S.J., & Szapocznik, J. (2003). Familias unidas: The efficacy of an intervention to increase parental investment in Hispanic immigrant families. *Prevention Science*, 4(3), 189-201.
- 135. Pantin, H.M., Schwartz, S.J., Prado, G., Feaster, D.J., & Szapocznik, J. (2003). Posttraumatic stress disorder symptoms in Hispanic immigrants after the September 11th attacks: Severity and relationship to adol exposure. *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences*, 25(1), 56-72.
- 136. Pantin, H., Schwartz, S. J., Sullivan, S., Coatsworth, J. D & Szapocznik, J. (2003). Preventing substance abuse in Hispanic Immigrant adolescents: An ecodevelopmental, parent-centered approach. *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences*, 25(4), 469-500.
- 137. Robbins, M.S., Szapocznik, J., Tejeda, M., Samuels, D., Ironson, G. & Antoni, M. (2003). The protective role of the family and social support network in a sample of HIV+ African American women: Results of a pilot study. Journal of Black Psychology, 29(1), 17-37.
- 138. Santisteban, D.A., Coatsworth, J.D., Perez Vidal, A., Kurtines, W.M., Schwartz, S.J., LaPerriere, A., & Szapocznik, J. (2003). The efficacy of Brief Strategic Family Therapy in modifying Hispanic adolescent behavior problems and substance use. *Journal of Family Psychology*, 17(1), 121-133.
- 139. Coatsworth, J.D., Pantin, H., McBride, C., Briones, E., Kurtines, W.K., & Szapocznik, J. (2002). Ecodevelopmental correlates of behavior problems in young Hispanic females. *Applied Developmental Science*, 6(3), 126-143.
- 140. Coatsworth, J.D., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2002). Familias Unidas: A family-centered

- ecodevelopmental intervention to reduce risk for problem behavior among Hispanic adolescents. *Clinical Child and Family Psychology Review*, 5(2), 113-132. *Winner of the Outstanding Research Publication Award from the American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy*
- 141. Feaster, D.J., & Szapocznik, J. (2002). Interdependence of stress processes among African American family members: Influence of HIV serostatus and a new infant. *Psychology and Health*, 17(3), 339-363.
- 142. Magaňa, S., Seltzer, M.M., Krauss, M.W., Rubert, M., & Szapocznik, J. (2002). Well-being and family role strains among Cuban American and Puerto Rican mothers of adults with mental retardation. *Journal of Human Behavior in the Social Environment*, 5(3/4), 31-55.
- 143. Prado, G., Abraham-Pratt, I., Feaster, D.J., Robinson-Batista, C., Smith, L., Charles, M., & Szapocznik, J. (2002). Differences in adjustment in HIV+ African American heterosexual and homosexual women. *Journal of the Gay and Lesbian Medical Association*, 6(1), 19-26.
- 144. Prado, G., Szapocznik, J., Mitrani, V.B., Mauer, M., Smith, L., & Feaster, D.J. (2002). Factors influencing engagement into interventions for adaptation to HIV in African American women. AIDS and Behavior, 6(2), 141-151.
- 145. Robbins, M.S., Bachrach, K., & Szapocznik, J. (2002). Bridging the research-practice gap in adolescent substance abuse treatment: The case of Brief Strategic Family Therapy. *Journal of Substance Abuse Treatment*, 23, 123-132.
- 146. Robbins, M.S., Mitrani, V.B., Zarate, M., Perez, G.A., Coatsworth, J.D., & Szapocznik (2002). Change processes in family therapy with Hispanic adolescents. *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences*, 24(4), 505-519.
- 147. Robbins, M.S., Kumar, S., Walker-Barnes, C., Feaster, D., Briones, E., & Szapocznik, J. (2002). Ethnic differences in psychiatric comorbidity among substance abusing adolescents referred to outpatient therapy. *Journal of the American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry*, 4(4), 394-401.
- 148. Coatsworth, J.D., Santisteban, D.A., McBride, C., & Szapocznik, J. (2001). Brief Strategic Family Therapy versus community control: Engagement, retention, and an exploration of the moderating role of adolescent symptom severity. *Family Process*, 40(3), 313-332.
- 149. Pequegnat, W., Bauman, L.J., Bray, J.H., Diclemente, R., DiIorio, C., Hoppe, S.K., Jemmott, S., Krauss, B., Miles, M., Paikoff, R., Rapkin, B., Rotheram-Borus, M.J., & Szapocznik, J. (2001). Measurement relevant to the role of families in prevention and adaptation to HIV/AIDS. AIDS and Behavior, 5(1), 1-19.
- 150. Smith, L., Feaster, D.J., Prado, G., Kamin, M., Blaney, N., & Szapocznik, J. (2001). The psychosocial functioning of HIV+ and HIV- African American recent mothers. *AIDS and Behavior*, 5(3), 219-231.
- 151. Perrino, T., Coatsworth, J.D., Briones, E., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2001). Initial engagement in parent- centered interventions: A family systems perspective. *Journal of Primary Prevention*, 22(1), 21-44.
- 152. Jackson-Gilfort, A., Mitrani, V.B., & Szapocznik, J. (2000). Conjoint couple's therapy in preventing violence in low income, African American couples: A case report. *Journal of Family Psychotherapy*, 11(4), 37-60.
- 153. Nelson, R.H., Mitrani, V.B., & Szapocznik, J. (2000). Applying a family-ecosystemic model to reunite a family separated due to child abuse: A case study. Contemporary Family Therapy, 22(2), 125-146.
- 154. Perrino, T., Gonzalez-Soldevilla, A., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2000). The role of families in adolescentHIV prevention: A review. *Clinical Child and Family Psychology Review*, 3(2), 81-96.
- 155. Szapocznik, J., & Williams, R.A. (2000). Brief Strategic Family Therapy: Twenty-five years of interplay among theory, research and practice in adolescent behavior problems and drug abuse. Clinical Child and Family Psychology Review, 3(2), 117-135.
- 156. Santisteban, D., Tejeda, M., Dominicis, C., & Szapocznik, J. (1999). An efficient tool for screening for maladaptive family functioning in adolescent drug abusers: The Problem Oriented Screening

- Instrument for Teenagers. American Journal of Alcohol and Drug Abuse, 23(2), 197-206.
- 157. Wilkie, F.L., Goodkin, K., Eisdorfer, C., Feaster, D., Morgan, R., Fletcher, M.A., Blaney, N., Baum, M., & Szapocznik, J. (1998). Mild cognitive impairment and risk of mortality in HIV-1 infection. *Journal of Neuropsychiatry and Clinical Neurosciences*, 10(2), 125-132.
- 158. Suarez, S.A., Fowers, B., Garwood, C.S., & Szapocznik, J. (1997). Biculturalism, differentness, loneliness and alienation in Hispanic college students. *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences*, 19(4), 489-505.
- 159. Shor-Posner, G., Baldewicz, T., Feaster, D., Blaney, N.T., Miguez Burbano, M., Szapocznik, J., Goodkin, K., Eisdorfer, C., & Baum, M.K. (1997). Psychological distress in HIV-1 disease in relationship to hypocholesterolemia. *International Journal of Psychiatry in Medicine*, 27, 159-171.
- 160. Santisteban, D.A., Coatsworth, J.D., Perez-Vidal, A., Mitrani, V., Jean-Gilles, M., & Szapocznik, J. (1997). Brief structural strategic family therapy with African American and Hispanic high-risk youth. *Journal of Community Psychology*, 25(5), 453-471.
- Blaney, N.T., Goodkin, K.G., Feaster, D., Morgan, R., Millon, C., Szapocznik, J. & Eisdorfer, C. (1997). A psychosocial model of distress over time in early HIV-1 infection: The role of life stressors, social support and coping. *Psychology and Health*, 12, 633-653.
- 162. Santisteban, D.A., Szapocznik, J., Perez-Vidal, A., Kurtines, W.M., Murray, E.J. & Laperriere, A. (1996). Efficacy of intervention for engaging youth and families into treatment and some variables that may contribute to differential effectiveness. *Journal of Family Psychology*, 10(1), 35-44.
- 163. Szapocznik, J. (1995). Research on disclosure of HIV status: Cultural evolution finds an ally in science. [Invited Editorial in response to Mason, H.R.C., Marks, G., Simoni, J.M., Ruiz, M.S. & Richardson, J.L. (1995). Culturally sanctioned secrets: Latino men's nondisclosure of HIV infection to family, friends, and lovers, *Health Psychology*, 14, 6-12.] *Health Psychology*, 14(1), 4-5.
- 164. Prineas, R.J., Demirovic, J., Bean, J.A., Duara, R., Gomez Marin, O., Loewenstein, D., Sevush, S., Stitt, F., & Szapocznik, J. (1995). The South Florida Program on Aging and Health: Assessing the prevalence of Alzheimer's disease in three ethnic groups. *Journal of the Florida Medical Association*, 82(12), 805-810.
- 165. Shor Posner, G., Feaster, D., Blaney, N.T., Rocca, H., Mantero-Atienza, E., Szapocznik, J., Eisdorfer, C., Goodkin, K. & Baum, M.K. (1994). Impact of Vitamin B6 status on psychological distress in a longitudinal study of HIV-1 infection. *The International Journal of Psychiatry in Medicine*, 24(3), 209-222.
- 166. Santisteban, D.A., & Szapocznik, J. (1994). Bridging theory, research and practice to more successfullyengage substance abusing youth & their families into therapy. *Journal of Child and Adolescent Substance Abuse*, 3(2), 9-24.
- 167. Malow, R.B., Ireland, S.J., Halpert, S.E., Szapocznik, J., McMahon, R.C., & Haber, L. (1994). A description of the Maternal Addiction Program of the University of Miami/Jackson Memorial Medical Center. *Journal of Substance Abuse Treatment*, 11(1), 55-60.
- 168. Shelton, D., Marconi, K., Pounds, M.B., Scopetta, M., O'Sullivan, M.J. & Szapocznik, J. (1993). Medical adherence among prenatal HIV seropositive African American women: Family issues. *Family Systems* Medicine, 11(4), 343-356.
- 169. Szapocznik, J., Rio, A.T., Murray, E., Richardson, R., Alonso, M., & Kurtines, W.M. (1993). Assessing change in child psychodynamic functioning in treatment outcome studies: *The Psychodynamic Child Ratings*. Interamerican Journal of Psychology, 27(2), 147-162.
- 170. function in HIV-1 infection. AIDS, 6(9), 977-981.
- 171. Szapocznik, J., & Duranona de Barranco, C. (1992). A national plan of psychosocial intervention for the Salvadoran population displaced by the war. Migration World Magazine. [Reprinted from Boletin de la Oficina Sanitaria Panamericana {Bulletin of the Pan American Health Organization}, 109(1), 78-82.
- 172. Kumar, M., Kumar, A.M., Morgan, R., Szapocznik, J., & Eisdorfer, C. (1992). Abnormal pituitary adrenocortical response in early HIV-1 infection. *Journal of Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndromes*, 6(1), 61-65.

- 173. Goodkin, K., Blaney, N.T., Feaster, D., Fletcher, M.A., Baum, M,K., Mantero Atienza, E., Klimas, N.G., Millon, C., Szapocznik, J., & Eisdorfer, C. (1992). Active coping style is associated with natural killer cell cytotoxicity in asymptomatic HIV-1 seropositive homosexual men. *Journal of Psychosomatic Research*, 36(7), 635-650.
- 174. Beach, R.S., Mantero Atienza, E., Shor-Posner, G., Javier, J.J., Szapocznik, J., Morgan, R., Sauberlich, H.E., Cornwell, P.E., Eisdorfer, C. & Baum, M.K. (1992). Specific nutrient abnormalities in asymptomatic HIV-1 infection. *Journal of AIDS*, 6, 701-708.
- 175. Szapocznik, J., Rio, A.T., Hervis, O.E., Mitrani, V.B., Kurtines, W.M. & Faraci, A.M. (1991). Assessing change in family functioning as a result of treatment: The Structural Family Systems Rating Scale (SFSR). *Journal of Marital and Family Therapy*, 17(3), 295-310.
- 176. Mantero-Atienza, E., Baum, M.K., Javier, J.J., Shor Posner, G., Millon, C., Szapocznik, J., Eisdorfer, C. & Beach, R.S. (1991). Nutritional knowledge, beliefs and practices in the HIV infected patient. Nutrition Research, 11, 33-40.
- 177. Kumar, M., Morgan, J., Szapocznik, J. & Eisdorfer, C. (1991). Norepinephrine response in early HIV infection. *Journal of Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome*, 4, 782-786.
- 178. Blaney, N.T., Morgan, R.O., Feaster, D., Millon, C., Szapocznik, J. & Eisdorfer, C. (1991). Cynical hostility: A risk factor in HIV infection? *Journal of Applied Social Psychology*, 21, 668-695.
- 179. Blaney, N.T., Goodkin, K., Morgan, R.O., Feaster, D., Millon, C., Szapocznik, J., Eisdorfer, C. (1991). A stress- moderator model of distress in early HIV infection: Concurrent analysis of life events, hardiness, and social support. *Journal of Psychosomatic Research*, 35, 297-305.
- 180. Wilkie, F., Eisdorfer, C., Morgan, R., Lowenstein, D. & Szapocznik, J. (1990). Cognition in early HIV infection. *Archives of Neurology*, 47, 433-440.
- 181. Szapocznik, J., Kurtines, W.M., Santisteban, D.A. & Rio, A.T. (1990). The interplay of advances among theory, research, and application in treatment interventions aimed at behavior problem children and adolescents. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology* [Special series: Research on Therapies for Children and Adolescents], 58(6), 696-703.
- 182. Szapocznik, J. & Duranona de Barranco, C. (1990). Prevencion primaria como estrategia nacional de atencion psicosocial a la poblacion desplazada y al pueblo salvadoreno [A national plan of psychosocial intervention for the Salvadoran population displaced by the war]. Boletin de la Oficina Sanitaria Panamericana [Bulletin of the Pan American Health Organization], 109(1), 78-82.
- 183. Kaminsky, S., Kurtines, W.M., Hervis, O.E., Blaney, N., Millon C. & Szapocznik J. (1990). Life enhancement counseling with HIV infected Hispanic gay males. *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences* [Special issue: Hispanics & AIDS], 12(2), 177-195.
- 184. Ceballos-Capitaine, A., Szapocznik, J., Blaney, N.T., Morgan, R.O., Millon, C. & Eisdorfer, C. (1990). Ethnicity, emotional distress, stress-related disruption and coping among HIV seropositive gay males. *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences* [Special issue: Hispanics and AIDS], 12(2), 135-152.
- 185. Blaney, N., Millon, C., Morgan, R., Eisdorfer, C. & Szapocznik, J. (1990). Emotional distress, stress-related disruption, and coping among asymptomatic HIV positive gay males. *Psychology and Health*, 4, 259-273.
- 186. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., Rio, A., Perez-Vidal, A., Santisteban, D.A. & Kurtines, W.M. (1989). Family Effectiveness Training: An intervention to prevent drug abuse and problem behavior in Hispanic adolescents. *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences*, 11(1), 3-27.
- 187. Szapocznik, J., Rio, A., Murray, E., Cohen, R., Scopetta, M.A., Rivas-Vasquez, A., Hervis, O.E. & Posada, V. (1989). Structural family versus psychodynamic child therapy for problematic Hispanic boys. *Journal of Consulting & Clinical Psychology*, 57(5), 571-578. Winner of the 1990 Outstanding Publication Award of the American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy.
- 188. Rio, A.T., Quay, H.C., Santisteban, D.A. & Szapocznik, J. (1989). A factor analytical study of a Spanish translation of the Revised Behavior Problem Checklist. *Journal of Clinical Child Psychology*, 18(4), 343-350.

- 189. Szapocznik, J. & Hervis, O.E. (1988). Teoria y aplicación de la terapía estructural de familia. [Theory and application of structural family therapy]. *Cuadernos de Psicología*, Calí, Colombia, 9(2), 136-179.
- 190. Szapocznik, J., Perez-Vidal, A., Brickman, A., Foote, F.H., Santisteban, D., Hervis, O.E. & Kurtines, W.M. (1988). Engaging adolescent drug abusers and their families into treatment: A Strategic Structural Systems approach. *Journal of Consulting & Clinical Psychology*, 56(4), 552-557. [Reprinted in Annual Review of Addictions Research & Treatment, 1991, 331-336.]
- 191. Szapocznik, J., Millon, C. & Eisdorfer, C. (1987). Report on the Conference on Psychoimmunological aspects of HIV Infection: Planning for comparative research. *AIDS*, 1(4), 255-256.
- 192. Szapocznik, J., Perez-Vidal, A., Hervis, O.E., Foote, F. & Kurtines, W.M. (1986). Terapia de familia a traves de un solo miembro: FamUno. [One Person Family Therapy]. *Cuadernos de Psicologia*, Cali, Colombia, 8(1), 53-80.
- 193. Szapocznik, J., Kurtines, W.M., Foote, F., Perez-Vidal, A., & Hervis, O.E. (1986). Conjoint versus one-person family therapy: Further evidence for the effectiveness of conducting family therapy through one person with drug-abusing adolescents. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology*, 54(3), 395-397.
- 194. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., Rio, A., Perez-Vidal, A., Kurtines, W.M. & Hervis, O.E. (1986). Bicultural effectiveness training (BET): An intervention modality for families experiencing intergenerational/intercultural conflict. *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences*, 6(4), 303-330.
- 195. Szapocznik, J., Wray, S., Cohen, R.D., Sussex, J. & Santisteban, D. (Executive Committee) (1984). Caribbean mental health priorities: Recommendations of the Caribbean Conference on Health/Mental Health Models. *Bulletin of the Pan American Health Organization*, 18(4), 408-411.
- 196. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., Kurtines, W.M., Perez-Vidal, A. & Hervis, O.E. (1984). Bicultural effectiveness training: A treatment intervention for enhancing intercultural adjustment in Cuban American families. *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences*, 6(4), 317-344.
- 197. Szapocznik, J., Kurtines, W.M., Foote, F., Perez-Vidal, A., & Hervis, O.E. (1983). Conjoint versus one-person family therapy: Some evidence for effectiveness of conducting family therapy through one person. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology*, 51, 889-899. Indexed in Inventory of Marriage and Family Literature (IMFL), 1985, Vol. XI. Beverly Hills, California: Sage Publications.
- 198. Szapocznik, J, Kurtines, W, Santisteban, D. & Perez-Vidal A. (1982). New directions in the treatment of depression in elders: A life enhancement counseling approach. *Journal of Geriatric Psychiatry*, 15(2), 257-281.
- 199. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., Kurtines, W.M., Hervis, O.E., Spencer, F. &.(1982). Life enhancement counseling and the treatment of depressed Cuban American elders. *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences*, 4(4), 487-502.
- 200. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., Hervis, O.E., Spencer, F. & Kurtines, W.M. (1981). Treatment of depression among Cuban American elders: Some validational evidence for a life enhancement counseling approach. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology*, 49(5), 752-754.
- 201. Santisteban, D. and Szapocznik, J. (1981). Adaptation of the multidimensional functional assessment questionnaire for use with Hispanic elders. *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences*, 3(3), 301-308.
- 202. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., Kurtines, W.M. & Hervis, O.E. (1980). Life enhancement counseling for Hispanic elders: A psychosicial model of services for Cuban Elders. *Aging*, March-April, 20-29.
- 203. Szapocznik, J., Kurtines, W.M. & Fernandez, T. (1980). Bicultural involvement and adjustment in Hispanic American youths. *International Journal of Intercultural Relations*, 4, 353-366.
- 204. Szapocznik, J., Lasaga, J., Perry, P. & Solomon, J.R. (1979). Outreach in the delivery of mental health services to Hispanic elders. *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences*, 1(1), 21-40.
- 205. Szapocznik, J., Kurtines, W.M. & Hanna, N. (1979). Comparison of Cuban and Anglo-American cultural values in a clinical population. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology*, 47(3), 623-624.
- 206. Szapocznik, J., Scopetta, M.A., Kurtines, W.M. & Aranalde, M.A. (1978). Theory and

- measurement of acculturation. Interamerican Journal of Psychology, 12, 113-130.
- 207. Szapocznik, J., Scopetta, M.A. & King, O.E. (1978). Theory and practice in matching treatment to the special characteristics & problems of Cuban immigrants. *Journal of Community Psychology*, 6, 112-122.
- 208. Szapocznik, J., Scopetta, M.A., Aranalde, M.A. & Kurtines, W.M. (1978). Cuban value structure: Clinical implications. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology*, 46(5), 961-970.
- 209. Szapocznik, J., Daruna, P., Scopetta, M.A. & Arnalde, M.A. (1977). The characteristics of Cuban immigrant inhaler abusers. *The American Journal of Drug and Alcohol Abuse*, 4(930), 377-389.
- 210. Szapocznik, J. and Ladner, R. (1977). Factors related to successful retention in methadone maintenance: A review. *International Journal of Addictions*, 12(8), 1067-1085.

Chapters

- 1. Anderson, A. R., Denny, S. K., Muir, J., & Szapocznik, J. (in press). Brief Strategic Family Therapy. In J. Lebow, A. L. Chambers, & D. C. Breunlin (Eds.), *Encyclopedia of couple and family therapy*. New York, NY: Springer.
- 2. Anderson, A. R., Horigian, V. E., Muir, J., & Szapoznik, J. (2019) Brief Strategic Family Therapy: A systematic approach to addressing emerging clinical challenges across 40 years of model development. In B.H. Fiese, M. Celano, K. Deater-Deckard, E.N. Jouriles, & M. Whisman (Eds.), *APA handbook of contemporary family psychology*. Washington, DC: American Psychological Association
- 3. Duff, J. H., Zarate, M., Muir, J. A., Schwartz, S. J., & Szapocznik, J. (2016). La Thérapie brève familiale stratégique (BSFT). In N. Favez & J. Darwiche (Eds.), *Les thérapies de couple et de famille: Modèles empiriquement validés et applications cliniques*. Brussels, Belgium: Mardaga.
- 4. Schwartz, S. J., Des Rosiers, S. E., Unger, J. B., & Szapocznik, J. (2016). Adolescent cultural contexts for substance use: Intergroup dynamics, family processes, and neighborhood risks. In R. A. Zucker & S. A. Brown (Eds.), *Oxford handbook of substance use*. Oxford, UK: Oxford University Press.
- 5. Horigian, V., & Szapocznik, J. (2015). Brief Strategic Family Therapy: Thirty-five years of interplay among theory, research and practice in adolescent behavior problems and drug abuse. In L. Scheier (Ed.), *Handbook of adolescent drug use prevention: Research, intervention strategies, and practice* (pp. 249-265). Washington, DC: American Psychological Association.
- 6. Szapocznik, J., Duff, J. H., Schwartz, S. J., Muir, J. A., & Brown, C. H. (2015). Brief strategic family therapy treatment for behavior problem youth. In T. L. Sexton & J. Lebow (Eds.), *Handbook of family therapy* (pp. 286–304). London, England: Routledge.
- 7. Zarate, M., Roberts, R., Muir, J., & Szapocznik, J. (2013). Brief Strategic Family Therapy. In A. Rambo, C. West, A.L. Schooley (Eds.) *Family therapy review: Contrasting contemporary models* (pp. 108-113). Routledge, New York.
- 8. Brown, S. C., Mason, C.A., Lombard, J.L., Martinez, F., Plater-Zyberk, E., Spokane, A.R., Newman, F.L., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. The relationship of built environment to perceived social support and psychological distress in Hispanic elders: The role of "eyes on the street." (Originally published in Journals of Gerontology: Social Sciences, 64B(2), 2009)). Republished as chapter, In M. P. Cutchin, C. L. Kemp, & V. W. Marshall (Eds.), *Researching Social Gerontology, Volume 1: Aging and Places*. London, UK: SAGE Publications, 2013.
- 9. Szapocznik, J., Muir, J.A., Schwartz, S. J., (2013). Brief strategic family therapy for adolescent drug abuse: Treatment and implementation. In P. M. Miller & S. A. Ball (Eds.), *Encyclopedia of addictive behaviors*. New York: Academic Press.
- 10. Szapocznik, J., Muir, J.A., Schwartz, S.J. (2013). Brief Strategic Family Therapy for adolescent drug abuse: Treatment and implementation. In P. Miller (Ed.), *Interventions for addiction: Comprehensive addictive behaviors and disorders* (pp. 97-108). San Diego, CA: Academic Press.
- 11. Robbins, M.S., Horigian, V., & Szapocznik, J. (2010). Brief Strategic Family Therapy. In N. Jainchill (Ed.), *Understanding and treating adolescent substance use disorders*. (pp. 10-1 to 10-23). Kingston, New

- Jersey: Civic Research Institute, Inc.
- 12. Robbins, M.S., Horigian, V.E., Szapocznik, J., & Ucha, J. (2010). Treating Hispanic youth using Brief Strategic Family Therapy (BSFT). In J. Weisz & A. E. Kazdin and (Eds.), *Evidence-based psychotherapies for children and adolescents* (2nd ed., pp. 375-390). New York: Guilford.
- 13. Szapocznik, J., Pequegnat, W., & Prado, G. (2010). Designing an intervention study. In W. Pequegnat & E. Stover (Eds.) *How to write a successful research grant application: A guide for social and behavioral scientists* (2nd ed., pp. 207-228). New York, N.Y: Springer
- 14. Mitrani, V.B., Robinson, C., & Szapocznik, J. (2009). Structural Ecosystems Therapy (SET) for women with HIV/AIDS. In J. H. Bray & M. Stanton (Eds.). *The Wiley-Blackwell handbook of family psychology* (pp. 355-369). Malden, MA: Wiley.
- 15. Robbins, M.S., Szapocznik, J. & Horigian, V.E. (2009). Brief strategic family therapy for adolescents with behavior problems. In J. H. Bray (Ed.) and M. Stanton, *Handbook of family psychology Oxford*, (pp. 416-430). United Kingdom: Wiley-Blackwell.
- 16. Briones, E., Robbins, M.S. & Szapocznik, J. (2008). Brief strategic family therapy: Engagement and treatment. In O.J. Morgan & C.H. Litzke, *Family intervention in substance abuse: Current best practices*, (pp. 81-103). Binghamton, NY: Haworth.
- 17. Pantin, H., Schwartz, S.J., Coatsworth, J.D., Sullivan, S., Briones, E., & Szapocznik, J. (2007). Familias Unidas: A systemic, parent-centered approach to preventing problem behavior in Hispanic adolescents. In P. Tolan, J. Szapocznik, & S. Sambrano (Eds.), *Preventing youth substance abuse: Science-based programs for children and adolescents*, (pp. 211-238). Washington, D.C: American Psychological Association.
- 18. Robbins, M.S., Szapocznik, J., & Perez, G.A. (2007). Brief Strategic Family Therapy. In N. Kazantzis and L. L'Abate (Eds.), *Handbook of homework assignments in psychotherapy: Research, practice, and prevention*, (pp. 133-150). New York: Springer.
- 19. Szapocznik, J., Tolan, P.H., Sambrano, S., & Schwartz, S.J. (2007). Preventing substance abuse: An overview. In P. Tolan, J. Szapocznik, & S. Sambrano (Eds.), *Preventing youth substance abuse: Science-based programs for children and adolescents* (pp. 3-18). Washington, D.C: American Psychological Association.
- Tolan, P.H., Szapocznik, J., & Sambrano, S. (2007). Opportunities for developmental prevention of substance abuse. In P. Tolan, J. Szapocznik, & S. Sambrano (Eds.), *Preventing youth substance abuse: Science-based programs for children and adolescents* (pp. 241-251). Washington, D.C: American Psychological Association.
- 21. Horigian, V.E., Suarez-Morales, L., Robbins, M.S., Zarate, M., Mayorga C.C., Mitrani, V.B., & Szapocznik, J. (2005). Brief Strategic Family Therapy for adolescents with behavior problems. In J.L Lebow (Ed.), *Handbook of clinicial family therapy* (pp. 73-102). Hoboken, New Jersey: Wiley.
- 22. Szapocznik, J., Spokane, A. R., Lombard, J., Martinez, F., Mason, C., Brown, S. C., Cruza-Guet, M.C., & Brandt Greenfeld, R. (2005). Designing healthy communities: The culture-centered science of built environment, behavior and health. In S. Quraeshi (Ed.), *Reimagining West Coconut Grove* (pp. 164-175).. Washington, DC: Spacemaker.
- 23. Robbins, M.S., Schwartz, S.J., & Szapocznik, J. (2003). Structural ecosystems therapy with Hispanic adolescents exhibiting disruptive behavior disorders. In J. Ancis (Ed.) *Culturally-responsive interventions: Innovative approaches to working with diverse populations* (pp. 66-94). New York: Brunner-Routledge.
- 24. Robbins, M.S., Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D.A., Hervis, O.E., Mitrani, V.B., & Schwartz, S.J. (2003). Brief Strategic Family Therapy for Hispanic youth. In A.E. Kazdin, & J.R. Weisz (Eds.), *Evidence-based psychotherapies for children and adolescents* (pp. 407-424). New York: Guilford.
- 25. Robbins, M.S., Mayorga, C., & Szapocznik, J. (2003). The ecosystemic "lens" to understanding family functioning. In T.L. Sexton, G.R. Weeks, & M.S. Robbins (Eds.), *Handbook of family therapy: The science and practice of working with families and couples. Volume III* (pp. 21-36). New York: Brunner Routledge.

- 26. Szapocznik, J. (2003). Toward a collective understanding. In H. Rodriguez-Trias, A. Bracho, R.M. Gil, I.M. Martinez, H. Montes, Szapocznik, J., & Trevino, F.M. *Eliminating health disparities: Conversations with Latinos* (pp. 67-76). Santa Cruz, CA: ETR Associates.
- 27. Szapocznik, J. (2002). Rebuilding children's natural habitat in West Coconut Grove. In S. Quraeshi (Ed.), *The living traditions of Coconut Grove: The work of the University of Miami initiative for urban and social ecology* (INUSE) (pp. 64-66). Miami, FL: University of Miami School of Architecture.
- 28. Szapocznik, J., Robbins, M.S., Mitrani, V.B., Santisteban, D., Hervis, O., & Williams, R.A (2002). Brief Strategic Family Therapy. In F. Kaslow & J. Lebow (Eds.), *Comprehensive handbook of psychotherapy: Volume 4* (pp. 83-109). New York: Wiley.
- 29. Santisteban, D., Muir-Malcolm, J.A., Mitrani, V.B., & Szapocznik, J. (2002). Integrating the study of ethnic culture and family psychology intervention science. In H.A. Liddle, D.A. Santisteban, R.F. Levant, & J. H. Bray (Eds.), *Family psychology: Science-based interventions* (pp. 331-351). Washington, D.C: American Psychological Association.
- 30. Robbins, M.S., Hervis, O., Mitrani, V., & Szapocznik, J. (2001). Assessing changes in family interaction: The Structural Family Systems Ratings. In P.K. Kerig & K.M. Lindahl (Eds). *Family observational coding systems: Resources for systemic research* (pp. 207-224). Hillsdale, New Jersey: Erlbaum.
- 31. Robbins, M.S., Szapocznik, J., Alexander, J.F., & Miller, J. (2001). Family systems therapy with children and adolescents. In T. Ollendick, A.S. Bellack, & M. Hersen (Eds.), *Children and adolescents: Clinical formulation and treatment: Comprehensive Clinical Psychology: Volume 5 (pp. 149-184)*. New York: Elsevier.
- 32. Feaster, D.J., Goodkin, K., Blaney, N.T., Baldewicz, T., Tuttle, R.S., Woodward, C., Szapocznik, J., Eisdorfer, C., Baum, M.K., & Fletcher, M.S. (2000). Longitudinal psychoneuroimmunological relationships in the natural history of HIV-1 infection: The stressor-support-coping model. In K. Goodkin & A. Visser (Eds.), *Psychoneuroimmunology: Stress, mental disorders, and health* (pp. 153-194). Washington, D.C: American Psychiatric Press.
- 33. Gallagher-Thompson, D., Arean, P., Coon, D., Menéndez, A., Takagi, K., Haley, W.E., Arguelles, T., Rubert, M., Loewenstein, D., & Szapocznik, J. (2000). Development and implementation of intervention strategies for culturally diverse caregiving populations. In R. Schulz (Eds.), *Handbook on dementia caregiving: Evidence-based Interventions for family caregivers* (pp. 151-186). New York: Springer.
- 34. Mitrani, V.B., Szapocznik, J., & Robinson Batista, C. (2000). Structural ecosystems therapy with HIV+ African American women. In W. Pequegnat & J. Szapocznik (Eds.) *Working with families in the era of HIV/AIDS*. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage.
- 35. Pequegnat, W., & Szapocznik, J. (2000). The role of families in preventing and adapting to HIV/AIDS: Issues and answers. In W. Pequegnat & J. Szapocznik (Eds.) *Working with families in the era of HIV/AIDS* (pp. 3-26). Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage.
- 36. Robbins M.S., & Szapocznik, J. (2000). Brief strategic family therapy. In K. Kumpfer & R. Alvarado (Eds., *Juvenile Justice Bulletin* (pp. 1-11). Washington D.C.: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.
- 37. Szapocznik, J., & Coatsworth, J.D. (1999). An ecodevelopmental framework for organizing the influences on drug abuse: A developmental model of risk and protection. In M. Glantz & C.R. Hartel (Eds.), *Drug abuse: Origins and interventions* (pp. 331-336). Washington, D.C: American Psychological Association Press.
- 38. Bry, B.H., Catalano, R.F., Kumpfer, K.K., Lochman, J.E., & Szapocznik, J. (1998). Scientific findings from family prevention intervention research. In R.S. Ashery, E.B. Robertson & K.L, Kumpfer (Eds.), *Drug abuse prevention through family interventions* (pp. 103-129). Rockville, Maryland: NIDA.
- 39. Robbins, M.S., Szapocznik, J., Alexander, J.F., & Miller, J.R. (1998). Family systems therapy with children and adolescents. In M. Hersen & A.S. Bellack (Series Eds.) & T.H. Ollendick (Vol. Ed.), *Comprehensive Clinical Psychology: Vol. 5 Children and adolescents: Clinical formulation and treatment* (pp. 149-183). Oxford: Pergamon.
- 40. Coatsworth, J.D., Szapocznik, J., Kurtines, W., & Santisteban, D.A. (1997). Culturally competent psychosocial interventions with antisocial problem behavior in Hispanic youths. In D. M. Stoff, J. Breiling, & J.D.

- Maser (Eds.), Handbook of antisocial behavior (pp. 395-404). New York: Wiley.
- 41. Szapocznik, J., Kurtines, W., Santisteban, D.A., Pantin, H., Scopetta, M., Mancilla, Y., Aisenberg, S., McIntosh, S., Perez-Vidal, A., & Coatsworth, J.D. (1997). The evolution of structural ecosystemic theory for working with Latino families. In J.G. Garcia & M.C. Zea (Eds.), *Psychological interventions and research with Latino populations* (pp. 166-190). Boston, Mass: Allyn & Bacon.
- 42. Greenwood, D., Szapocznik, J., McIntosh, S., Antoni, M., Ironson, G., Tejeda, M., Clarington, L., Samuels, D., & Sorhaindo, L. (1996). African American women, their families, and HIV/AIDS. In R.J. Resnick & R.H. Rozensky (Eds.), *Health psychology through the life span: Practice and research opportunities* (pp. 349-359). Washington, D.C: American Psychological Association.
- 43. Kurtines, W.M. & Szapocznik, J. (1996). Family interaction patterns: Structural family therapy within contexts of cultural diversity. In E.D. Hibbs & P.S. Jensen (Eds.), *Psychosocial treatments for child and adolescent disorders: Empirically based strategies for clinical practice* (pp. 671-696). Washington, DC: American Psychological Association.
- 44. Kurtines, W.M. & Szapocznik, J (1995). Cultural competence in assessing Hispanic youths and families: Challenges in the assessment of treatment needs and treatment evaluation for Hispanic drug abusing adolescents. In E. Rahdert & D. Czechowicz (Eds.), Adolescent drug abuse: Clinical assessment and therapeutic interventions (NIDA Research Monograph No. 156, NIH Publication No. 95-3908) (pp. 172-189). Bethesda, Maryland: NIDA.
- 45. Szapocznik, J. & Mancilla, Y. (1995). Rainforests, families and communities: Ecological perspectives on exile, return and reconstruction. In W.J. O'Neill (Ed.), *Family: The first imperative. A Symposium in Search of Root Causes of Family Strength and Family Disintegration* (pp. 279-294). Cleveland, Ohio: The William J. and Dorothy K. O'Neill Foundation.
- 46. Szapocznik, J., & Pequegnat, W. (1995). Designing an intervention study. In W. Pequegnat & E. Stover (Eds.) How to write a successful research grant application: A guide for social and behavioral scientists (pp. 113-127). New York, N. Y: Plenum Press.193.
- 47. COSSMHO & Szapocznik, J. (1994). Strengthening families: A curriculum for Hispanic/Latino parents. In J. Szapocznik (Ed.), *A Hispanic/Latino family approach to substance abuse prevention* (pp. 75-110). Rockville, MD: Center for Substance Abuse Prevention.
- 48. Mancilla, Y., Szapocznik, J. & Kurtines, W.M. (1994). Multicultural effectiveness training (MET) for Hispanic/Latino parents. In J. Szapocznik (Ed.), *A Hispanic/Latino family approach to substance abuse prevention* (pp. 111-124). Rockville, MD: Center for Substance Abuse Prevention.
- 49. Santisteban, D., Szapocznik, J. & Kurtines, W.M. (1994). Behavior problems among Hispanic youths: The family as moderator of adjustment. In J. Szapocznik (Ed.), A *Hispanic/Latino family approach to substance abuse prevention* (pp. 19-39). Rockville, MD: Center for Substance Abuse Prevention.
- 50. Szapocznik, J., Ceballos, A., Scopetta, M., Pantin, H., Santisteban, D. & Elias, M. (1994). Shenandoah: A culturally embedded school-based prevention model for Hispanic youth. In J. Szapocznik (Ed.) *A Hispanic/Latino family approach to substance abuse prevention* (pp. 171-203). Rockville, MD: Center for Substance Abuse Prevention.
- 51. Szapocznik, J. & COSSMHO (1994). Structural family therapy. In J. Szapocznik (Ed.), *A Hispanic/Latino family approach to substance abuse prevention* (pp. 41-74). Rockville, MD: Center for Substance Abuse Prevention.
- 52. Szapocznik, J. & Fein, S. (1994). Issues in preventing alcohol and other drug abuse among Hispanic families. In J. Szapocznik (Ed.), *A Hispanic/Latino family approach to substance abuse prevention* (pp. 1-18). Rockville, MD: Center for Substance Abuse Prevention.
- 53. Szapocznik, J., Kurtines, W.M. and Santisteban, D.A. (1994). The interplay of advances among theory, research and application in family interventions for Hispanic behavior problem youth. In R.G. Malgady & O. Rodriguez (Eds.), *Theoretical and conceptual issues in Hispanic mental health* (pp. 155-180). Malabar, FL: Krieger.
- 54. Szapocznik, J. & Pequegnat, W. (1994/1995). Designing a true intervention study. In W. Pequegnat & E. Stover (Eds.), *NIMH handbook on developing a successful research application* (pp. 113-127). Rockville, Maryland: National Institute of Mental Health. [Reprinted in W. Pequegnat & E. Stover (Eds.) How to

- write a successful research grant application: A guide for social and behavioral scientists; (1st ed.). New York: Plenum].
- 55. Santisteban, D.A., Szapocznik, J. & Rio, A.T. (1993). Family therapy for Hispanic substance abusing youth. In R. Sanchez Mayers, B.L. Kail & T.D. Watts (Eds.), *Hispanic substance abuse* (pp. 157-173). Springfield, Ill: Charles C. Thomas.
- 56. Rio, A.T., Santisteban, D.A. & Szapocznik, J. (1991). Juvenile delinquency among Hispanics: The role of the family in prevention and treatment. In M. Sotomayor (Ed.), *Empowering Hispanic families: A critical issue for the 90's* (pp. 191-214). Milwaukee, Wisconsin: Family Service America
- 57. Szapocznik, J., Rio, A.T. & Kurtines, W.M. (1991). University of Miami School of Medicine: Brief strategic family therapy for Hispanic problem youth. In L.E. Beutler & M. Crago (Eds.), *An international review of programmatic studies* (pp. 123-132). Washington, D.C.: American Psychological Association.
- 58. Rio, A., Santisteban, D.A. & Szapocznik, J. (1990). Treatment approaches for Hispanic drug abusing adolescents. In R. Glick & J. Moore (Eds.), *Drugs in Hispanic communities* (pp. 203-229). New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press.
- 59. Szapocznik, J., Kurtines, W.M., Perez-Vidal, A., Hervis, O.E. & Foote, F. (1990). One-person family therapy. In R.A. Wells & V.J. Giannetti (Eds.) *Handbook of the brief psychotherapies* (pp. 493-512). New York: Plenum.
- 60. Szapocznik, J., Perez-Vidal A., Hervis, O.E., Brickman, A.L. & Kurtines, W.M. (1990). Innovations in family therapy: Strategies for overcoming resistance to treatment. In R.A.Wells & V.J. Giannetti (Eds.), *Handbook of the brief psychotherapies* (pp. 93-114). New York: Plenum.
- 61. Kaminsky, S., Kurtines, W., Hervis, O.E, Millon, C., Blaney, N. & Szapocznik, J. (1989). A family systems perspective in counseling HIV infected persons and their families. In P. Van Steijn (Ed.) *AIDS: A combined environmental and systems approach* (pp. 9-26). Amsterdam, The Netherlands: Swets and Zeitlinger.
- 62. Millon, C., Mantero-Atienza, E. & Szapocznik, J. (1989). Psychological junctures in HIV infection. In P. Van Steijn (Ed.), *AIDS: A combined environmental and systems approach* (pp. 119-135). Amsterdam, The Netherlands: Swets and Zeitlinger.
- 63. Szapocznik, J. & Hernandez R. (1988). The Cuban American family. In R.W. Habenstein, C.H. Mindel & R. Wright (Eds.), *Ethnic families in America* (pp. 160-172). New York: Elsevier.
- 64. Szapocznik, J., & Cohen, R.E. (1986). Mental health care for rapidly changing environments: Emergency relief to unaccompanied youths of the 1980 Mariel Cuban refugee wave. In C.L. Williams & J. Westermeyer (Eds.), *Refugees mental health issues in resettlement countries* (pp.141-156). New York: Hemisphere.
- 65. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., Rio, A., Perez-Vidal, A. & Kurtines, W.M. (1986). Family effectiveness training for Hispanic families: Strategic structural systems intervention for the prevention of drug abuse. In Lefley, H.P. & Pedersen, P.B. (Eds.), *Cross-cultural training for mental health professionals* (pp. 245-261). Springfield, Illinois: Charles C. Thomas.
- 66. Cohen, R. & Szapocznik, J. (1985). CAMP: An emergency relief model using a problem solving approach. In J. Szapocznik, R. Cohen, & R. Hernandez (Eds.), *Coping with adolescent refugees* (pp. 39-56). New York: Praeger.
- 67. Foote, F., Szapocznik, J., Kurtines, W.M., Hervis, O. & Perez Vidal, A. (1985). One-person family therapy: A modality of brief strategic family therapy. In R.S. Ashery (Ed.), *Progress in the development of cost-effective treatment for drug abusers* (pp. 51-66). (National Institute on Drug Abuse Research Monograph 58) Washington, D.C.: U.S. Government Printing Office.
- 68. Cohen, R. & Szapocznik, J. (1985). Cuban Adolescent Management Program (CAMP): An emergency relief model using a problem-solving approach. In J. Szapocznik, R. Cohen, & R. Hernandez (Eds.), *Coping with adolescent refugees* (pp. 59-69). New York: Praeger.
- 69. Kurtines, W., Szapocznik, J. & Spencer, F. (1985). Who are these adolescents and how can we help them? In J. Szapocznik, R. Cohen, & R. Hernandez (Eds.), *Coping with adolescent refugees* (pp. 59-69). New York: Praeger.
- 70. Szapocznik, J., Hervis, O., Kurtines, W.M. & Spencer, F. (1984). One-person family therapy. In B. Lubin and W. A. O'Connor (Eds.), *Ecological approaches to clinical and community psychology* (pp. 335-355).

- New York: Wiley.
- 71. Santisteban, D. & Szapocznik, J. (1982). Substance abuse disorders among Hispanics: A focus on prevention. In R.M. Becerra, M. Karno, & J.I. Escobar (Eds.), *Mental health and Hispanic Americans* (pp. 83-100). New York: Grune & Stratton.
- 72. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., Kurtines, W., King, O. & Spencer, F. (1982). Life enhancement counseling: A psychosocial model of services for Cuban elders. In E.E. Jones and S.J. Korchin (Eds.), *Minority mental health* (pp. 296-330). New York: Praeger.
- 73. Szapocznik, J. (1980). A programmatic mental health approach to enhancing meaning of life of Cuban elderly. In National Coalition of Hispanic Mental Health and Human Services Organizations (Eds.), *Hispanic Report on families and youth* (pp. 63-70). Washington, D.C.: COSSMHO.
- 74. Szapocznik, J., Scopetta, M.A. & Tillman, W. (1979). What changes, what remains the same, and what affects acculturative change in Cuban immigrant families. In J. Szapocznik and M.C. Herrera (Eds.), *Cuban-Americans: Acculturation, adjustment and the family* (pp. 35-49). Washington, D.C: COSSMHO.
- 75. Szapocznik, J., Ladner, R. & Scopetta, M.A. (1979). Youth, drug abuse and subjective distress in a Hispanic population. In G. Beschner & A. Freedman (Eds.), *Youth drug abuse: Problems, issues and treatment* (pp. 493-511). Lexington, MA: Lexington Books, D.C. Heath & Company.
- 76. Szapocznik, J. & Kurtines, W. (1979). Acculturation, biculturalism and adjustment among Cuban Americans, In A. Padilla (Ed.), Psychological *dimensions on the acculturation process: Theory, models, and some new findings* (pp. 139-159). Boulder, CO: Westview.
- 77. Szapocznik, J., Falletti, M.V. & Scopetta, M.A. (1979). Psychological-social issues of Cuban elders in Miami. In J. Szapocznik & M.C. Herrera (Eds.), *Cuban Americans: Acculturation, adjustment and the family* (pp. 80-98). Washington, D.C.: COSSMHO.
- 78. Szapocznik, J. & Curren, J. (1979). Implement ing the reports and recommendations of the President's commission on mental health: A Hispanic input. In J. Szapocznik (Ed.), *Mental health, alcohol and drug abuse: A Hispanic assessment of present and future challenges* (pp. 5-25). Washington, D.C.: COSSMHO.
- 79. Szapocznik, J. & Truss, C. (1978). Intergenerational sources of role conflict in Cuban mothers. In M. Montiel (Ed.), *Hispanic families* (pp. 41-68). Washington, D.C.: COSSMHO.
- 80. Szapocznik, J., Scopetta, M.A. & King, O.E. (1978). The effect and degree of treatment comprehensiveness with a Latino drug abusing population. In D.E. Smith, S.M. Anderson, M. Burton, N. Gotlieb, W. Harvey, and T. Chung (Eds.), *A multicultural view of drug abuse* (pp. 563-573). Cambridge, Mass.: G.K. Hall & Co.

Manuscripts Submitted for Publication

- 1. Burlew, K., McCuistan, C. & Szapocznik, J. (under review). Achieving Racial/Ethnic Equity in Substance Use Research: The way forward. *Addiction Science & Clinical Practice*.
- Meredith McGinley, PhD; Alexandra N. Davis; Gustavo Carlo; Seth J. Schwartz; Elma I. Lorenzo-Blanco; Jennifer B. Unger; José Szapocznik; Lourdes Baezconde-Garbanati; Daniel Soto; Sabrina E. Des Rosiers; Juan A. Villamar; Karina M. Lizzi(submitted) A parallel process model of integration and multidimensional prosocial behaviors in recent immigrant U.S. Latinx Adolescents. Psychological Reports.
- 3. Banik, R., et al. Vital signs for the health and wellbeing of children and families: Collaborative roster. The *National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine*.
- 4. Schwartz, S.J. et al., Advancing the Acculturation Literature Through Longitudinal Multisite Collaboration: The COPAL Study. *Child Development Perspectives*.
- 5. Brown, S.C., Lombard, J., Wang, K., Byrne, M., Toro, M., Rundek, T., Dong, C., Kardys, J., Nardi, M., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. Relationship between greenness and stroke/TIA in Miami-Dade County Medicare beneficiaries: A population-based observation study. To be submitted to Stroke.
- 6. Lopez-Blanco, E.... Longitudinal Development of Adolescent Hope among Recent Immigrant Latinx

- Adolescents: Links with Adolescent and Parent Cultural Stress, Family Functioning, Emotional Well-Being, and Behavioral Health. (Submitted to *Child Development*).
- 7. Meca, A., Moreno, O., Cobb, C., Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Schwartz, S. J., Cano, M. A., Zamboanga, B., Gonzales-Backen, M., Szapocznik, J., & Unger, J. B. (under review). The cultural identity family system among recently immigrated Hispanic families: Directional effects in caregivers' and adolescents' cultural identity. SRCD
- 8. Duff, J., Lee, A., Saavedra, J., Batycki, J.N., Morancy, B., Gostin, L.O., Galea, S, Bertozzi, S., Zuñiga, J.M., Alberto-Banatin, C., Dansua, A.S., del Rio, C., Kulzhanov, M., Lee, K., Scaglia, G., Shahpar, C., Ullman, A. J., Weinstein, M. & Szapocznik, J. (under review). A Global Public Health Convention for the 21st Century. Lancet: Public Health.

Manuscripts in Preparation/Under Revision

- 1. Brown, S.C., Wang, K., Lombard, J., Byrne, M., Feaster, D.J., Toro, M., Rundek, T., Dong, C., Kardys, J., Nardi, M., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. Relationship between greenness and cardiovascular disease in Miami-Dade County Medicare beneficiaries: A population-based observation study. To be submitted to Circulation. 2019, in preparation.
- 2. Brown, S.C., Lombard, J., Wang, K., Byrne, M., Feaster, D.J., Toro, M., Rundek, T., Dong, C., Kardys, J., Nardi, M., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. Relationship between greenness and stroke/TIA in Miami-Dade County Medicare beneficiaries: A population-based observation study. To be submitted to Stroke.\
- 3. Brown, C.H., Gallo, C., Smith, J.D., Johnson, K., McGovern, M., Szapocznik, J., Hills, H. A General Tool to Computer Statistical Power for Randomized Hybrid and Implementation Trial Rollout Designs.
- 4. Denise Boudreau, Gwen Lapham, Eric Johnson, Jennifer Bobb, Abigail Matthews, Jennifer McCormack, David Liu, Cynthia Campbell, Rebecca Rossom, Ingrid A. Binswanger, Yarborough Bobbi Jo, Julia Arnsten, Chinazo Cunningham, Joe Glass, Mark Murphy, Paul Amoroso, Mohammad Zare, Rulin C Hechter, Brian Ahmedani, Jordan Braciszewski, Viviana Horigian, Jose Szapocznik, Jeffrey H. Samet, Andrew J. Saxon, Kathy A Bradley, Documented prevalence of opioid use disorder and its treatment across 8 diverse health care systems in the U.S.
- 5. Sarah M. Bagley, Laura Chavez, Jordan M. Braciszewski, Mary Akolsile. Denise M. Boudreau, Gwen Lapham, Cynthia I. Campbell, Gavin Bart, Bobbi Jo H. Yarborough, Jeffrey H. Samet, Andrew J. Saxon, Rebecca C. Rossom, Ingrid A. Binswanger, Mark T. Murphy, Joseph E. Glass, Katharine A. Bradley, Jose Szapocznik, et al. Receipt of Medications for Opioid Used Disorder Among Youth Engaged in Primary Care: Data from 6 Health Systems. (Submitted to *Addiction Science & Clinical Practice*)
- 6. Brown, S.C., Lombard, J., Wang, K., Byrne, M., Toro, M., Rundek, T., Dong, C., Kardys, J., Nardi, M., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. Relationship between greenness and Alzheimer's disease in Miami-Dade County Medicare beneficiaries: A population-based observation study. To be submitted to *Alzheimer's & Dementia*.

Published Abstracts

- 1. Rojas, D., Melo, A., Saavedra, J. & Szapocznik, J. (2020, May) A population-level analysis of the association of social determinants of health to HIV viral load suppression in a major metropolitan area in the South. Presented at the Society for Prevention Research Annual Meeting. Abstract ID 28859
- 2. Brown, S.C., Lombard, J., Wang, K., Hopwood, S., Perrino, T., Toro, M., Byrne, M., Rundek, T., Dong, C., Gutierrez, C.M., Nardi, M.I., Kardys, J., & Szapocznik, J. (2018, July). Neighborhood Greenness and Alzheimer's Disease in 249,405 U.S. Medicare Beneficiaries. *The Journal of the Alzheimer Association*. 14(7, Supplement), p. 1614. Poster P4-317.
- 3. Shenkman, E., Hogan, W., Odedina, F., De Leon, J., Hooper, M., Carrasquillo, O., Szapocznik, J., & Mandal, P. (2015). *The OneFlorida data trust: Achieving health equity through research & training capacity building*. In Proceedings of the 8th Annual Conference on the Science of Dissemination and

- Implementation, Washington, D.C.
- 4. Horigian, V. E., Feaster, D. J., Robbins, M. S., Brincks, A., Perez, M. A., & Szapocznik, J. (2014). *Long-term effects of Brief Strategic Family Therapy for adolescent substance users*. Drug and Alcohol Dependence, 140(0), 02.265.
- 5. Affuso, O., Singleton, C., Brown, S., Toro, M., Huang, S., Perrino, T., & Szapocznik, J. (2013). Abstract P147: Associations between neighborhood quality and physical activity in new Cuban immigrants. Circulation, 127(Suppl 12).
- 4. Brown, S. C., Mason, C. A., Lombard, J. L., Martinez, F., Plater-Zyberk, E., Spokane, A. R., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. The relationship of built environment "eyes on the street" features to social support and psychological distress in Hispanic elders in Miami, FL. (2010). The Gerontologist, 50(Special Issue I), 489.
- 6. Brown, S.C., Mason, C.A., Perrino, T., Lombard, J., Martinez, F., Plater-Zyberk, E., Spokane, A., & Szapocznik, J. (2007, November). *Built environment predicts Hispanic elders' physical functioning: The role of "eyes on the street"*. The Gerontologist, 47 [Special Issue 1]: 8.
- 7. Prado, G., Pantin, H., Briones, E., Schwartz, S.J., Feaster, D., Huang, S., Sullivan, S., Tapia, M.I., Sabillon, E., Lopez, B., & Szapocznik, J. (2007). *A randomized controlled trial of a familycentered intervention in preventing substance use and HIV risk behaviors in Hispanic adolescents*. Abstracts of Oral Presentations at the National Institute of Mental Health Office on AIDS Annual Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, San Francisco, CA.
- 5. Prado, G., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2007). *Families preventing HIV risks and substance use in Hispanic youth*. Abstracts of Oral Presentations at the National HIV Prevention Meeting of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta, GA.
- 6. Prado, G., Maldonado-Molina, M., Huang, H., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2007). Substance use and unsafe sexual behavior in Hispanic youth: A latent profile analysis. Abstracts of Oral Presentations at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research, Washington, D.C.
- 7. Lopez, B., Prado, G., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2006). *Preventing drug abuse and risky sexual behavior in Hispanic immigrant adolescents: Long-term follow up results*. Abstracts of Oral Presentations at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research, San Antonio, TX.
- 8. Perrino, T., Brown, S.C., & Szapocznik, J. (2006). *Depressive symptoms among urban Hispanic elders: Prevalence and sociodemographic correlates.* The Gerontologist, 46 [Special Issue I: 164.
- 9. Perrino, T., Brown, S. C., & Szapocznik, J. (2006). Depressive symptoms among urban Hispanic elders: Prevalence and sociodemographic correlates. The Gerontologist, 46(Special Issue I), 164.
- 10. Szapocznik, J. (2005). *Structural Ecosystems Therapy: Clinical model*. Abstracts of Symposium Presentations at the Annual International Scientific Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health, New York. NY.
- 11. Szapocznik, J. & Roberts, R.E. (2005). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy in the treatment of drug-abusing adolescents*. Session Abstracts, Annual National Institute on Drug Abuse Conference on Blending Treatment and Research: "Smart Practice, Practical Science", Miami, FL.
- 12. Brown, S., Szapocznik, J., Spokane, A., Fals, D., Gambirazio, F., Zarate, M. & Mason, C. (2004). *Prevalence of cognitive impairment in a population-based study of urban Hispanic elders in Miami, Florida*. The Gerontologist, 44 [Special Issue I]:515, 2004.
- 13. Brown, C.H., Kellam, S., Sloboda, Z., Feaster, D.J., Szapocznik, J., & Muthen, B. (2003). *Trial designs for effectiveness and beyond*. Abstracts of Symposium Presentations at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research: "Research to Policy". Washington, D.C.
- 14. Chau, Y., Coatsworth, J.D., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2003). Family structure and gender as moderators of the intervention effects of Familias Unidas. Controlled Clinical Trials / Abstract of Symposium Presentations at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research: Research to Policy". Washington, D.C.
- 15. Feaster, D.J., Robbins, M.S., Horigian, V.E., & Szapocznik, J. (2003). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy:*Statistical design of a multi-site effectiveness trial for adolescent drug abuse treatment. Controlled Clinical Trials, 24 43S-2405. [Abstracts of Symposium Presentations at the Annual Meeting of the

49

- Society for Prevention Research: "Research to Policy"]. Washington, D.C.
- 16. Mitrani, V.B., Robbins, M.S., Santisteban, D.A., & Szapocznik, J. (2003). *The role of research in developing family interventions: From clinical idea, to manual, to real world.* Abstracts of Research Symposium Presentations at the Annual Meeting of the American Family Therapy Academy, Children and Families: Advances in Therapy and Research", Miami Beach, FL.
- 17. Mitrani, V.B., Prado, G., Feaster, D.J., Robinson-Batista, C., & Szapocznik, J. (2002). *Relational factors and family engagement in family therapy for HIV+ African American mothers*. Abstracts of Oral Presentations at the National Institute of Mental Health Office on AIDS Tenth Annual Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS: Learning How to Embrace Family Strengths in Diverse Communities. Bal Harbour, FL.
- 18. Perrino, T.J., Coatsworth, J.D., Briones, E., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2002). *Initial engagement in family-centered preventive interventions: A family systems perspective*. Abstracts of Oral Presentations at the National Institute of Mental Health Office on AIDS Tenth Annual Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS: Learning How to Embrace Family Strengths in Diverse Communities. Bal Harbour, FL.
- 19. Prado, G., Szapocznik, J., Mitrani, V.B., Mauer, M.H., Smith, L., & Feaster, D.J. (2002). Factors predicting engagement in interventions for adaptation to HIV in African American women. Abstracts of Oral Presentations at the National Institute of Mental Health Office on AIDS Tenth Annual Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS: LearningHow to Embrace Family Strengths in Diverse Communities. Bal Harbour, FL.
- 20. Szapocznik, J., Feaster, D.J., Mitrani, V.B., Prado, G., Robinson-Batista, C., Smith, L., Mauer, M.H., & Schwartz, S.J. (2002). The efficacy of a family-ecological intervention with HIV+ African American women. Abstracts of Oral Presentations at National Institute of Mental Health Office on AIDS Tenth Annual Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS: Learning How to Embrace Family Strengths in Diverse Communities. Bal Harbour, FL.
- 21. Szapocznik, J., & Robinson-Batista, C. (1999). Family ecological therapy with HIV+ families. Abstracts of Workshop Presentations at the Ninth Annual Research Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health and the University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA.
- 22. Szapocznik, J. (1999). Prevention and treatment of adolescent drug abuse: What does the future hold? Speaker Abstracts: NIDA meeting on Celebrating a Quarter Century of Scientific Progress Conference, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Bethesda, MD.
- 23. Szapocznik, J. (1998). *Family therapy*. Abstracts of the National Conference on Drug Addiction Treatment: From Research to Practice. Sponsored by the National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA), Washington, D.C.
- 24. Szapocznik, J. (1997). Family functioning and social support moderate the relationship between average monthly CD4 cell change and psychological distress in HIV positive women. Abstracts of Oral Presentations at the National Institute of Mental Health Fifth Annual Research Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS. Baltimore, MD.
- 25. Szapocznik, J. (1997). *Hispanic family processes and HIV/AIDS*. Abstracts of Oral Presentations at the National Institute of Mental Health Fifth Annual Research Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS. Baltimore, MD.
- 26. Szapocznik, J. (1997). Structural family therapy. Abstracts of Showcased Model Family Programs for Delinquency Prevention at the Third National Training Conference on Strengthening America's families. Sponsored by the US Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and the University of Utah, Washington, D.C.
- 27. Szapocznik, J. (1996). Family and cultural processes in primary and secondary prevention.

 Abstracts of Oral Presentations at the National Institute of Mental Health Meeting on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS [Satellite Conference to the XIInternational AIDS Conference]. Vancouver, Canada.
- 28. Greenwood, D., Robbins, M.S., Tejeda, M., Samuels, D., Sorhaindo, L., Blake, R., & Szapocznik, J. (1996).

- Are family functioning and social support moderators of the relationship between CD4+ cell decline and distress? Abstracts of Oral Presentations at the National Institute of Mental Health Meeting on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS [Satellite Conference to the XI International AIDS Conference]. Vancouver, Canada.
- 29. Tejeda, M.J., Coatsworth, J.D., Newman, F., & Szapocznik, J. (1996). A strategy for developing a measurement model to explore structural ecosystems theory. Abstracts of the 27th Annual Meeting of the Society for Psychotherapy Research [SPR], Amelia Island, FL.
- 30. Robbins, M., Mitrani, V., Zarate, M., Coatsworth, J.D., & Szapocznik, J. (1996). *Linking process to outcome in structural family therapy with drug using youth: An examination of the process of family therapy in successful and unsuccessful outcome cases*. Abstracts of the 27th Annual Meeting of the Society for Psychotherapy Research [SPR], Amelia Island, FL.
- 31. Szapocznik, J. (1992). Strategic and Structural Systems Engagement Proceedings of the National Conference on Strengthening America's Families: Promising Parenting and Family Strategies for Delinquency Prevention, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, the University of Utah, & the Pacific Institute for Research and Evaluation, Salt Lake City, UT.
- 32. Blaney, N.T., Goodkin, K., Feaster, D., Morgan, R., Baum, M., Wilkie, F., Szapocznik, J. & Eisdorfer, C. (1992). *Life events and active coping style predict health status in early HIV-1 infection*. Eighth International Conference on AIDS Abstracts, Amsterdam, Netherlands.
- 33. Goodkin, K, Blaney, N, Feaster, D, Baum, M, Fletcher, MA, Antoni, MH, Ironson, G, Goldstein, D., Szapocznik, J & Eisdorfer, C (1991). *The association of a stress moderator model & immunologic measures in asymptomatic HIV-1 infected homosexual men*. Research Perspectives in Psychoneuroimmunology III, Columbus, OH.
- 34. Goodkin, K, Blaney, NT, Feaster, D, Fletcher, MA, Baum, M., Szapocznik, J & Eisdorfer, C. (1991).

 **Bereavement is associated with changes in cellular immune function in asymptomatic HIV-1 sero+
 gay men. Seventh International Conference on AIDS Abstracts, Florence, Italy.
- 35. Goodkin, K., Blaney, N., Feaster, D., Fletcher, M.A., Baum, M., Klimas, N. & Szapocznik, J. (1991). *Coping style is associated with natural killer cell activity in HIV-1 seropositive gay men.* 4th World Conference on Inflammation, Antirheumatics, Analgesics and Immunomodulators Abstracts, Geneva, Switzerland.
- 36. Blaney, N.T., Goodkin, K., Feaster, D., Millon, C., Szapocznik, J. & Eisdorfer, C. (1991). A longitudinal stress moderator model of distress in early HIV-1 infection: The role of social support and coping. Society of Behavioral Medicine, 12th Annual Proceedings, Washington, D.C.
- 37. Goodkin, K., Laperriere, A., Blaney, N.T., Morgan, R.O., Antoni, M.H., Fletcher, M.A., Millon, C. & Szapocznik, J (1990). *Restaging of HIV-1 infection for behavioral medicine research. Society of Behavioral Medicine*, Chicago: Society of Behav Med, 11th Annual Proceedings, 84.
- 38. Sfakianakis, G.N., Jabir, A.M., Beach, R.S., Szapocznik, J., Fletcher, M.A., Baum, M.K., Millon, C. & Eisdorfer, C. (1988). *Increased gallium 67 pulmonary activity in human immunodeficiency virus in HIV+ non-AIDS, non-ARC, non-IV drug users: Correlation with tobacco smoking. Journal of Nuclear Medicine*, 29 (5), 829.
- 39. Guterman, A, Ramsay, RE, Resillez, M, Maldonado, A, Szapocznik, J, Millon, C & Eisdorfer, C. (1988) Multichannel cognitive evoked responses in neurologically normal HIV+ males. Neurology 38 (1:98).
- 40. Szapocznik, J. (1986) *Outreach/early intervention with families*. National Institute on Drug Abuse, NIDA Notes, 4.

Addresses, Lectures, Presentations and Workshops

Invited Keynote, Named and Plenary Addresses

1. Szapocznik, J. United Nations Office of Drugs and Crime Family Therapy Programme - for Adolescents with Drug Use Disorders including in Contact with the Criminal Justice System. (2019, July). Invited Plenary

- Presentation at the International Society of Substance Use Professionals/United Nations Office of Drug and Crime. Vienna, Austria.
- 2. Szapocznik, J. Universal Principles in Brief Strategic Family Therapy: Existing evidence-based family therapy for the treatment of substance use disorders. (2018, June). Invited Plenary at the United Nations Office of Drug and Crime Meeting on Elements of Family Therapy for Adolescents with Drug Use Disorders including in Contact with the Criminal Justice System: Creating Societies Resilient to Drugs and Crime. Vienna, Austria.
- 3. Szapocznik, J. (2016, September). Human Trafficking from a public health perspective. Invited Keynote speaker. Forum on Human Trafficking, Temple Israel. Miami, Florida.
- 4. Szapocznik, J. & Horigian, V. (2016, June). *Insights from 35 Years of Resarch on Brief Strategic Family Therapy*. Invited keynote address. Annual Meeting of the Society for Psychotherapy Research, Jerusalem, Israel.
- 5. Szapocznik, J. (2015, December). We Know How to Stop the co-Occuring Epidemics of HIV and HCV. The Charles R. Schuster Congressional Briefing Series. Congressional Addiction, Treatment & Recovery Caucus. Washington, D.C.
- 6. Szapocznik, J. (2015, December). *Human Traffic as a Public Health Issue*. Invited keynote speaker at Public Forum hosted by the University of Miami, The U.S Office on Trafficking in Persons in the Administration for Children and Families at the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Miami, Florida
- 7. Szapocznik, J., & Horigian, V. (2014, May). Translating behavioral technologies to practice & back: Interplay between theory, research & practice "An example using the Brief Strategic Family Therapy (BSFT) model for the treatment of adolescent drug abuse". The "Susan Patrick Olson Lecture," University of New Mexico, Albuquerque, New Mexico.
- 8. Muir, J. & Szapocznik, J. (2014, January) *Brief Strategic Family Therapy: Cross national collaboration for prevention & treatment of adolescent drug abuse*. Invited Keynote Address at the Annual Meeting of the Centro de Integracion Juvenil, Mexico City.
- 9. Szapocznik, J. (2013, June). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy (BSFT): Bringing evidence based treatments for adolescent drug abuse to the community.* Invited plenary address at National Institute on Drug Abuse, Future Directions for Developing Behavioral Treatments for Adolescent Drug Abuse. Rockville, MD.
- 10. Szapocznik, J. (2009, May). *The Importance of HIV Testing in HIV Prevention, Health research in the Americas V: HIV prevention.* Invited opening address at the Annual Health Research in the Americas Conference, University of Miami Fogarty International Training Program, Miami, FL.
- 11. Szapocznik, J., & McCabe, B.E. (2009, April). *Ecological support for treatment adherence andhealth*. Invited Gary S. Reiter, M.D., & Andrew Kaplan, M.D. Memorial Lecture at the International Conference on HIV Treatment Adherence, National Institute of Mental Health and International Association of Physicians in AIDS Care, Miami, FL.
- 12. Szapocznik, J. (2008, October). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy: The role of culture in adolescent drug abuse and its treatment "Taking Drug Courts to Scale: The New England Response"*, Invited plenary address at the New England Association of Drug Court Professionals Annual Meeting, Boston, MA.
- 13. Szapocznik, J. (2008, July). Embracing diversity: Relationships across cultures and generations. Invited keynote address at the American Mental Health Counselor's Association Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.
- 14. Szapocznik, J., & Robbins, M.S. (2007, June). *Family therapists, this is our time!* Invited plenary address, "Advancing Systemic Thinking and Practices: Past: Present and Future", American Family Therapy Academy Annual Meeting, Vancouver, British Columbia.
- 15. Robbins, M.S., & Szapocznik, J. (2007, June). Family therapy for adolescent drug abusers: Where we have been, where we are, and where we are heading! Invited keynote address at the Family, Alcohol and Other Drug Network (FADNET) Annual Meeting, Melbourne, Australia.
- 16. Szapocznik, J. (2006, November). *Treatment that works at a cost: Are behavioral treatments safe for families?* Invited expert at the plenary panel on "Unanswered Questions: Frontiers in Marriage and Family Science", National Council on Family Relations Annual Conference, Minneapolis, MN.

- 17. Szapocznik, J. (2005, October). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy in the treatment of behavior problems in Hispanic children and adolescents*. Invited keynote at the Multicultural Conference on Restoring and Rebuilding: Community-Based Interventions with Latino and African American Families, Psychotherapy Institute, Department of Psychiatry, University of Rochester, Rochester, NY.
- 18. Szapocznik, J. (2005, April). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy in the treatment of adolescent problem behaviors*. Invited plenary at the Children's Behavioral Health Conference: Honoring Families. Helping Children and Youth Succeed, Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services, Tulsa, OK.
- 19. Szapocznik, J. (2004, July). Family treatment of Hispanic drug abusing adolescents. Invited keynote at the Annual Arizona Substance Abuse Summer Institute, Applied Behavioral Health Policy Division, University of Arizona and The Pacific Southwest Addiction Technology Transfer Center, Sedona, AZ.
- 20. Szapocznik, J. (2004, July). *Systemic intervention studies with children and adolescents: How to develop a continuous research program*. Invited opening keynote at the International Conference on Systemic Therapy and Consultation Research, Department of Medical Psychology, University of Heidelberg, Germany.
- 21. Szapocznik, J. (2001, October). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy*. Invited plenary at the Scientific Art: Evidence-Based Therapy, the Annual Meeting of the American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy, Nashville, TN.
- 22. Szapocznik, J. (2001, September). Effective treatment with minority communities. Invited plenary at the Bridging Science and Culture to Improve Drug Abuse Research in Minority Communities Conference, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Philadelphia, PA.
- 23. Szapocznik, J. (2001, May). Families in the prevention and treatment of co-occurring adolescent disorders. Invited keynote at the The Hispanic/Latino Family in the New Millennium: Strategies to Prevent and Treat Substance Abuse among Children and Adolescents Conference, Puerto Rico and U.S. Virgin Islands Addiction Technology Transfer Center, Universidad Central del Caribe School of Medicine, San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- 24. Szapocznik, J. (2001, May). A social ecological perspective on adolescent violence: Research evidence on the problem and its prevention. Invited plenary at the Ethnic Minorities and Diversity: Implications for Violence Prevention and Treatment Meeting of the Melissa Institute, Miami, FL.
- 25. Szapocznik, J. (2001, April). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy: The role of families in prevention and treatment of adolescent drug abuse and other disruptive behavior.* Invited plenary at the Harnessing Science to Transform Lives Research-to-Practice Meeting, University of Texas Addiction Technology Transfer Center, Austin, TX.
- 26. Szapocznik, J. & Santisteban, D.A. (2000, September). *Family systems approach to substance abuse treatment of Latinos*. Invited plenary at the Effective Care for Latinos in the New Millenium, Annual Meeting of the Latino Behavioral Health Institute, Los Angeles, CA.
- 27. Szapocznik, J. (2000, July). Substance abuse in primary care settings: Treating Hispanic patients. Invited keynote at the Regional Conference of the Interamerican College of Physicians and Surgeons, Miami, FL.
- 28. Szapocznik, J. (2000, June). Families in the prevention and treatment of co-occurring disorders. Invited plenary at the (First ever) Joint Meeting of the National Association of State Alcohol/Drug Abuse Directors and National Association of Mental Health Directors, Reno NV.
- 29. Szapocznik, J. (2000, April). *The Cuban-American experience*. Invited keynote at the Conference on The Psychology of Exile, Florida International University, Miami, FL.
- 30. Szapocznik, J. (2000, March). Family strengthening for substance use and delinquency prevention. Invited keynote at the Strengthening America's Families: Training Conference to Showcase Model Family Programs for Substance Use and Delinquency Prevention, U.S. Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, Washington, D.C.
- 31. Szapocznik, J. (1999, July). *The role of the family in the prevention of substance abuse and HIV infection*. Invited plenary at the Annual Meeting on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, Office of AIDS Research, National Institute of Mental Health and the University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA.

- 32. Szapocznik, J. (1999, September). *Prevention and treatment of adolescent drug abuse: What does the future hold?* Invited plenary at the Meeting on Celebrating a Quarter Century of Scientific Progress Conference, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Bethesda, MD.
- 33. Szapocznik, J., Pantin, H., & Coatsworth, J.D. (1999, March). *Scientific findings about the role of families in drug abuse prevention: Bridging science and practice*. Invited plenary at the delivered upon receiving the (first ever) National Substance Abuse Prevention Research Award, Inaugural Substance Abuse Prevention Research Congress, Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, Washington, D.C.
- 34. Szapocznik, J. (1998, October). *Exploring a family-based intervention model for Caribbean and Caribbean descended populations*. Invited plenary at the Caribbean Regional Drug Control Conference, Office of National Drug Control Policy, Miami, FL.
- 35. Szapocznik, J. (1998, August). *Interventions delivered to families and social networks*. Invited plenary at the National Institute of Mental Health AIDS Prevention Research Symposium: Celebrating Fifteen Years of Successes and Renewing the Commitment to Halting HIV and its Consequences, San Francisco, CA.
- 36. Szapocznik, J. (1997, July). *Hispanic family processes and HIV/AIDS*. Invited keynote at the Annual Meeting on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health, Baltimore, MD.
- 37. Szapocznik, J. (1997, March). What is cultural competency in strengthening family interventions? Invited keynote at the Strengthening America's Families: National Training Conference to Showcase Model Family Programs for Substance Abuse and Delinquency Prevention, U.S. Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and University of Utah, Washington, D.C.
- 38. Szapocznik, J. (1996, August). *Families and cultures in drug abuse prevention and treatment*. Invited keynote at the Conference on Drug Abuse, National Institute on Drug Abuse track at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Toronto, Canada.
- 39. Szapocznik, J., & Coatsworth, J.D. (1996, July). *Family and cultural processes in primary and secondary prevention*. Invited plenary at the Annual Meeting on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, Vancouver, Canada.
- 40. Szapocznik, J. (1994, August). *The context of Hispanic families and substance abuse*. Invited keynote at the High-Risk Youth Hispanic Cluster Meeting, Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, Miami, FL.
- 41. Szapocznik, J. (1994, July). *If God had been a Hispanic grandmother, she would have created families first.* Invited keynote at the Annual Meeting on the Role of Families in Adapting to HIV/AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health, Arlington, VA.
- 42. Szapocznik, J. (1989, October). *Breakthroughs in family therapy with Hispanics*. Invited keynote at the Annual Meeting of the Hispanic Mental Health Association, New York, New York.
- 43. Szapocznik, J. (1989, March). *The effects of drugs on school children and their families: The role of the educator*. Invited keynote at the Annual Meeting of the Kappa Delta Pi International Honor Society in Education, Miami, FL.
- 44. Szapocznik, J. (1988, September). *A bold prevention strategy: Mobilizing for the war on drugs*. Invited keynote at the Midwest Regional Hispanic Institute on Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment, Lansing, MI.
- 45. Szapocznik, J. (1988, June). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy*. Invited keynote at the New Developments in Drug Abuse Treatment and Counseling, Meeting of the Medical Faculty, University of Erasmus, Holland.
- 46. Szapocznik, J. (1986, May). *Structural Family Therapy*. Invited keynote at the Building Hispanic and Indian Family Strength, AZ.
- 47. Szapocznik, J. (1985, October). *Family therapy with Hispanics*. Invited keynote at the Effective Psychotherapy with Hispanics, Annual Meeting of the Hispanic Mental Health Association, San Antonio, TX.

Invited Lectures. Presentations and Workshops

1. Szapocznik, J. Moving science to the front lines of treatment in OUD. (2020, February). Presented at the Southeast Regional Clinical & Translational Science Conference, Georgia Clinical & Translational

- Science Alliance, University of Georgia, Pine Mountain, Georgia.
- 2. Szapocznik, J. A focus on adolescents. (2020, January). Invited panelist at the NIDA Panel on HeHelping End Addiction Long-Term- Understanding and Addresssing Opoid Use Disorder. Presented at the HEAL Investigator Meeting, Bethesda, Maryland.
- 3. Szapocznik, J., How can we promote well-being in the general population: The role of families. (2018, June). Invited panelist at the University of Tel Aviv conference on Well-being in the Education and Health Systems. Tel Aviv, Israel.
- 4. Brown, S. C., Lombard, J., Nardi, M., & Szapocznik, J. (2017, April). *University of Miami built environment, behavior & health research group: Member AIA Design = Health Research Consortium.* Invited presentation as part of American Public Health Association's (APHA's) monthly webinar on Transportation & Healthy Community Design, as part of the APHA's Year of Climate Change and Health Webinar Series.
- 5. Szapocznik, J., Brown, S., Lombard, J., (2016, June). *Neighborhood walkability, behavior, and health: Implications for improving the urban environment.* Grand Rounds, Public Health Sciences, Bar-Ilan University School of Medicine, Tsfat, Israel.
- 6. Szapocznik, J. (2016, November). Enhancing training for healthcare professionals to improve the behavioral health of children, youth, and families involved in other child-serving settings. Invited Moderator & Facilitator, session at the National Academies of Science, Engineering, and Medicine workshop on "Training the future child healthcare workforce to improve behavioral health outcomes for children, youth, and families." Washington, D.C.
- 7. Horigian, V., Muir, J., & Szapocznik, J. (2016). Paralell Processes in Family Therapy Implementation Research: The Adventures of BSFT. Invited panelist (Panel Chair: M. Rohrbaugh), Think Systematically, Act Empirically: Varda Shoham's Legacy for Psychotherapy Research. Annual Meeting of the Society for Psychotherapy Research, Jerusalem, Israel.
- 8. Szapocznik, J., & Horigian, V. *Translating behavioral technologies to practice & back Interplay between theory, research & practice: An example using the Brief Strategic Family Therapy (BSFT) model for the treatment of adolescent drug abuse.* Presented at the Second Annual Cane Search Symposium to Showcase Scientific Collaboration, Promote Research Resources, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine, Miami, FL, February, 2014.
- 9. Szapocznik, J., Brown, S. (2014, December). *Neighborhood walkability, behavior and health: Implications for improving urban environment.* Invited Grand Rounds at the Braun School of Public Health, Hebrew University-Hadassah. Jerusalem, Israel.
- 10. Szapocznik, J., Brown, S. (2014, December). *Neighborhood walkability, behavior and health: Implications for improving urban environment.* Invited Grand Rounds, Department of Psychology, Ben Gurion University of the Negev, Beer-Sheva, Israel.
- 11. Szapocznik, J. (2014). *Fit City Miami: Make Healthy Happen*. Miami Dade College, Wolfson Campus, Miami, FL.
- 12. Szapocznik, J., & Wright, J. (2013, December). *Lessons learned in advancing Innovation in Education and Training*. Presentation at the NIH/NCATS-sponsored, National CTSA Meeting. Washinton D.C.
- 13. Horigian, V.E., Feaster, D.J., Robbins, M.S., Szpaocznik, J. (March 2013). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy*. TN Race and Ethnic Minorities (REM) Research Symposium. Bethesda, MD.
- Muir, J. & Szapocznik, J. (2012, April). Introduction to Brief Strategic Family Therapy. Presentation at the 2012 Texas Research to Practice Conference April 30, 2012 UT Southwestern Medical Center. Dallas, TX.
- 15. Szapocznik, J., & Brown, S. C. (2012, May). *The role of the built environment in promoting healthy living*. Invited talk at Symposium on Place-Based Prevention Research: Examining Theory and Methods, Problems & Possibilities (Chair: M. Mason; Discussant: P. Tolan), at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research, Washington, DC.
- 16. Szapocznik, J. (2012, July). *Family treatment of adolescent behavior: Brief Strategic Family Therapy*. Invited Presentation at the Psychiatry Research Seminar Series, University of Miami, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, Miami, FL.

- 17. Szapocznik, J. & Denny, S. (2012, April). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy (BSFT) Specialized Engagement:*A Success Story in Engaging and Keeping Troubled Youth in Family Therapy. Invited presentation at the Blueprints for Violence Prevention Conference, San Antonio, TX.
- 18. Brown, S. C., Mason, C. A., Lombard, J. L., Martinez, F., Plater-Zyberk, E., Spokane, A. R., Newman, F. L., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2010, November). *The relationship of built environment "eyes on the street" features to social support and psychological distress in Hispanic elders in Miami, FL*. Talk presented at the Annual Meeting of the Gerontological Society of America, at Symposium, "Aging in US Urban Neighborhoods: Quality of Life and Quality of Living" (Chair: Irene Yen; Co-Chair: Yvonne Michael; Discussant: Jessica Kelley-Moore), New Orleans, LA.
- 19. Szapocznik, J. (2009, September). *Bienestar social en comunidades en condición de pobreza Salud y el medio ambiente [Social well-being in poor communities: Health and the built environment]*. Invited presentation at the World Vision Meeting on Economic Sustainability, Synergy and Opportunities, Dunspaugh-Dalton Community and Educational Well-Being Research Center, University of Miami, Coral Gables, FL.
- 20. Szapocznik, J. (2009, April). How to choose a neighborhood that will make you healthier: Built Environment and your weight. Invited presentation at the Wellness Panel, Integrative Medicine Symposium and Expo: Where Complementary and Conventional Unite. University of Miami Center for Complementary and Integrative Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 21. Brown, S.C., Lombard, J.L., Martinez, F., Mason, C.A., Plater-Zyberk, E., Spokane, A.R., Perrino, T., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2009, March). *The built environment and Hispanics' health*. Invited presentation at the International Symposium on The Built Environment and Well-Being, University of Warwick, Coventry, United Kingdom.
- 22. Prado, G., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (Discussant; 2009, February). Familias Unidas: A program of research aimed at preventing cigarette, alcohol, illicit drug use, and unprotected sexual risk behaviors in Hispanic youth. Clinical Research Forums in Pediatrics presented by the Division of Pediatric Clinical Research, Department of Pediatrics, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 23. Szapocznik, J. (2009, January). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy for Hispanic behavior problem youth*. Invited presentation at the Department of Pediatrics Multicultural Lecture Series, Miami, FL
- 24. Szapocznik, J., Plater-Zyberk, E., Brown, S. C., & Lombard, J. L. (2008, Feburary). *Built environment, behavior, and public health.* Invited presentation, Florida State Surgeon General, Dr. Ana M. Viamonte Ros, Tallahassee, FL.
- 25. Szapocznik, J., & Brown, S.C. (2008, November). U*rbanism and environmental health*. Invited presentation at the Student Pathway in Social Medicine Seminar Series, Jay Weiss Center for Social Medicine and Health Equity, University of Miami Miler School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 26. Prado, G., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2008, October). *Reducing substance use and HIV risks among Hispanic youth: The Familias Unidas program of research*. Division of Epidemiology Services and Prevention Research Seminar Series. National Institute on Drug Abuse, Bethesda, MD.
- 27. Szapocznik, J., & Schwartz, S.J. (2008, September). *The role of culture as one aspect of context in research that targets behavior and development*. Invited presentation at the Translational Research "Bootcamp" Training Conference, Key Biscayne, FL.
- 28. Szapocznik, J. & Robbins, M.S. (2008, July). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy* TM: *An empirically validated therapy*. Invited one-day track [workshop] at the "Embracing Diversity: Relationships across Cultures and Generations" Annual Meeting of the American Mental Health Counselor's Association, San Diego, CA.
- Szapocznik, J. (2008, June). Strategies for generating and conducting culturally congruent effectiveness trials in the NIDA Clinical Trials Network. Invited presentation as part of the breakout session on "Implementing Evidence-Based Treatments: The Clinical Trials Network and TreatNet Models" (Betty Tai and Juana Tomas-Rossello, Co-Chairs) at the National Institute on Drug Abuse International Forum on Globally Improving and Applying Evidence-Based Interventions for Addictions, San Juan, Puerto Rico.

- 30. Szapocznik, J., Brown, S.C., & Kyle, T.L. (2008, May). *Built environment, behavior and health*. Invited presentation presented as part of the roundtable plenary on "The Built Environment: Implications for Health and Social Connections" (Deborah Gorman-Smith, Chair) at the Society for Prevention Research Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA.
- 31. Szapocznik, J., & Suarez, L. (2008, June). Designing and implementing a Spanish-language multi-site MET (Motivational Enhancement Treatment to Improve Treatment Engagement and Outcome for Spanish-Speaking Individuals Seeking Treatment for Substance Abuse) randomized clinical trial. Invited presentation as part of the workshop on "Motivational Interventions with Special Populations" (Antoine Douaihy, Chair) at the National Institute on Drug Abuse Meeting on "Blending Science and Treatment: The Impact of Evidence-Based Practices on Individuals, Families and Communities", Cincinatti, OH.
- 32. Szapocznik, J., Robbins, M.S., & Muir, J.A. (2008, March). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy*. Invited presentation as a "promising program" to the Blueprints for Violence Prevention Conference, Centerfor The Study and Prevention of Violence, University of Colorado at Boulder, Boulder, CO.
- 33. Szapocznik, J., Prado, G., & Pantin, H. (2008, March). A program of research on Familias Unidas: Preventing problem behaviors in Hispanic adolescents. Invited presentation to the roundtable symposium on "Developmental-Ecological Approaches to Interventions in Adolescence: Commemorating 100 years of the Institute for Juvenile Research". Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Adolescence, Chicago, IL.
- 34. Szapocznik, J. (Chair), Shurtleff, D., Izenwasser, S., Sinha, R., & Martinez, C. (2007, September). *How are rapidly changing environments linked to health outcomes?* Panel chaired at the Annual Meeting of the National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse, "Drug Use and Adaptation to Rapidly Changing Environments", Miami Beach, FL.
- 35. Prado, G., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, (2007, December). Families preventing HIV and substance use in Hispanic youth. Invited presentation at the National HIV Prevention Conference, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta, GA.
- 36. Prado, G., Pantin, H., Briones, E., Schwartz, S.J., Feaster, D., Huang, S., Sullivan, S., Tapia, M.I., Sabillon, E., Lopez, B., & Szapocznik, J. (2007, July). *A randomized controlled trial of a family-centered intervention in preventing substance use and HIV risk behaviors in Hispanic adolescents*. National Institute of Mental Health Office on AIDS Annual Meeting on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, San Francisco, CA.
- 37. Szapocznik, J., Brown, S. C., Perrino, T., Spokane, A., Gorman-Smith, D., Lombard, J., Martinez, F., Plater-Zyberk, E., & Mason, C. (2007, April). *Walkability and prescription drug abuse*. Talk presented at the National Institute on Drug Abuse, Bethesda, Maryland,
- 38. Szapocznik, J. (2007, February). *Treating adolescents with substance abuse disorders: Brief Strategic Family Therapy*. Invited presentation at the Annual Masters of Pediatrics Conference of the Department of Pediatrics, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 39. Szapocznik, J. (2007, January). *Built environment, behavior and health*. Invited Grand Rounds at the University of South Florida Department of Epidemiology and Biostatistics Seminar Series, University of South Florida College of Public Health, Tampa, FL.
- 40. Szapocznik, J. (2006, December). Terapia de Familia a Través de un Solo Miembro en el Tratamiento de Adolescentes con Problemas de Conducta [Brief Strategic Family Therapy through one Person in the Treatment of Behavior Problem Adolescents]. Invited Videoconference at the University of Chile School of Public Health, Santiago, Chile.
- 41. Szapocznik, J. (2006, November). *Using the built environment to influence outcomes for children and adults*. Invited presentation at the Mapping the Environment: A Workshop on Measuring the Social Environment in Drug Abuse Research, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Bethesda, MD.
- 42. Szapocznik, J., & Prado, G. (2006, November). *Treatment that works at a cost: Are behavioral treatments safe for families?* Invited expert at the plenary panel on "Unanswered Questions: Frontiers in Marriage & Family Science", National Council on Family Relations Conference, Minneapolis, MN.
- 43. Szapocznik, J. (2006, May). *Teens and risky behaviors roundtable: A briefing for the Miami media.* Invited expert panelist at the The National Youth Anti-Drug Media Campaign, White House Office of

- National Drug Control Policy Event, Miami, FL.
- 44. Brown, S. C., & Szapocznik, J. (2005, December). *Relationship of the built environment to Hispanic elders' behavioral health*. Roundtable Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, Philadelphia, PA.
- 45. Szapocznik, J. (2005, October). *Demonstration of Brief Strategic Family Therapy in the treatment of Hispanic adolescent problem behavior*. Invited workshop at the Multicultural Conference on Restoring and Rebuilding: Community-Based Interventions with Latino and African American Families, Psychotherapy Institute, Department of Psychiatry, University of Rochester, Rochester, NY.
- 46. Szapocznik, J., & Valdez, A. (2005, September). *Workshop on Publishing 101*. Mentoring session presented at the Annual Meeting of the National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse: "Drug Abuse and Co-Morbidity" Coral Gables, FL.
- 47. Szapocznik, J. (2005, July). Structural Ecosystems Therapy: Theory and clinical model. Invited presentation at the Symposium on Structured Ecological Therapy (Anke Ehrhardt, Ph.D., Chair), Annual International Scientific Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health, New York. NY.
- 48. Szapocznik, J., & Roberts, R.E. (2005, June). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy in the treatment of drug-abusing adolescents*. Invited workshop at the annual conference on Blending Treatment and Research: "Smart Practice, Practical Science" National Institute on Drug Abuse, Miami, FL.
- 49. Szapocznik, J. (2005, May). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy in the treatment of adolescent problem behaviors*. Invited presentation at the Signature Program Lecture Series, College of Education and Human Development, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
- 50. Szapocznik, J. (2005, May). *National Hispanic strategic plan on drug abuse*. Invited presentation to the National Advisory Council on Drug Abuse, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Bethesda, MD.
- 51. Szapocznik, J. (2005, April). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy: How it works*. Invited workshop at the Children's Behavioral Health Conference: Honoring Families. Helping Children and Youth Succeed, Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services, Tulsa, OK.
- 52. Szapocznik, J. (2005, March). Family prevention and treatment interventions with Hispanic adolescents. Invited presentation at the Southwest Alcohol Research Group Colloquium Series, University of New Mexico, Albuquerque, NM.
- 53. Szapocznik, J. (2005, March.) *Brief Strategic Family Therapy in the treatment of troubled adolescents: The role of the marital relationship.* Invited workshop at the Department of Clinical Psychology Doctorate Program, University of Southern California, Los Angeles, CA.
- 54. Szapocznik, J. (Chair; 2004, September). *Issues of race and ethnicity in substance abuse treatment*. Invited panel presentation at the annual conference on Blending Clinical Practice and Research: Forging Partnerships to Enhance Drug Addiction Treatment, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Detroit, MI.
- 55. Szapocznik, J. (2004, September). *Integrating HIV prevention into drug abuse treatment research*. (Lead Discussant). National Institute on Drug Abuse, Bethesda, MD.
- 56. Szapocznik, J. (2004, July). Implementation of the Brief Strategic Family Therapy model. Invited workshop at the Annual Arizona Substance Abuse Summer Institute, Applied Behavioral Health Policy Division, University of Arizona and The Pacific Southwest Addiction Technology Transfer Center, Sedona, AZ.
- 57. Szapocznik, J. (2004, July). *Clinical research with families with children and adolescents*. Invited workshop at the International Conference on Systemic Therapy and Consultation Research, Department of Medical Psychology, University of Heidelberg, Germany.
- 58. Szapocznik, J. (2004, April). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy: Specialized engagement, one-person and ecological approaches*. Invited presentation to the Child and Adolescent Psychiatry Grand Rounds Lecture Series, Columbia University, New York, NY.
- 59. Szapocznik, J. (2004, March). *Cultural perspectives to working with Hispanic students*. Invited workshop presented to "English for Speakers of other Languages" Teachers, Miami Dade-County Public Schools, Miami, FL.
- 60. Pantin, H., Prado, G., Schwartz, S., Sullivan, S., & Szapocznik, J. (2004, March). Familias Unidas: A

- preventive intervention for Latino adolescents and their families. National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse, Miami, FL.
- 61. Szapocznik, J. (2004, January). *Dissemination and influencing the future*. Invited presentation at the Meeting of the Academy for Psychological Clinical Science, National Institute of Mental Health, Bethesda, MD.
- 62. Szapocznik, J. (2003, November). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy: An empirically validated therapy*. Invited presentation at the First European Conference on Ways of Brief Strategic and Systemic Psychotherapy: "Looking Back in the Past to See the Future", Arezzo, Italy.
- 63. Szapocznik, J. (2003, November). Brief Strategic Family Therapy with minority drug abusing adolescents. Invited presentation at the Guest Scientist Lecture Series, Miami-Dade County Addiction Services Board, Miami, FL.
- 64. Mitrani, V.B., Robbins, M.S., Santisteban, D.A., & Szapocznik, J. (2003, June). *The role of research in developing family interventions: From clinical idea, to manual, to real world.* Invited presentation at the Annual Meeting of the American Family Therapy Academy, "Children and Families: Advances in Therapy and Research", Miami Beach, FL.
- 65. Pantin, H., Prado, G., Feaster, D.J., Sullivan, S., & Szapocznik, J. (2003, June). *An ecodevelopmental approach to prevention and treatment.* Prevention Science Methodology Workgroup, Tampa, FL.
- 66. Szapocznik, J. (2003, June). *Substance abuse in context*. Invited Interest Group Presentation the Annual Meeting of the American Family Therapy Academy, "Children and Families: Advances in Therapy and Research", Miami Beach, FL.
- 67. Szapocznik, J. (2003, January). *Ecodevelopmental approaches to the aggressive-violent child*. Invited presentation at the Perspectives on the Violent-Aggressive Child and Adolescent Meeting, Division of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, University of Miami School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 68. Szapocznik, J. (2002, November). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy with minority drug abusing adolescents*. Invited presentation at the Mailman Center for Child Development Lecture Series, Department of Pediatrics, University of Miami School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 69. Szapocznik, J., & Prado, G. (2002, November). *HIV/AIDS health policy*. Invited presentation at the University of Miami President Donna Shalala's Health Policy Seminar, Coral Gables, FL.
- 70. Castaneda, E. (Chair), Cepeda-Benito, A., & Szapocznik, J. (2002, September). *Interdisciplinary perspectives on Hispanic drug abuse research: A case study of raving and relapse*. Invited panel presentation at the Second National Conference of the National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse, Hispanic Drug Abuse Research: Advancing the Field. Universal City, CA.
- 71. Szapocznik, J. (2002, June). *Identifying the research needs and gaps on Hispanic drug use: Prevention and intervention among adolescents*. Invited presentation at the Summer Research Training Institute on Hispanic Drug Abuse, sponsored by the National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse, National Institute on Drug Abuse, and the University of Houston Graduate School of Social Work and Office for Drug and Social Policy, Houston, TX.
- 72. Szapocznik, J. (2002, June). *Clinical trial research on Hispanic drug abuse*. Invited presentation at the Summer Research Training Institute on Hispanic Drug Abuse, sponsored by the National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse, National Institute on Drug Abuse, and the University of Houston Graduate School of Social Work and Office for Drug and Social Policy, Houston, TX.
- 73. Szapocznik, J. (2002, June). *Intervention and prevention science in Hispanic drug abuse*. Invited presentation at the Summer Research Training Institute on Hispanic Drug Abuse, sponsored by the National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse, National Institute on Drug Abuse, and the University of Houston Graduate School of Social Work and Office for Drug and Social Policy Research, Houston, TX.
- 74. Szapocznik, J. (2002, March). *National Institute on Drug Abuse Clinical Trials Network on drug abuse*. Invited presentation to the Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences Grand Rounds Lecture Series, University of Miami School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 75. Galanter, M. (Chair), Steinglass, P., & Szapocznik, J. (2002, March). Family network therapy. Invited

- workshop at the annual conference on Blending Clinical Practice and Research: Forging Partnerships to Enhance Drug Addiction Treatment, National Institute on Drug Abuse, New York, NY.
- 76. Szapocznik, J. (2001, November). *Breakthroughs in family therapy with drug abusing and problem Youth*. Invited lecture at the 2001 Brightside for Families and Children Series, Sisters of Providence Health System and Catholic Health East, Springfield, MA.
- 77. Szapocznik, J., DeCerchio, K., Jacobs, D., & Hamilton, N. (2001, August). *Peer- to-peer treatment improvement*. Invited workshop at the Annual Meeting of the Florida Alcohol and Drug Abuse Association, Orlando, FL.
- 78. Szapocznik, J., & Bachrach, K. (2000, November). *Adolescents and drug abuse: Family treatment perspectives*. Invited workshop at the annual conference on Blending Clinical Practice and Research: Forging Partnerships to Enhance Drug Addiction Treatment, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Los Angeles, CA.
- 79. Szapocznik, J. (2001, June). *Brief Strategic Family therapy: An empirically validated, manualized intervention*. Invited presentation at the Meeting of the Americas: The Family in a World without Borders, the Annual Meeting of the American Family Therapy Academy, Miami Beach, FL.
- 80. Szapocznik, J. (2000, June). *Multilevel influences on the HIV epidemic: Theory and implications for intervention*. Invited discussant at the Bridging Disciplines, Building Paradigms, and Crossing Borders in Prevention Science, Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research, Montreal and Quebec, Canada.
- 81. Szapocznik, J. (2000, August). *An ecological developmental approach to vulnerability. Vulnerability to Addiction.* Invited presentation at the National Institute on Drug Abuse track at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, Washington, D.C.
- 82. Szapocznik, J. & Robinson Batista, C. (2000, July). *Structural ecological therapy for Hispanics*. Invited workshop at the Annual Meeting on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health, Chicago, IL.
- 83. Szapocznik, J. (2000, July). *Dynamics of Hispanic families and prevention. The Role of Families in Confronting the Spread of HIV/STDs and Violence in Neighborhoods*. Invited presentation at the Annual Meeting on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health, Chicago, IL.
- 84. Szapocznik, J. (2000, June). *Contemporary insights in theory and methodology for prevention research with minority populations.* Invited lecture at the Bridging Disciplines, Building Paradigms, and Crossing Borders in Prevention Science, Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention
- 85. Gonzalez-Castro, F. & Szapocznik, J. (2000, June). *Contemporary insights in theory and methodology for prevention research with minority populations*. Invited address at the Bridging Disciplines, Building Paradigms, and Crossing Borders in Prevention Science, Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research, Montreal, and Quebec, Canada.
- 86. Szapocznik, J., & Robinson-Batista, C. (2000, May). *Honoring the past and building a better future for children and families: The role of Brief Strategic Family Therapy*. Invited workshop at the Annual Meeting of the Florida Association for Marriage and Family Therapy, Miami Beach, FL.
- 87. Szapocznik, J., & Robinson-Batista, C. (2000, March). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy*. Invited Workshop at the Strengthening America's Families: National Training Conference to Showcase Model Family Programs for Substance Use and Delinquency Prevention, U.S. Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, Washington, D.C.
- 88. Szapocznik, J., Quille, T.J. & Robinson Batista, C. (2000, January). *Family interventions with drug addicted women*. Intensive three-day workshop to the CASAWORKS for Families clinical team of Columbia University National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse (CASA), Miami, FL.
- 89. Szapocznik, J., & Plater-Zyberk, E. (2000, March). *Restoring a child's natural habitat: Environmental factors that impact adolescent development*. Invited presentation at the Juveniles in Adult Court: Our Children Our Future, Office of the Public Defender Training Conference, Miami, FL.
- 90. Szapocznik, J. (2000, March). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy*. Invited workshop at the Youth in Turmoil, Meeting of the Florida Juvenile Justice Association and Florida Alcohol and Drug Abuse Association,

- Tallahassee, FL.
- 91. Szapocznik, J. (1999, October). Reweaving the fabric of social connectedness. New Strategies for Building Urban Communities. Invited presentation at the Urban Forum Series for Urban Planners, Architects, and Community Developers, National Building Museum, Washington, D.C.
- 92. Szapocznik, J. (1999, October). *El rol de la familia Hispana en la prevención de problemas de conducta y drogas [The role of the Hispanic family in prevention of conduct problems and drug abuse]*. Invited presentation on the Occasion of the Launching of the U.S. Center for Substance Abuse Prevention's (Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, U.S.Department of Health and Human Services), Iniciativa Hispana/Latina [Hispanic/Latino Initiative], Miami, FL.
- 93. Szapocznik, J. (1999, June). *Designing an intervention*. Invited presentation at the Workshop for Future Investigators, National Institute of Mental Health, Rockville, MD.
- 94. Szapocznik, J., Plater-Zyberk, E. & Tolan, P. (1999, June). *Development and ecological perspective on substance abuse* (Chair, Thomas R. Vischi, Ph.D.), Invited symposium at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research, New Orleans, LA.
- 95. Szapocznik, J. (1998, April). *Family therapy: From research to practice*. Invited presentation at the National Conference on Drug Addiction Treatment, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Washington, D.C.
- 96. Szapocznik, J. (1998, January). *When HIV hits home: HIV and family therapy*. Invited presentation at the workshop on Meeting the Challenges: Addressing the Psychosocial Aspects of HIV Disease, Mercy Hospital Professional Development Seminar in AIDS Care for Medical, Nursing, Pharmacy and Mental Health Providers on, Miami, FL.
- 97. Szapocznik, J. (1997, June). *Culturally competent family practices in case management*. Invited presentation at the workshop on Striving Together to Achieve Rewarding Tomorrows (START), Columbia University National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse (CASA), Tampa, FL.
- 98. Szapocznik, J. (1997, May). (Chair). *HIV prevention: Lessons from prevention science research*. Invited National Institute of Mental Health symposium at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research, Baltimore, MD.
- 99. Szapocznik, J. (1997, April). *Social and cultural context in family therapy: A videotaped demonstration*. Invited workshop at the Distinguished Presenter Series of the International Association of Marriage and Family Counselors, American Counseling Association Convention, Orlando, FL.
- 100. Szapocznik, J. (1997, March). *Structural family therapy*. Invited workshop at the Strengthening America's Families: National Training Conference to Showcase Model Family Programs for Delinquency Prevention, U.S. Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and the University of Utah, Washington, D.C.
- 101. Szapocznik, J (1996, November). *An interdisciplinary partnership in family and community*. (E. Plater-Zyberk, Chair) Invited panelist at the Broader Horizons: Building Community, Administrator's Conference of the Association of Collegiate Schools of Architecture, Miami, FL.
- 102. Szapocznik, J. (1996, October). *Strategies for serving participants and their families*. Invited workshop to the Opportunity to Succeed (OPTS) National Team, Columbia University Center for Addiction and Substance Abuse (CASA), Kansas City, MO.
- 103. Rubert, M.P., & Szapocznik, J. (1996, June). *The value orientation of Hispanic families of adults with developmental disabilities*. Invitational Roundtable on Research Advances in Later Life Family Caregiving of Adults with Developmental Disabilities Meeting, Chicago, IL.
- 104. Szapocznik, J. (1996, May). The effectiveness of a structural ecosystems theory for working with Hispanic families in culturally pluralistic contexts. Invited workshop to the Children at Risk National Team, Columbia University Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse (CASA), Austin, TX.
- 105. Szapocznik, J. (1996, February). *Prevention and treatment of drug use in African American and Hispanic Youth: A family eco-systems approach*. Invited presentation at the Drug Abuse, HIV, and Minorities: Taking Advantage of a Multicultural Setting Conference, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, University of Miami School of Medicine, Miami Beach, FL.
- 106. Szapocznik, J. (1996, January). Scientific findings that have emerged from family intervention research at the Spanish Family Guidance Center and the Center for Family Studies. Invited presentation at the

- Meeting on Drug Abuse Prevention Through Family Interventions, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Gaithersburg, MD.
- 107. Szapocznik, J. (1995, July). *The role of families in HIV/AIDS prevention. HIV/AIDS Prevention: A Decade of Successful Research. Documenting What Works.* Invited presentation at the National Institute of Mental Health track in the Annual Meeting of the Interamerican Congress of Psychology, San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- 108. Szapocznik, J. (1995, June). *Ecological treatment of adolescent substance abuse*. Invited presentation at the Annual Meeting of Providers and State Grantees, Center for Substance Abuse Treatment, Phoenix, AZ.
- 109. Szapocznik, J. (1995, May). Prevention and treatment of adolescent violence: A family systems perspective. Symposium on Violence: Multidisciplinary Perspectives. Invited presentation at the Allied Mental Health Meeting of the American Society of Hispanic Psychiatry, the Inter-American Council of Psychiatric Associations, and American Psychiatric Association Annual Meeting.
- 110. Kurtines, W. & Szapocznik, J. (1995, May). Family therapy with adolescent behavior problems and drug abuse: The Spanish Family Guidance Center. Invited presentation at the National Conference on Marital and Family Therapy Outcome and Process Research: State of the Science, Center for Research on Adolescent Drug Abuse at Temple University, Philadelphia, PA.
- 111. Szapocznik, J. (1995, February). *Focus on therapy issues for students/faculty in mental health-related majors*. Invited lecture to the Culture and Disability as Influences on Health Care Lecture Series, College of Professional Studies, Northern Illinois University, Dekalb, IL.
- 112. Szapocznik, J. (1995, February). *Implications of multicultural and multigenerational issues on the delivery of health care services*. Invited lecture to the Culture and Disability as Influences on Health Care Lecture Series, College of Professional Studies, Northern Illinois University, Dekalb, IL.
- 113. Szapocznik, J. (1994, December). *Prevention of youth violence*. Invited presentation at the Forum on Violence and Youth: From Research to Practice, Children First and the University of Miami Department of Pediatrics, Miami, FL.
- 114. Szapocznik, J. (1994, November). *Practical lessons in successful family therapy with culturally diverse communities*. Invited workshop at the Family Service of Rochester, Hillside Children's Center and University of Rochester Family Therapy Training Program, Rochester, NY.
- 115. Szapocznik, J. (1994, October). *Family-based approaches to ATOD prevention*. Invited presentation at the Planning Group Meeting of the Prevention Enhancement Protocols System, Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, Washington, D.C.
- 116. Szapocznik, J. & Mancilla, Y. (1994, October). *Rainforests, families, and communities*. Invited presentation at the Symposium on Families: The First Imperative, William J. and Dorothy K. O'Neill Foundation, Cleveland, OH.
- 117. Szapocznik, J. (1994, September). Ecological factors in working with Hispanic and African American communities: A community-based multifamily intervention for Hispanic immigrant families of adolescents at risk for gang involvement. Invited workshop moderator at the Improving the Health of Minority Populations in the Southeast Conference, United States Public Health Service, Office of Minority Health. Miami Beach, FL.
- 118. Szapocznik, J. (1994, September). *Engaging and empowering families*. Invited workshop at the National Team Meeting of Children at Risk, Columbia University Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse (CASA), Savannah, GA.
- 119. Szapocznik, J. (1994, August). Invited discussant, Symposium on Group and Family Therapy Research With Hispanic Adolescents (Chairs: Luis Vargas, Ph.D. & Joan Koss-Chioino, Ph.D.), Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, Los Angeles, CA.
- 120. Szapocznik, J. (1994, August). *Hispanic families' contributions to a psychology for all people*. Invited address, Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, Los Angeles, CA.
- 121. Szapocznik, J. (1994, August). *Engaging resistant Hispanic families into treatment*. Invited presentation at the Symposium on Engaging Family Members in Adolescent Drug Abuse Treatment (Chair, Elizabeth R. Rahdert, Ph.D.), Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, Los Angeles, CA.
- 122. Szapocznik, J. (1994, March). What we know about problem behavior in childhood and adolescence: How

- well does it hold across cultures? Invited address at the Conference on Substance Abuse: Effective Strategies for Intervention, Dade County Public Schools and State of Florida HRS District 11 Department of Health and Rehabilitative Services, Miami, FL.
- 123. Szapocznik, J. (1993, August). *Hispanic family issues in the management of behavior problem adolescents*. Invited address to the Continuing Education Program, Psychiatric Social Work Department, Jackson Memorial Hospital, Miami, FL.
- 124. Szapocznik, J. (1993, June). *Engaging resistant families of Hispanic drug abusing adolescents*. Invited preconference workshop on Culture, Power and the Family at the Annual Meeting of the American Family Therapy Academy, Baltimore, MD.
- 125. Szapocznik, J. (1993, June). *Process and outcome of structural family therapy with acting-out Hispanic boys: The importance of active engagement*. Invited address at the Annual Meeting of the American Family Therapy Academy, Baltimore, MD.
- 126. Szapocznik, J. (1993, May). *Incorporating the cultural dimension in prevention research: The experience in Little Havana, Miami*. Invited address to the IberoAmerican Congress on Alcohol, Tobacco and Drugs, Mexico City, Mexico.
- 127. Szapocznik, J. (1993, May). *Promoting cultural diversity in serving children and families*. Invited address at the Meeting of the Council of Family and Child Caring Agencies, (COFFCA), New York, NY.
- 128. Szapocznik, J. (1993, May). *Cultural competence in assessing Hispanic youths and families: Measures of acculturation, adolescent and family functioning*. Invited address at the Technical Review Meeting on Adolescent Drug Abuse: Clinical Assessment and Therapeutic Interventions, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Bethesda, MD.
- 129. Szapocznik, J. (1993, March). *Hispanic science profession and research agenda recommendations*. Invited discussant, plenary session at the Surgeon General's Southeast Regional Conference on Hispanic/Latino Health, Miami, FL.
- 130. Liddle, H., Alexander, J. & Szapocznik, J. (1992, October). *Adolescents in family therapy: Three integrative models*. Invited One-Day Institute, Annual Meeting of the American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy, Miami Beach, FL.
- 131. Szapocznik, J. (1992, December). *Realities of implementing family programs: Recruiting and engaging high-risk families*. Invited presentation at the Strengthening America's Families: Promising Parenting and Family Strategies for Delinquency Prevention Conference, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention/The University of Utah Health Education Department, Salt Lake City, UT.
- 132. Szapocznik, J. (1992, December). *Understanding family functioning and its relationship to adolescent problem behaviors*. Invited Luncheon Speaker at the Strengthening America's Families: Promising Parenting and Family Strategies for Delinquency Prevention Conference, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention/The University of Utah Health Education Department, Salt Lake City, UT.
- 133. Szapocznik, J. (1992, October). *Diagnosing maladaptive family patterns: Clinical application*. Invited address to the Annual Meeting of the American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy, Miami Beach, FL.
- 134. Szapocznik, J., Hervis, O.E. & Kurtines, W. (1992, October). *Bicultural Effectiveness Training for Hispanic families*. Invited address at the Annual Meeting of the American Association for Marriage
- 135. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., Kurtines, W. & Mitrani, V. (1992, October). *The family treatment of borderline adolescents*. Invited address at the Annual Meeting o the American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy, Miami Beach, FL.
- 136. Szapocznik, J. (1992, September). *Family approaches to substance abuse prevention*. Invited address at the Planning Group Meeting of the Prevention Enhancement Protocols System, Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, Washington, D.C.
- 137. Szapocznik, J. (1992, August). *Family psychology and cultural diversity: Opportunities for theory, research and application*. Invited address upon receiving the APA Professional Contributions to Public Service Award at the Anual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, Washington, D.C.
- 138. Szapocznik, J. (1991, October). Manejo psicologico del paciente de SIDA y su familia (Psychological

- management of the AIDS patient and his family). Invited address at the Scientific Session, Carlos J. Finlay Society, University of Miami School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 139. Szapocznik, J. (1991, September). *Developing culturally competent evaluators*. Invited address at the National Hispanic Conference on Substance Abuse Prevention, Treatment, and HIV/AIDS, Los Angeles, CA.
- 140. Szapocznik, J. (1991, February). *The paper plate society: Is it feasible to by-pass dysfunctional families when developing high-risk youth programs?* Invited debate at the National Learning Community Conference, Office for Substance Abuse Prevention, Washington, D.C.
- 141. Szapocznik, J. (1991, February). *The Hispanic family as the pivotal element in working with Hispanic youth prevention programs*. Invited address at the National Learning Community Conference, Office for Substance Abuse Prevention, Washington, D.C.
- 142. Szapocznik, J. (1991, February). *Family therapy in the treatment of the addictions*. Invited address at Domremy-Montreal, Montreal, Canada.
- 143. Szapocznik, J. (1990, October). *The family treatment of Hispanic drug/alcohol- using adolescents*. Invited seminar to the Santa Clara City Bureau of Drug Abuse Services, Los Angeles, CA.
- 144. Szapocznik, J. (1990, May) *AIDS: Prevention & intervention*. Invited address to the Colegio Medico Venezolano (Venezuelan Medical College) Centro de Cambio y Crecimiento (Center for Change & Growth), Caracas, Venezuela.
- 145. Szapocznik, J. (1990, March). Structural family therapy: A culturally sensitive approach to intervention. Invited workshop at the National Biennial Hispanic Conference on Health and Human Services, COSSMHO (The National Coalition of Hispanic Health and Human Services Organizations), San Francisco, CA.
- 146. Szapocznik, J. (1990, January). Family treatment of behavior problems and drug abusing youths: Focus on Hispanic/bicultural families. Invited workshop at the Santa Clara County Department of Mental Health, San José, CA.
- 147. Szapocznik, J. (1989, March). *Potential concerns and risks associated with the manufacture and marketing of AIDS home testing kits*. Invited testimony to the United States House of Representative Hearings, Washington, D.C.
- 148. Szapocznik, J. (1987, December). Innovations in family therapy with drug abusing youths. Invited address at the Southeast Regional White House Conference for a Drug Free America, Jacksonville, FL.
- 149. Szapocznik, J. (1987, November). *The child's happiness within the family unit*. Invited address at the Seminar of the Jewish Latin Woman, Miami, FL.
- 150. Szapocznik, J. (1988, September). *Breakthroughs in family therapy with Hispanic drug abusers*. Invited Workshop at the National Conference on Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment, National Hispanic Family Against Drug Abuse, Washington, D.C.
- 151. Szapocznik, J. (1988, September). *Culturally appropriate substance abuse prevention and treatment strategies: Brief Strategic Family Therapy*. Invited workshop at the Annual Midwest Regional Hispanic Institute on Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment, Lansing, MI.
- 152. Szapocznik, J. (1988, September). *Enhancing traditional values to counter drug/alcohol abuse*. Invited workshop at the National Conference on Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment, National Hispanic Family Against Drug Abuse, Washington, D.C.
- 153. Szapocznik, J. (1988, September). *The most urgent problems impacting on minorities in drug abuse prevention and treatment*. Invited panel moderator at the National Conference on Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment, National Hispanic Family Against Drug Abuse, Washington, D.C.
- 154. Szapocznik, J. (1988, September). *Structural family therapy*. Invited workshop at the Biannual Hispanic Conference on Health and Human Services, National Coalition of Hispanic Health and Human Services Organizations (COSSMHO), San Antonio, TX.
- 155. Szapocznik, J. (1988, March). *Research advances in the family treatment of youthful drug abusers*. Invited address at the White House Conference for a Drug Free America, Washington, D.C.
- 156. Szapocznik, J. (1988, February). *Model programs in Hispanic communities*. Invited moderator and presenter at the National Hispanic Conference on Alcohol and Drug Problems, National Coalition of

- Hispanic Health and Human Service Organizations (COSSMHO), Miami, FL.
- 157. Szapocznik, J. (1988, January). *Drug abuse family treatment*. Invited address at the International Scientific Meeting on Drug Abuse, Pan American Health Organization, Miami, FL.
- 158. Szapocznik, J (1986, August). *Reconceptualization of resistance in terms of systems: Engagement into treatment.* Invited address to the Biannual COSSMHO (National Coalition of Hispanic Health and Human Service Organizations) Conference, New York, NY.
- 159. Szapocznik, J. (1985, June). *Family therapy with Hispanics: Content vs. process.* Invited workshop at the Annual Michigan Hispanic Mental Health Association Conference, East Lansing, MI.
- 160. Szapocznik, J. (1985, June). Significance of the Hispanic extended family on the nuclear family system. Invited workshop at the Annual Michigan Hispanic Mental Health Association Conference, East Lansing, MI.
- 161. Szapocznik, J. (1985, November). *A review of international work by the Spanish Family Guidance Center.* Invited Presentation, National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism. PROCEEDINGS: NIAAA-WHO Collaborating Center Designation Meeting & Alcohol Research Seminar. DHHS Publication No. (ADM) 85-1370.
- 162. Szapocznik, J. (1985, June). *Overview of drug abuse and demand reduction programs in Latin America*. Invited presentation at the World Health Organization Consultation Meeting on Risk Factors and Populations at Risk for Drug Dependence, Zurich, Switzerland.
- 163. Szapocznik, J. (1985, June). A structural systems approach to demand reduction: A report on the work of the Miami World Health Organization Collaborating Center for Mental Health, Alcohol and Drug Dependence. Invited presentation at the World Health Organization Consultation Meeting on Risk Factors and Populations at Risk for Drug Dependence, Zurich, Switzerland.
- 164. Szapocznik, J. (1984, October). *Family approaches to transitional problems*. Invited address to the Monroe County Department of Social Services, Rochester, NY.
- 165. Szapocznik, J. (1984, October). *Structural Family Therapy*. Invited workshop at the Annual Wisconsin Conference on the Hispanic Family, Milwaukee, WI.
- 166. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., Rio, A., & Perez-Vidal, A. (1984, February). *Bicultural effectiveness: Training and intervention approaches with conduct problem adolescents.*Invited address to the Columbia University Teachers' College Roundtable for Cross-Cultural Counseling and Psychotherapy, New York, NY.
- 167. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., Kurtines, W.M., Perez-Vidal, A., & Rio, A. (1983, November). *Bicultural effectiveness training: A treatment intervention for enhancing intercultural adjustment*. Invited address to the Ethnicity, Acculturation and Mental Health Among Hispanics Conference, Albuquerque, NM.
- 168. Szapocznik, J. (1981, March). *Transcultural process in mental health concepts relevant to Cuban refugees*. Invited address to the Symposium on Transcultural Process in Mental Health and Human Services Delivery to Cuban and Haitian Refugees, Human Service Training Center, Miami, FL.
- 169. Spencer, F., Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., & Rodriguez, A. (1981, March). *The Cuban crisis of 1980:*Mental health care issues. Invited address to the Southeastern Psychological Association Convention, Atlanta, GA.
- 170. Szapocznik, J. & Skotko, V. (1981, September). *A nonphysician's view of geriatric medical education and training: Impact on Hispanic elders*. Invited address to the Public Health Service Commemoration of National Hispanic Heritage Week, Washington, D.C.
- 171. Szapocznik, J. & Kurtines, W.M. (1981, September). *Life enhancement counseling in the treatment of depression among Hispanic elders*. Invited address to the Public Health Service Commemoration of National Hispanic Heritage Week, Washington, D.C
- 172. Szapocznik, J. & Skotko, V. (1981, October). *Family models for prevention: An agenda for prevention research*. Invited address to the Prevention Research Technical Review Meeting, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Washington, D.C.
- 173. Szapocznik, J. & Kurtines, W.M. (1981, November). *Life enhancement counseling in the treatment of depression among Hispanic elders*. Invited address to the Boston Society for Gerontologic Psychiatry

- Symposium on Ethnic and Cultural Variations in the Care of the Aged, Boston, MA.
- 174. Szapocznik, J. (1980, September). *Hispanic blueprints for the 80's*. Invited address to the Hispanic Blueprints for the 80's Conference, National Coalition of Hispanic Health and Human Service Organizations (COSSMHO), Washington, D.C.
- 175. Szapocznik, J. (1979, January). *The Cuban exile in the U.S.: Adjustment and maladjustment.* Invited address to the Symposium on La Comunidad Hispana en los Estados Unidos [The Hispanic Community in the United States] sponsored by the United States International Communications Agency, and Escuela Nacional de Estudios Postgraduados, Universidad Autónoma de Mexico [National School of Postgraduate Studies, Independent University of Mexico], Mexico City, Mexico.
- 176. Szapocznik, J. (1975, July). *Acculturation: Assessment and its relationship to psychopathology profiles.* Invited address to the National Institute on Drug Abuse, Washington, D.C.

Other Presentations. Workshops and Posters

- 1. Aitken, W. W., Lombard, J., Wang, K., Rundek, T., Dong, C., Gutierrez, C.M., Byrne, M., Nardi, M., Kardys, J., Parish, A.K., Szapocznik., J. & Brown, S.C. The Relationship of Neighborhood Greenness to Stroke/Transient Ischemic Attack in 249,405 Medicare Beneficiaries. Presented at the 2021 International Stroke Conference.
- 2. Rojas, D., Melo, A., Moise, I.K., Saavedra, J., & Szapocznik, J. (2020, June). A population-level analyses of the association of social Determinants of health to HIV viral load suppression in a major metropolitan area in the South. Presented at the annual meeting of the Society of Prevention Research.
- 3. Aitken, W.W., Wang, K., Parish, A., Celli, D., Lombard, J., Szapocznik, J. & Brown, S.C. Air pollution, environmental greenness, and total cardiovascular disease mortality. Presented at the 2020 American Heart Association Scientific Sessions.
- 4. Meca, A., Moreno, O., Cobb, C., Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Schwartz, S. J., Cano, M. A., Zamboanga, B., Gonzales-Backen, M., Szapocznik, J., & Unger, J. B. (accepted for presentation). The cultural identity family system among recently immigrated Hispanic families: Directional effects in caregivers' and adolescents' cultural identity. Poster under review for SRCD Special Topic Meeting: Construction of the 'Other,' Rio Grande, Puerto Rico.
- 5. Brown, C.H., Gallo, C., Smith, J.D., Johnson, K., McGovern, M., Szapocznik, J., Hills, H. (2019, December). A General Tool to Computer Statistical Power for Randomized Hybrid and Implementation Trial Rollout Designs. Presented at the Science of Dissemination and Implementation Conference, Washington, D.C.,
- 6. Davis, A. N., Carlo, G., McGinley, M., Schwartz, S. J., Lorenzo-Blanco, E. I., Unger, J. B., Szapocznik, J., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Soto, D., & Des Rosiers, S. (2018, April). Growth trajectories of biculturalism and prosocial behaviors in recent immigrant Latino teens. In B. Kurtz-Costes (discussant), Mechanisms Underlying Positive Development in Latino Youth. Symposium presented at the Biennial Meeting for the Society for Research on Adolescence, Minneapolis, MN.
- 7. Anderson, A.R, Rohrbaugh, M, & Szapocznik, J. (2017, August). A Florida statewide quasi-experimental investigation of family-focused interventions for juvenile offenders. Oral presentation at the 125th Annual Convention of the American Psychological Association, Washington, D.C.
- 8. Anderson, A.R, Rohrbaugh, M, & Szapocznik, J. (2018, March). A Florida statewide quasi-experimental investigation of family-focused interventions for juvenile offenders. Poster presentation at the Annual Meeting of the NIDA CTN. Washigton, D.C.
- 9. Gelpi, A., Szapocznik, J., Soares, M., Sanchez, E., Castiglione, C., Batycki, J., ... Rodriguez, X. (2017). Management of mosquito-borne diseases using innovative vector-control methods in Puerto Rico. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, Atlanta, Georgia.
- 10. Davis, A. N., Carlo, G., Schwartz, S. J., Unger, J. B., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., & Szapocznik, J. (2016, October). *Parental involvement, family cohesion, and cultural values predict prosocial behaviors among immigrant Latino adolescents*. Poster presented at the Society for Research on Child Development: Babies, Boys, and Men of Color conference in Tampa, FL.

- 11. Szapocznik, J. (2016, September). Social determinants of health: Social risk and medicare payment in the era of health care reform. Sixth Annual Broad and Cassel Health Forum. Hollywood, Florida.
- 12. Gozanles-Backen, M., Meca, A., Lorenzo-Blanco, E., Des Rosiers, S., Cordova, D., Soto, D., Cano, M., Oshri, A., Zamboanga, B., Baezconde-Garbanti, L., Schwartz, S., Szapocznik, J., Unger, J. (2016, March). Examing the Temporal Order of Ethnic Identity, Culture, and Health among Hispanic Adolescents from Immigrant Families. Paper presented as part of the paper discussion symposium on "Longitudinal Sutdies of Identity, Culture, and Health among Hispanic Adolescents." 2016 SRA Biennial Meeting. Baltimore, Maryland.
- 13. Horigian, V.E., Marin Navarrete, R.A, Medina- Mora, M.E., Szapocznik, J. (2015, June). *Using Clinical Trials to Develop and Implement Evidence Based Interventions in Mexico*. Presented as part of the panel on Implementation Science and Evidence Based Treatments in Latin America: International Collaboration Challenges and Opportunities, NIDA International Forum. Phoenix, AZ.
- 14. Szapocznik, J. & Horigian, V.E. (2015). *Translating T1-T4 in a Behavioral Intervention: an Example using the Brief Strategic Family Therapy*® *BSFT*® *Model for the Tx. of Adolescent Drug Abuse*. Poster presented at the University of Miami Clinical and Translational Science Institute CaneSearch event, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 15. Carlo, G., Davis, A. N., McGinley, M., Armenta, B., Schwartz, S., Unger, J., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Soto, D., Villamar, J., Rosiers, S. D., Lorenzo-Blanco, E., Lizzi, K., & Szapocznik, J. (2015, March). *Longitudinal Predictors of Prosocial Behaviors among Latino Immigrant Youth*. Poster presented at the Biannual Society for Research on Child Development conference in Philadelphia, PA.
- 16. Horigian, V.E, Marín-Navarrete, R., Verdeja, R.E., Alonso, E., Berlanga, C., Medina- Mora, M.E., Szapocznik, J. (2014, May). *Technology Transfer for the Implementation of a Clinical Trials Network for Substance Abuse and Mental Health in Mexico*. Poster at the 167th Annual Meeting of the American Psychiatric Association, New York.
- 17. Kardys, J., Landsberg, D., Szapocznik, J., Nardi, M., Arch, M.S., Howe, D. (2014). *Partnering with Mass Media to Promote Health and Wellness via our Community's Exisitng Park, Recreation and Open Spaces*. Presentation at the APHA 142nd Annual Meeting & Expo. New Orleans, LA.
- 18. Arguelles, W. Brown, S.C, Huang. S, Perrino, Perez Gome, G. Llabre, M., Goldberg, R.Mendez. A. Schneiderman, N., Szapocznik, J. (2014). Initially Healthy Cuban Immigrants Exhibit Average Increases in Waist Circumference Associated with Insulin Resistance Soon After United States Arrival. University of Miami, Miller, School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 19. Brown, S. C., Lombard, J., Szapocznik, J., Nardi, M., Marcus, S., & Gray, R. C. (2014, November). *Roles of parks and housing in the health and well-being of Miami Medicare/Medicaid beneficiaries*. Talk presented at Symposium on "The Role of Parks in Healthography: The Unique Contribution of Our Nation's Greatest Resource to Health and Wellbeing" (Moderator: Z. Bashir), at Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, New Orleans, Louisiana.
- 20. Horigian, V.E. Feaster D.J. Brincks, A., Robbins M.S., Perez. M.A., & Szapocznik, J. (2013). *Long term effects of Brief Strategic Family Therapy for Adolescents Drug Users*. Poster presented at the College on Problems on Drug Dependence, San Diego, CA.
- 21. Horigian, V. E., Feaster, D.J., Robbins M.S., Szapocznik, J. (2013, April). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy*. presented at the Race and Ethnic Minorities Research Symposium, Washington, D.C.
- 22. Kumar, N., Kim, J.S., Cathcart, D., Chen, J., Hecht, E., Brown, S., Toro, M. and Szapocznik, J. (2013, June) PRECISE: Personal real-time exposure using cell-phone integrated spatiotemporal environmental data. GIS in Public Health, Urban and Regional Information Systems Association, Miami, FL.
- 23. Kumar, N., Cathcart, D., Chen, J., Brown, S., Toro, M. & Szapocznik, J. (2013, April). PRECISE: Personal real-time exposure using cell-phone integrated spatial environmental dataset. Association of American Geographers Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA.
- 24. Kumar, N., Chen, J., Hecht, E., Brown, S. & Szapocznik, J. (2012, October). PRECISE: Personal Real-time Exposure using cell-phone integrated spatial environmental dataset. Abstracts of Oral Presentations at the 22nd Annual International Society of Exposure Science Meeting, Seattle, WA.
- 25. Horigian, V.E., Feaster, D.J., Brincks, A., Robbins, M.S., Perez, M.A. & Szapocznik, J. (2012, June). The

- effect of Brief Strategic Family Therapy (BSFT) on parental substance use and the association between substance use and adolescents' substance use. Poster presentation at the 74th Annual Meeting of the College on Problems of Drug Dependence. Palm Springs, CA.
- 26. Brown, S. C., Mason, C. A., Lombard, J. L., Martinez, F., Plater-Zyberk, E., Spokane, A. R., Newman, F. L., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2011, September). *The built environment and healthy aging*. Talk presented at the Veteran's Administration Geriatric Research, Education, and Clinical Center (VA GRECC), "A PACT for Healthy Aging: A GRECC Conference," Coral Gables, FL.
- Guet, S., Newton, R., Spokane, A. R., Carp, S., Brown, S. C., Cruza-Guet, M.-C., & Szapocznik, J. (2010, April) Factors associated with functional status in community dwelling Hispanic elders. Poster presented at Temple University College of Health Professions and Social Work (CHPSW) Research Day, Temple University, Philadelphia, PA,
- 28. Horigian, V.E. Robbins, M.S., Alonso, E., Bachrach, K., Carrión, I.S., Hodgkins, C.C., Miller, M., Schindler, E., Van DeMark, N., Ucha, J., & Szapocznik, J. (2010, November). *Transporting clinical research into community settings: Implementing Brief Strategic Family Therapy in Community Substance Abuse Treatment*. Presented as a poster at the 138th American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Denver, CO.
- 29. Szapocznik, J. (2009, May). *H1N1: Facts and forecasts*. Panel Moderator at the University of Miami Miller School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 30. Prado, G., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2008, December). *Reducing substance use and HIV health disparities among Hispanic youth: The Familias Unidas program of research*. Paper presented at the NIH Summit on The Science of Eliminating Health Disparities, Washington, D.C.
- 31. Prado, G., Pantin, H., Huang, S., Donahue, S., & Szapocznik, J. (2008, October). *Familias Unidas: A program of research aimed at preventing substance use and HIV risk behaviors in Hispanic adolescents*. Oral presentation at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.
- 32. Horigian, V.E, Szapocznik, J., Rosa, C., Jacobs, P. (2008, October). *The Clinical Trials Network as a model for implementing randomized clinical trials*. Presented at the RECIA meeting, National Hispanic memberScience Network, Bethesda, Maryland.
- 33. Mitrani, V.B., Szapocznik, J., Feaster, D.J. & Prado, G. (2008, July). *A randomized clinical trial of Structural Ecosystems Therapy for HIV+ women*. International Nursing Research Conference, Jerusalem, Israel.
- 34. Robbins, M.S., Szapocznik, J., Horigian, V. & Puccinelli, M. (2008, May). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy for adolescent drug abusers*. Symposium presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychiatric Association, Washington, D.C.
- 35. Brown, S.C., Mason, C.A., Perrino, T., Lombard, J., Martinez, F., Plater-Zbyerk, E., Spokane, A., & Szapocznik, J. (2007, November). *Built environment predicts Hispanic elders' physical functioning: The role of "eyes on the street"*. Poster presented at the Annual Meeting of the Gerontological Society of America, San Francisco, CA.
- 36. Prado, G., Pantin, H., Briones, E., Schwartz, S.J., Feaster, D., Huang, S., Sullivan, S., Tapia, M.I., Sabillon, E., Lopez, B., & Szapocznik, J. (2007, July). *A randomized controlled trial of a family-centered intervention in preventing substance use and HIV risk behaviors in Hispanic adolescents*. Institute of Mental Health Office on AIDS Annual Meeting on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS.
- 37. Robbins, M.S. & Szapocznik, J. (2007, June). *Vicissitudes of therapist training and supervision*. Presented as part of the panel on "Anatomy of a multi-site effectiveness trial: Brief Strategic FamilyTherapy for adolescent drug abuse". Annual Meeting of the Society for Psychotherapy Research. Madison, WI.
- 38. Szapocznik, J. (Moderator; 2007, June). *Anatomy of a multi-site effectiveness trial: Brief Strategic Family Therapy for adolescent drug abuse*. Panel presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Psychotherapy Research. Madison, WI.
- 39. Szapocznik, J., & Robbins, M.S. (2007, June). *The BSFT clinical trial: Overview, design, and rationale.* Presented as part of the panel on "Anatomy of a multi-site effectiveness trial: Brief Strategic Family

- Therapy for adolescent drug abuse". Annual Meeting of the Society for Psychotherapy Research. Madison, WI.
- 40. Brown, S. C., Szapocznik, J, & Perrino, T. (2007, May). Findings from the Hispanic Elders' Behavioral Health Study: Ecological predictors of health. Talk presented at the Center for Family Studies Faculty Meeting, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 41. Prado, G., Maldonado-Molina, M., Huang, H., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2007, May). Substance use and unsafe sexual behavior in Hispanic youth: A latent profile analysis. Poster presentation at the Society for Prevention Research Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C.208. Schwartz, S.J., Mason, CA.
- 42. Pantin, H., Szapocznik, J., Wang, W., Brown, H., & Campo, A. (2007, May). *Relationships of school bonding, family functioning, and identity to problem behavior among high-risk Hispanic adolescents*. Poster presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research, Washington, D.C.
- 43. Robbins, M.S., Szapocznik, J., Feaster, D., Horigian, V.E., & Teszler, N. (2007, April). *Measuring therapist adherence in brief strategic family therapy*. Paper presented as part of the panel on Implementation Measurement with Evidence-Based Practices (Lisa Saldana, Chair) as the Joint Meeting on Adolescent Treatment Effectiveness, Washington, D.C.
- 44. Perrino, T., Brown, S.C., & Szapocznik, J. (2006, November). *Depressive symptoms among urban Hispanic elders: Prevalence and socio-demographic correlates.* Poster presented at the Annual Meeting of the Gerontological Society of America, Dallas, TX.
- 45. Szapocznik, J. & Robbins, M.S. (2006, October). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy for adolescent problem behaviors*. Session presented at the Annual Institute of the Alliance for Human Services, Miami, FL.
- 46. Cruza-Guet, M.C., Spokane, A.R., Caskie, G., Brown, S.C., & Szapocznik, J. (2006, October). *Measuring social support among Hispanic immigrants*. Poster presented at the Diversity Challenge 2006, Boston, MA.
- 47. Szapocznik, J., Shaw, J., & Itzhak, Y. (2006, September). *Controversy in the use of Ritalin (methylphenidate) in ADHD*. Grand Rounds presentation at the Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 48. Szapocznik, J. (2006, September). *Publishing 101*. Mentoring session presented at the Annual Meeting of the National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse: "Drug Use and HIV/AIDS: Implications for the Hispanic Population", Scottsdale, AZ.
- 49. Cruza-Guet, M.C., Spokane, A.R., Szapocznik, J., & Brown, S.C. (2006, August). *Relationship between social support and distress among Hispanic elders*. Poster presented at the American Psychological Association Annual Meeting, New Orleans, LA.
- 50. Feaster, D.J., Mitrani, V.B., Prado, G., & Szapocznik, J. (2006, July). Structural Ecosystems Therapy for improving HIV medication adherence among African American women. Oral presentation at the International Association of Physicians in AIDS Care and National Institute of Mental Health HIV Treatment Adherence Annual Meeting, Jersey City, NJ.
- 51. Lopez, B., Prado, G., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2006, May). *Preventing drug abuse and risky sexual behavior in Hispanic immigrant adolescents: Long-term follow up results*. Oral presentation at the Society for Prevention Research, San Antonio, TX.
- 52. Prado, G., Schwartz, S.J., Huang, S., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2006, May). Substance use and sexual behavior in ecodevelopmental-by-intrapersonal risk subgroups of Hispanic adolescents. Oral presentation at the Society for Prevention Research Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX.
- 53. Szapocznik, J. (2006, May). *Built environment, behavior and health*. Presentation to the Meeting on Health and the Built Environment of the Consortium for a Healthier Miami-Dade and the Health Foundation of South Florida, Miami, FL.
- 54. Brown, S.C., Mason, C.A., Spokane, A.R., Cruza-Guet, M.C., Lopez, B., & Szapocznik, J. (2006, April). *The relationship of the neighborhood social environment to Hispanic elders' cognitive and emotional functioning.* Poster presented at the Eleventh Biennial Cognitive Aging Conference, Atlanta, GA.
- 55. Smith, J., Munoz, E., Carroll, K., Szapocznik, J., Nunes, E.V., Lerner, J. & Ortiz, A. (2006, February).

 Length of time in treatment for clients seen by counselors using Motivational Enhancement Treatment in

- Spanish (METS) from the Long Island Node of the Clinical Trials Network on Drug Abuse (CTN). Poster presented at Eleventh Annual International Conference on the Treatment of Addictive Behaviors, Santa Fe, NM.
- 56. Szapocznik, J., Lombard, J., Martinez, F., Spokane, A., Brown, S., Mason, C., Gorman-Smith, D., & Plater-Zyberk, E. (2005, December). *Relationship of the built environment to Hispanic elders' behavioral health*. Roundtable presentation at the Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, Philadelphia, PA.
- 57. Szapocznik, J., & Robbins, M.S. (2005 Sept/Oct.) *Brief Strategic Family Therapy [Special Issue on "Relational Therapies Today"*]. Family Therapy Magazine, 4 (5), 18-21.217.
- 58. Dillon, F.R., Robbins, M.S., Szapocznik, J., Turner, C.W., & Waldron, H.B. (2005, June). *Gender and ethnic differences across drug abuse and sexual risk behaviors among African American and Hispanic adolescents referred for drug abuse treatment*. Poster presented at the Annual Meeting of the College on Problems of Drug Dependence, Orlando, FL.
- 59. Mitrani, V., Szapocznik, J., & Robinson-Batista, C. (2005, June). Structural ecosystems therapy for African American women with HIV/AIDS: A presentation of techniques and cases. Workshop presented at the International Conference on Family Therapy: "Politics, Community and Clinical Practice" of the American Family Therapy Academy and the International Family Therapy Association, Washington, D.C.
- 60. Pequegnat, W., Szapocznik, J., Mitrani, V., & Feaster, D.J. (2005, June). Structural Ecosystems Therapy for promoting psychosocial adjustment and medical adherence in individuals with HIV/AIDS: Research and treatment development. Workshop presented at the International Conference on Family Therapy: "Politics, Community and Clinical Practice" of the American Family Therapy Academy and the International Family Therapy Association, Washington, D.C.
- 61. Samuels, D.A., Williams, S.A., Adomakoh, S.A., & Szapocznik, J. (2005, April). *Willingness to participate in family counseling: Focus group discussions among Barbadian HIV+ women.* Poster session presented at the Annual Scientific Meeting of the Caribbean Health Research Council, Tobago, West Indies.
- 62. Szapocznik, J., Brown, S., Mason, C., Spokane, A., Lombard, J., Martinez, F., & Plater-Zyberk E. (2005, January). *The relationship of the built environment to Hispanic elders' neighboring behavior, social support, and mental health*. Invited poster presented at the National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences Health Disparities Grantees Meeting, Durham, NC.
- 63. Brown, S. C., Szapocznik, J., Spokane, A., Zarate, M., Fals, D., Gambirazio, F., & Mason, C. (2004, November). *Prevalence of cognitive impairment in a population-based study of urban Hispanic elders in Miami, Florida*. Poster session presented at the Annual Meeting of the Gerontological Society of America, Washington, D.C.
- 64. Szapocznik, J. (Chair and Discussant), Trujillo, K., Ball, S., & Montoya, I. (2004, October). *The trajectory of behavioral treatment development from basic research to model development, efficacy, effectiveness, and research on integration into service systems: A case study.* Panel presentation at the Annual Meeting of the National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse: A Roadmap for Hispanic Drug Abuse Research, San Antonio, TX.
- 65. McCabe, B., Mitrani, V.B., Feaster, D.J., Szapocznik, J., and Czaja, S.J. (2004, June). *Assessing the family interaction patterns of dementia caregivers*. Poster session presented at the American Family Therapy Academy Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA.
- 66. Szapocznik, J., Spokane, A., Lombard, J., Martinez, F., Mason, C., Zarate, M., Brown, S.C., & Plater-Zyberk, E. (2004, January). *The built environment and Hispanic elders' mental health*. Poster presented at the Department of Psychiatry Poster Session, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, University of Miami School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 67. Szapocznik, J., Spokane, A., Lombard, J., Martinez, F., Mason, C., Zarate, M., Brown, S.C., & Plater-Zyberk, E. (2004, November). *The built environment and Hispanic elders' mental health*. Poster presented at the Annual Grantee Meeting of the National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences, San Francisco, CA.

- 68. Szapocznik, J., Spokane, A., Lombard, J., Martinez, F., Mason, C., Zarate, M., Brown, S.C., & Plater-Zyberk, E. (2003, September). *The built environment and Hispanic elders' mental health.* Poster presented at the Center on Aging Poster Session, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, University of Miami School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 69. Brown, C.H. Kellam, S., Sloboda, Z., Feaster, D.J., Szapocznik, J., & Muthen, B. (2003, June). *Trial designs for effectiveness and beyond*. Symposium presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research: "Research to Policy". Washington, D.C.
- 70. Chau, Y., Coatsworth, J.D., Pantin, H., & Szapocznik, J. (2003, June). Family structure and gender as moderators of the intervention effects of Familias Unidas. Symposium presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research: "Research to Policy". Washington, D.C.
- 71. Feaster, D.J., Robbins, M.S., Horigian, V.E., & Szapocznik, J. (2003, June). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy: Statistical design of a multi-site effectiveness trial for adolescent drug abuse treatment.*Symposium Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research: "Research to Policy". Washington, D.C.
- 72. Prado, G., Feaster, D.J., Pratt, I., Batista-Robinson, C., Smith, L., & Szapocznik, J. (2003, June). *Adjustment in HIV+ African American women*. Poster presented at the University of Miami Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences Faculty Poster Session, Miami, FL.
- 73. Prado, G., Szapocznik, J., Mitrani, V.B., Mauer, M., Smith, L., & Feaster, D.J. (2003, June). *Factors influencing engagement into HIV treatment interventions for African American women*. Poster presented at the University of Miami Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences Faculty Poster Session, Miami, FL.
- 74. Feaster, D.J., Prado, G., & Szapocznik, J. (2002, July). *The role of families in increasing HIV medication adherence*. Workshop presented at the National Institute of Mental Health Office on AIDS Tenth Annual Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS: Learning How to Embrace Family Strengths in Diverse Communities. Bar Harbour, FL.
- 75. Icard, L.D., Smith, L., & Szapocznik, J. (2002, July). *Recruiting high-risk African American Families for HIV prevention programs using the personal belief model*. Presented at the National Institute of Mental Health Office on AIDS Tenth Annual Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS: Learning How to Embrace Family Strengths in Diverse Communities. Sponsored by the NIMH, University of Miami Center for Family Studies, Universidad del Puerto Rico, and Universidad Central del Caribe [University of Puerto Rico and Central Caribbean University]. Bal Harbour, FL.
- 76. Mitrani, V.B., Prado, G., Feaster, D.J., Robinson-Batista, C., & Szapocznik, J. (2002, July). *Relational factors and family engagement in family therapy for HIV+ African American mothers*. Presented at the National Institute of Mental Health Office on AIDS Tenth Annual Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS: Learning How to Embrace Family Strengths in Diverse Communities. Bar Harbour, FL.
- 77. Prado, G., Szapocznik, J., Mitrani, V.B., Mauer, M., Smith, L., & Feaster, D.J. (2002, July). Factors influencing engagement into interventions for adaptation to HIV in African American women. Plenary Session on Recruiting and Retaining Families in Interventions at the National Institute of Mental Health Office on AIDS Tenth Annual Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS: Learning How to Embrace Family Strengths in Diverse.
- 78. Szapocznik, J., Feaster, D.J., Mitrani, V., Prado, G., Smith, L., Robinson-Batista, C., Schwartz, S., Mauer, M., & Robbins, M. (2002, July). *The efficacy of a family-ecological intervention with HIV+ African American women*. Plenary Session: Successful strategies for embracing family strengths in coping with HIV presented at the National Institute of Mental Health Annual Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, Learning How to Embrace Family Strengths in Diverse Communities. Bal Harbour, FL.
- 79. Lombard, J., Martinez, F., Mason, C., & Szapocznik, J. (2002, June). *Role of built environment in risk and protection for drug abuse: Policy implications*. Salon, Tenth Annual Meeting of the Congress for the New Urbanism, Miami Beach, FL.
- 80. Szapocznik, J. (Discussant). (2001, November). Strategies for successful grant writing. First National

- Conference of the National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse, Hispanic Drug Abuse Research: Advancing the Field, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Washington, D.C.
- 81. Szapocznik, J., & Hervis, O.E. (2001, October). *Clinical and training uses of a family diagnostic measure:*The Brief Strategic Family Therapy/Structural Family Systems Ratings. Presentation at the Scientific Art: Evidence-Based Therapy, Pre-Conference Institute, Annual Meeting of the American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy, Nashville, TN.
- 82. Szapocznik, J. (2001, September). *Brief Strategic Family Therapy*. Presentation at the Clinical Trials Network on Drug Abuse Annual Meeting, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Crystal City, VA.
- 83. Valdez, A. (Moderator), Frascella, J. (Presenter), & Szapocznik, J. (Discussant) (2001, November). Strategies for successful grant writing. Presented at the First National Conference on Hispanic Drug Abuse Research: Advancing the Field, National Hispanic Science Network on Drug Abuse, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Washington, D.C.
- 84. Prado, G., Feaster, D.J., Pratt, I., Robinson-Batista, C., Smith, L., & Szapocznik, J. (2001, July).

 *Psychological distress in HIV positive African American lesbians. Poster presented at the National Institute of Mental Health Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, Los Angeles, CA.
- 85. Mitrani, V.B., Robinson-Batista, C. & Szapocznik, J. (1999, July). *Family ecological therapy with HIV+ families*. Workshop presented at the Annual Research Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health and the University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA.
- 86. Mitrani, V.B. & Szapocznik, J. (1998, November). *Structural ecosystemic therapy as a therapeutic intervention for caregivers*. Paper presented at The Changing Contexts of Aging: Opportunities and Challenges in the New Millennium Annual Meeting of the Gerontological Society of America, Philadelphia, PA.
- 87. Cornille, T.A., & Szapocznik, J. (1998, June). *Engaging reluctant families into therapy: Transferring knowledge from university based clinical trials to family service agencies.* Poster session presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Psychotherapy Research, Snowbird, UT.
- 88. Szapocznik, J. (1998, February). *Micro sequential analysis: A behavior-by-behavior look at a family therapy session*. Two-part series presented as part of the University of Miami Center for Family Studies' Advanced Seminar Series on Contemporary Perspectives in Family Therapy Techniques, Miami, FL.
- 89. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D.A., & Dominicis, C. (1997, November). *Human ecology treatment study*. Poster session presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for Advancement of Behavior Therapy (AABT), Miami Beach, FL.
- 90. Szapocznik, J. (1997, September). *Developments in the area of families*. Presentation to the William J. and Dorothy K. O'Neill Foundation Disbursements Committee Meeting, Farmington, PA.
- 91. Szapocznik, J. (1997, July). Family functioning and social support moderate the relationship between average monthly CD4 cell change and psychological distress in HIV positive women. Annual Meeting on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health, Baltimore, MD.
- 92. Szapocznik, J., Robbins, M., & Mitrani, V.B. (1997, July). *Hispanic family processes and HIV/AIDS*. Poster session presented at the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) Annual Research Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, Baltimore, MD.
- 93. Szapocznik, J., Greenwood, D., Robbins, M., Tejeda, M., & Samuels, D. (1997, July). Family functioning and social support moderate the relationship between average monthly CD4 cell change and psychological distress in HIV positive African American women. Poster session presented at the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) Annual Research Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, Baltimore, MD.
- 94. Szapocznik, J. (1997, July) (Co-Chair). *How are we thinking about families and how are we measuring it: A conversation*. Interactive Session at the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) Annual Research Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, Baltimore, MD.
- 95. Dadson, M.J., Szapocznik, J., Greenwood, D., Samuels, D., Tejeda, M., & Clarington, L. (1997, July).

- *Vulnerability of mother-infant interactions to family functioning and CD4 cell count in HIV+ African American women.* Poster session presented at the Annual Research Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health, Baltimore, MD.
- 96. Delamater, A.M., Applegate, B., Shaw, K., Edison, M., Szapocznik, J., & Nemery, R. (1997, April). What accounts for poor metabolic control in minority youth with diabetes? Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society of Behavioral Medicine, San Francisco, CA.
- 97. Szapocznik, J. (1996, November). *Risk and protection for drug use: Development and ecology*. Grand Round presentation, Department of Pediatrics, University of Miami School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 98. Rodriguez, M., Rubert, M.P., & Szapocznik, J. (1996, November). *Service utilization of Hispanic adults with developmental disability*. Poster session presented at the Meeting of the Gerontologic Society of America, Atlanta, GA.
- 99. Greenwood, D., Tejeda, M., Robbins, M.S., Antoni, M., Ironson, G., Sorhaindo, L.R.W., Samuels, D., Blake, R., & Szapocznik, J. (1996, July). *Structural Ecosystems Therapy (SET) with HIV+ African American women*. Poster session presented at the Annual Meeting on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health, Vancouver, Canada.
- 100. Szapocznik, J. (1996, July). *Families: Social and cultural context*. Paper presented at Grand Rounds, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, University of Miami School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- 101. Greenwood, D., Szapocznik, J., Robbins, M.S., Tejeda, M., Ironson, G., Antoni, M., Sorhaindo, L., Samuels, D., & Blake, R. (1996, July). *Are family functioning and social support moderators of the relationship between change in T cell count and emotional distress?* Paper presented at the National Institute of Mental Health Meeting on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS [Satellite Conference to the XI International AIDS Conference]. Vancouver, Canada.
- 102. Robbins, M.S., Mitrani, V., Zarate, M., Coatsworth, D., & Szapocznik, J. (1996, June). Linking process to outcome in structural family therapy with drug using youth: An examination of the process of family therapy in successful and unsuccessful outcome cases. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Psychotherapy Research, Amelia Island, FL.
- 103. Tejeda, M.J., Coatsworth, J.D., Newman, F., & Szapocznik, J. (1996, June). A strategy for developing a measurement model to explore structural ecosystems theory. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Psychotherapy Research, Amelia Island, FL.
- 104. Rodriguez, M.C., Rubert, M., Rodriguez, M., & Szapocznik, J. (1996, March). *The family* environment of Hispanic families caring for an adult with a developmental disability. Poster session presented at the Annual Gatlinburg Conference on Research and Theory in Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities, Gatlinburg, TN.
- 105. Rubert, M., & Szapocznik, J. (1996, March). *Hispanic caregivers of adults with developmental disabilities*. Paper presented at the Gatlinburg Conference on Research and Theory in Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities, Gatlinburg, TN.
- 106. Greenwood, D., Szapocznik, J., McIntosh, S., Antoni, M., Ironson, G., Clarington, L., Samuels, D., & Sorhaindo, L. (1995, August). *Mothers, families, and HIV/AIDS*. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, New York, NY.
- 107. Greenwood, D., Hervis, O., Mitrani, Taylor, D., & Szapocznik, J. (1995, August). *Family definition in low income, HIV-1 seropositive African American women.* Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, New York, NY.
- 108. Greenwood, D., Samuels, D., Sorhaindo, L., McIntosh, S., Ironson, G., Antoni, M., Blake, R., & Szapocznik, J. (1995, August). *Psychosocial adjustment in African American, postpartum, HIV-1 seropositive women.* Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, New York, NY.
- 109. Greenwood, D., Samuels, D., Sorhaindo, L., McIntosh, S., Ironson, G., Antoni, M., Blake, R., & Szapocznik, J. (1995, August). *Social support networks of seropositive women with infants.* Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, New York, NY.
- 110. Szapocznik, J. (1995, July). (Chair.) Panel on Family issues with women and men, Annual Research

- Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS. National Institute of Mental Health, Chantilly, VA.
- 111. Greenwood, D., Szapocznik, J., Antoni, M., Ironson, G., McIntosh, S., Tejeda, M., Samuels, D., Sorhaindo, L., & Clarington, L. (1995, July). *Stress, coping and family functioning in HIV+ African American women*. Paper presented at the Annual Research Conference on the Role of Families in Preventing and Adapting to HIV/AIDS. National Institute of Mental Health, Chantilly, VA.
- 112. Santisteban, D.A., Szapocznik, J., Perez-Vidal, A., Kurtines, W.M., Coatsworth, J.D. & LaPerriere, (1995, June). The efficacy of brief strategic structural family therapy in modifying behavioral problems and an exploration of the role that family functioning plays in behavior change. Paper presented at Annual Meeting of the Society for Psychotherapy Research, Vancouver, Canada.
- 113. Rubert, M. & Szapocznik, J. (1995, March). *The impact of acculturation on Hispanic families caring for adult family members with developmental disabilities*. Presentation at the Symposium on Research Strategies for the Study of Underrepresented Families and Children Affected by Developmental Disabilities, Annual Gatlinburg Conference on Research and Theory in MentalRetardation and Developmental Disabilities, Gatlinburg, TN.
- 114. Greenwood, D., Samuels, D., Sorhaindo, L., McIntosh, S., Ironson, G., Antoni, M., Blake, R. & Szapocznik, J. (1995, February). Social support networks and satisfaction in African American postpartum HIV positive women. Paper presented at the National Scientific Meeting on HIV Infection in Adult and Adolescent Women, Public Health Service Office on Women's Health, Washington, D.C.
- 115. Greenwood, D., Szapocznik, J., Blake, R., Ironson, G., McIntosh, S. Sorhaindo, L. & Antoni, M. (1994, July). *Sociocultural adjustment in African American mothers*. Paper presented at the Annual Conference on the Role of Families in Adapting to HIV/AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health, Arlington, VA.
- 116. Greenwood, D., Szapocznik, J., Blake, R., Ironson, G., McIntosh, S., Sorhaindo, L. & Antoni, J. (1994, July). *Health care and African American women*. Paper presented at the Conference of the Office of Minority Health, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.
- 117. Szapocznik, J. (1994, February). Family engagement and treatment of Hispanic adolescent drug abusers.

 Paper presented as part of the Outcome Research on Family-Based Interventions with Adolescents Panel (Chair: Howard Liddle, Ed.D.) at the Conference of the North American Society for Psychotherapy Research, Santa Fe, NM.
- 118. Santisteban, D.A. & Szapocznik, J. (1994, February). *Treatment of borderline youth and their families*.

 Paper presented at COSSMHO's Biennial National Conference on Hispanic Health and Human Services, Washington, D.C.
- 119. Szapocznik, J. & Santisteban, D.A. (1994, February). *Working with individual families*. Part I of Spanish Family Guidance Center workshop entitled: Families: From microanalysis to macrointerventions at COSSMHO's Biennial National Conference on Hispanic Health and Human Services, Washington, D.C.
- 120. Goodkin, K., Blaney, N., Feaster, D., Fletcher, M.A., Baum, M., Szapocznik, J. & Eisdorfer, C. (1992, August). *A rationale for clinical applications of psychoneuroimmunological research to HIV-1 spectrum illness*. Paper presented at the National Meeting of the American Psychological Association, Washington, D.C.
- 121. Goodkin, K., Blaney, N.T., Feaster, D., Morgan, R., Fletcher, M.A., Baum, M., Mantero-Atienza, E., Klimas, N.G., Szapocznik, J. & Eisdorfer, C. (1992, July). Bereavement and active coping style are associated longitudinally as well as cross-sectionally with natural killer cell cytotoxicity and T cell mitogen response in HIV-1 infection. Paper presented at meeting on Quality of Life and HIV Infection: The Biopsychosocial Dimension, Amsterdam, The Netherlands.
- 122. Szapocznik, J. (1992, February). *Structural diagnosis of Hispanic families with behavior problem youths: A very clinical approach*. Workshop conducted at Columbia University Teacher's College Winter Roundtable on Cross-Cultural Counseling and Psychotherapy, New York, NY.
- 123. Szapocznik, J. (1991, December). *Engaging adolescent drug abusers and their families in treatment*. Paper presented at the Annual Symposium of the American Academy of Psychiatrists in Alcoholism and Addictions, Naples, FL.

- 124. Szapocznik, J. (1991, October). Structural family therapy and psychodynamic child therapy with Hispanic boys: A treatment outcome study. Grand Rounds presentation, Department of Psychology, University of Texas, El Paso, TX.
- 125. Szapocznik, J. (1991, October). Structural family diagnosis and the engagement of "resistant" families. Grand Rounds presentation, Philadelphia Child Guidance Clinic, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
- 126. Goodkin, K., Blaney, N.T. Feaster, D., Baum, M., Fletcher, M.A., Antoni, M.H., Ironson, G., Goldstein, D., Szapocznik, J. & Eisdorfer, C. (1991, September). *The association of a stress-moderator model and immunological measures in asymptomatic HIV-1 infected homosexual men.* Paper presented at the Meeting on Research Perspectives in Psychoneuroimmunology, Columbus, OH.
- 127. Goodkin, K.G., Blaney, N., Feaster, D., Fletcher, M.A., Baum, M., Szapocznik, J. & Eisdorfer, C. (1991, June). *Bereavement is associated with changes in cellular immune function in asymptomatic HIV-1 seropositive gay men.* Poster session presented at the International Conference on AIDS, Rome, Italy.
- 128. Szapocznik, J. (1991, May). Engaging resistant families: Breakthroughs in family therapy with Latinos.

 Annual meeting of the Bicultural Association of Spanish-Speaking Therapists and Advocates
 (BASSTA), Co-sponsored by the California School of Professional Psychology, Berkeley/Alameda, CA.
- 129. Szapocznik, J. (1991, February). *Preventing HIV in Hispanic men. Paper presented at the SPIRA conference on Men and AIDS*. 294. Szapocznik, J. (1991, January). Family therapy for drug abusing adolescents. Paper presented at the National Institute on Drug Abuse National Conference on Drug Abuse Research and Practice, Washington, D.C.
- 130. Szapocznik, J. (1991, January). *Drug abuse treatment for Hispanic Americans*. Paper presented at the National Institute on Drug Abuse Conference on Drug Abuse Research and Practice, Washington, D.C.
- 131. Szapocznik, J. (1991, January). *Drug abuse prevention for Hispanic Americans*. Presented at the National Institute on Drug Abuse Conference on Drug Abuse Research and Practice, Washington, D.C.
- 132. Szapocznik, J. (1990, November). *Family intervention in conduct disorders*. Paper presented at the Annual Psychiatric Symposium on Impulse Control Problems in Children and Adolescents, Department of Psychiatry, University of Miami School of Medicine, Miami, FL.
- Szapocznik, J. (1990, November). *Families as a framework for research and intervention in infection and AIDS*. Paper presented at National Institute of Mental Health Meeting on Role of Family in nAdapting to HIV Infection, Rockville, MD.
- 134. Szapocznik, J. (1990, July). *A research autobiography*. Paper presented at the Research Workshop in HIV Infection and AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health, Four Lakes, VA.
- 135. Szapocznik, J. (1990, July). Avoiding the Hawthorne effect: Designing a true intervention. Paper presented at the Research Workshop in HIV Infection and AIDS, National Institute of Mental Health, Four Lakes, VA.
- 136. Goodkin, K., Laperriere, A., Blaney, N., Morgan, R., Antoni, M., Fletcher, M.A., Millon, C. & Szapocznik, J. (1990, April). *Restaging of HIV-1 disease progression for behavioral medicine research*. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Behavioral Medicine, Chicago, IL.
- 137. Szapocznik, J. (1990, April). *Problem behavior and substance abuse with Hispanic youth: Breakthroughs in structural family therapy*. Institute sponsored by the Study Group on Hispanic Affairs at the Annual Meeting of the American Orthopsychiatric Association, Miami Beach, FL.
- 138. Szapocznik, J., Blaney, N. & Goodkin, K. (1990, February). *Psychosocial factors, the brain and AIDS*. Stress, Coping and AIDS Symposium, University of Miami, Miami, FL.
- 139. Kaminsky, S., Szapocznik, J. & Hervis, O.E. (1989, October). *A structural approach to HIV: Life Enhancement Counseling*. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy, San Francisco, CA.
- 140. Szapocznik, J. (1989, October). *Hispanic mental health: A family affair*. Health Policy and the Hispanic: A National Action Forum. The Center for Studies in Health Economics, Health
- 141. Sciences Center, The University of Texas, San Antonio, TX.
- Hervis, O.E. & Szapocznik, J. (1989, March). *Breakthroughs in family therapy with drug abusing youth.*Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Orthopsychiatric Association, New York, NY.
- 143. Kumar, M., Morgan, R., Fletcher, M.A., Kumar, A.M., Szapocznik, J. & Eisdorfer, C. (1989, June). Nor

- *epinephrine response and immune functioning in HIV+ subjects.* Poster session presented at the International Conference on AIDS, Montreal, Canada.
- 144. Sfakianakis, G.N., Jabir, A.M., Mylonakis, W., Ganz, A., Serafini, F., Wilkie, F., Guterman, A., Millon, C., Dewanjee, M., Szapocznik, J. & Eisdorfer, C. (1989, June). Spect RCBF in HIV-seropositive, non-AIDS, non-ARC, non-IV-drug abusers. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Nuclear Medicine, St. Louis, MO.
- 145. Kaminsky, S., Szapocznik, J., Kurtines, W.M. & Hervis, O.E. (1988, October). *Engaging HIV infected gay males into psychosocial services: The study of an innovative approach*. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy, New Orleans, LA.
- 146. Hervis, O.E., Uttley, T.E., & Szapocznik, J., (1988, October). *The training of residents in Strategic Structural Family Therapy with Cubans and other Hispanic groups*. Paper presented at the Annual Scientific Meeting of the American Association for Social Psychiatry on Family, Culture, and Psychobiology. Washington, D.C.
- 147. Blaney, N., Millon, C., Wilkie, F., Morgan, R. & Szapocznik, J. (1988, August). *Psychoimmunologic relationships in HIV infected gay males*. Paper presented at the Symposium on Behavioral, Psychological and Immunologic functions in AIDS Risk Groups, Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, Atlanta, GA.
- 148. Millon, C., Morgan, R., Blaney, N., & Szapocznik, J. (1988, June). *Personality styles, psychosocial variables and immune status in an HIV positive population*. Poster session presented at International AIDS Conference, Stockholm, Sweden.
- 149. Szapocznik, J., Millon, C., Morgan, R., Blaney, N., Mintzer, J., Wilkie, F., Guterman, A., Sfakianakis, G., Fletcher, M.A., Fordyce-Baum, M., Beach, R., Ramsay, E. & Eisdorfer, C. (1988, June). *Toward a multivariate biopsychosocial model of AIDS*. Poster session presented at the International AIDS Conference, Stockholm, Sweden.
- 150. Szapocznik, J., Kaminsky, S., Kurtines, W. Millon, C. Blaney, N., & Eisdorfer C. (1988, June). *Structural systems engagement: A strategy for working with resistant patients*. Poster session presented at the International AIDS Conference, Stockholm, Sweden.
- 151. Rio, A., Szapocznik, J., and Murray, E. (1988, September). *Research on psychotherapy approaches with Hispanic children*. Paper presented at Biannual National Hispanic Conference on Health & Human Services (COSSMHO), San Antonio, TX.
- 152. Guterman, A., Ramsay, R.E., Resillez, M., Maldonado, A., Szapocznik, J., Millon, C., & Eisdorfer, C. (1988, August). *Multichannel cognitive evoked responses in neurologically normal HIV positive males*. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Association of Neurology.
- 153. Szapocznik, J. (1988, September). (Chair.) *Hispanics, sexuality and AIDS: Research issues for effective intervention*. Roundtable discussion at the Biannual Hispanic Conference on Health and Human Services, National Coalition of Hispanic Health and Human Services Organizations (COSSMHO), San Antonio, TX.
- 154. Blaney, N., Fletcher, M.A., Millon, C. Szapocznik, J., & Eisdorfer, C. (1988, August). *Psychosocial modulators and cognitive changes in HIV infection*. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, Atlanta, GA.
- 155. Millon, C., Morgan, R., Blaney, N. & Szapocznik, J. (1988, June). Personality style, psychosocial variables and immune status in an HIV positive population. Paper presented at the International AIDS Conference, Stockholm, Sweden.
- 156. Szapocznik, J., Cartons, W., Kaminsky, S., Millon, C., Blaney, N. & Eisdorfer, C. (1988, June). *Structural systems engagement: A strategy for working with resistant patients*. Paper presented at the international AIDS Conference, Stockholm, Sweden.
- 157. Szapocznik, J., Millon, C., Morgan, R., Blaney, N., Wilkie, F., et al. (1988, June). *Toward a multivariate biopsychosocial model of AIDS*. Paper presented at the International AIDS Conference, Stockholm, Sweden.
- 158. Sfakianakis, G.N., Jabir, A.M., Beach, R.S., Szapocznik, J., Fletcher, M.A., Fordyce-Baum, M., Millon, C., & Eisdorfer, C. (1988, May). *Increased Gallium-67 pulmonary activity in HIV positive, non-AIDS, non-*

- ARCS, non-IV drug abusers: correlation with tobacco smoking. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Nuclear Medicine, San Francisco, CA.
- 159. Eisdorfer, C., Szapocznik, J., Scott, G., Fletcher M.A., Klimas, N.G. & Fordyce-Baum, M. (1987, June). The Biopsychosocial Research Center for the Study of AIDS: A multidisciplinary approach to the investigation of the AIDS Disease. Paper presented at the III International AIDS Conference, Washington, D.C.
- 160. Szapocznik, J. (1987, February). Working with the significant others of AIDS patients. Paper presented at the Annual AIDS Conference, Department of Internal Medicine, University of Miami School of Medicine, Miami Beach, FL.
- 161. Szapocznik, J. (1986, February). *Family therapy with Hispanic populations*. Paper presented at Florida Institute of Technology, Orlando, FL.
- 162. Szapocznik, J. (1985, November). Alternative delivery systems: A roundtable on international health. Address presented at the International Health Conference (Chair: José Szapocznik).
- 163. Rio, A. and Szapocznik, J. (1985, March). *Recommendations for the review and analysis of drug abuse and mental health data collected from the National Hispanic Health and Nutrition Examination Survey.*Paper presented at the Hispanic Research Experts meeting, Bethesda, MD.
- 164. Foote, F., Szapocznik, J., Kurtines, W.M. Hervis, O., & Perez-Vidal, A. (1984, June). *One-person family therapy: A modality of brief strategic family therapy*. Paper presented at the National Institute on Drug Abuse technical review meeting on the Evaluation of Brief Effective Treatment Strategies, Rockville, MD.
- 165. Szapocznik, J. and Rio, A. (1984, June). *Research on psychodynamic and structural family therapy with anxiety depression and conduct disorder children*. Paper presented at the 1984 Cuban Medical Convention, Miami, FL.
- 166. Szapocznik, J. (1983, December). *Working with culturally diverse populations*. Paper presented at the Jackson Memorial Hospital In-service Training session, Miami, FL.
- 167. Szapocznik, J. and Kurtines, W. (1983, October). On the occasion of the Designation of the Spanish Family Guidance Center as the Miami World Health Organization Collaborating Center for Mental Health, Alcohol and Drug Dependence. Paper presented at the visit of the Ministers of Health from the Member Countries of the Pan American Health Organization Conference, Miami, FL.
- 168. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., Kurtines, W., Rodriguez, A., & Perez-Vidal, A. (1983, September). *Life enhancement counseling for the treatment of depressed elders*. Paper presented at the University of Miami Family Practice Service Conference, Miami, FL.
- 169. Szapocznik, J. (1982, October). *Family therapy with Hispanics: A structural approach*. Paper presented at the Wisconsin meeting on the Hispanic Family: Preparing for New Horizons, Milwaukee, WI.
- 170. Szapocznik, J. (1982, October). *Working with bicultural families*. Paper presented at the Wisconsin meeting on the Hispanic Family: Preparing for New Horizons, Milwaukee, WI.
- 171. Szapocznik, J. (1982, September). *Treatment issues of bicultural families*. Paper presented at the Grant Center Hospital Quarterly Medical Staff Meeting, Miami, FL.
- 172. Szapocznik, J. (1982, May). Research on primary and secondary prevention intervention in minority communities. Paper presented at the National Coalition of Hispanic Health and Human Service Organizations (COSSMHO)'s Biannual National Hispanic Conference on Health and Human Services, Denver, CO.
- 173. Szapocznik, J. (1982, March). *Bicultural effectiveness training*. Paper presented at the Cross-Cultural Training Institute for Mental Health Professionals, Miami, FL.
- 174. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., Rio, A., & Kurtines, W. (1982, March). *Development and validation of measures of acculturation and biculturalism*. Paper presented at the Multiethnic
- 175. Szapocznik, J. (1982, February). *Research on bicultural effectiveness among Cuban youths*. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the National Institute of Mental Health's Center for Minority Group Mental Health, Rockville, MD.
- 176. Szapocznik, J. (1982, February). A Hispanic approach to institutional racism. Paper presented at the

Annual Meeting of the National Institute of Mental Health's Center for Minority Group Mental Health.

Spencer, F., Szapocznik, J., & Hervis, O. (1981, June). *Brief strategic family therapy: A comparison of conjoint and one-person modalities with Hispanic clients*. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the

- Society of Psychotherapy Research in Aspen, CO.
- 178. Szapocznik, J., Santisteban, D., Kurtines, W., Hervis, O., & Spencer, F. (1981, June). *Life enhancement counseling for the treatment of depression of the elderly*. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Psychotherapy Research Meeting, Aspen, CO.
- 179. Santisteban, D., Szapocznik, J., & Rio, A. (1981, June). *Acculturation/biculturalism: Implications for a mental health prevention strategy*. Paper presented at the Interamerican Congress of Psychology, Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic.
- 180. Szapocznik, J. (1981, January). *An analysis of problems and needs in the 1980 Cuban refugee wave.* Paper presented at the Federal Interagency Panel for Research and Development on Adulthood, Washington, D.C.
- 181. Szapocznik, J. (Chair.) (1980, September). *Mariel Cuban unaccompanied minors*. Panel presented at the Hispanic Blueprints for the 80's Conference, COSSMHO, Washington, D.C.
- 182. Szapocznik, J. (Chair.). (1980, September). *Life enhancement services workshop*. Paper presented at the Hispanic Blueprints for the 80's Conference, COSSMHO, Washington, D.C.
- 183. Szapocznik, J. (1980, April). *Hispanic elders and their families*. Paper presented at the Research Forum on Families, U.S. Congress Conference on Families.
- 184. Santisteban, D. & Szapocznik, J. (1980, March). *Research and program evaluation with the Hispanic elderly*. Paper presented at the National Conference on Aging and Mental Health, Miami, FL.
- 185. Szapocznik, J. and Kurtines, W. (1979, January). *Acculturation, biculturalism and adjustment among Hispanic Americans*. Paper presented at the American Association for the Advancement of Science, Houston, TX.
- 186. Szapocznik, J. (Chair.) (1978, November). A model project for enhancing meaning of life of Hispanic elders: Implications for policy, research and practice. Panel presented at the American Gerontologic Association Meeting, Dallas, TX.
- 187. Szapocznik, J. (1978, November). *A programmatic mental health approach to enhancing meaning of life of Hispanic elders*. Paper presented at the American Gerontological Association Meeting, Dallas, TX.
- 188. Szapocznik, J. (Chair.) (1978, October). (Panel Chair) *The role of the family in enhancing the meaning of life of Hispanic elders*. COSSMHO's National Hispanic Conference on Families, Houston, TX.
- 189. Szapocznik, J. (1978, October). *Purpose and meaning among Hispanic elders: An ecological and life review approach*. Paper presented at COSSMHO's National Hispanic Conference on Families, Houston, TX.
- 190. Szapocznik, J. (1978, March). *Medication overuse in Cuban elderly women*. Paper presented at the University of Miami Study of Aging Conference on Intercultural Variations Among Elderly Drug Users, Miami, FL.
- 191. Szapocznik, J., Kurtines, W., & Hanna, N. (1978, March). *A comparison of Cuban and American cultural values in a clinical population*. Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association Convention, Atlanta, GA.
- 192. Szapocznik, J. (1978, February). (Discussant) Inter*cultural variations in ethnic families*. Italian American Conference on the Family, Washington, D.C.
- 193. Szapocznik, J. and Scopetta, M.A. (1977, June). *Empirical development of culture specific treatment*. Paper presented at Society for Psychotherapy Research, Madison, WI.
- 194. Szapocznik, J. (1977, May). *Intramural and ecological models of intervention in family therapy*. Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association Convention, Miami, FL.
- 195. Scopetta, M.A., King, O.E., & Szapocznik, J. (1977, May). *Brief strategic family therapy*. Paper presented at the National Drug Abuse Conference, San Francisco, CA.
- 196. Szapocznik, J., Scopetta, M.A. & Daruna, P. (1977, May). *Cuban immigrant inhaler abusers*. Paper presented at the National Drug Abuse Conference, San Francisco, CA.
- 197. Szapocznik, J. (1977, January). (Panel) *What changes and what remains the same in Cuban families?* Conference on Los Cubanos en los Estados Unidos [Cubans in the United States],

- Institute of Cuban Studies, Miami, FL.
- 198. Szapocznik, J. (1976, December). *Dysfunctional structural patterns in Cuban families*. Paper presented at the Interamerican Congress of Psychology, Miami Beach, FL.
- 199. Szapocznik, J. (1976, September). (Panel) *Latino mental health research*. First National Conference on Health and Human Services, Los Angeles, CA.
- 200. Szapocznik, J. (1976, January). (Panel) *Multiple substance abuse*. Tenth annual Eagleville Conference, Eagleville, PA.
- 201. Szapocznik, J., Kurtines, W., & Scopetta, M.A. (1976, February). *A cross-cultural study of Cuban American values*. Paper presented at the meeting of the Society for Cross-Cultural Research, New York, NY.
- 202. Szapocznik, J. (1976, January). *Double jeopardy women*. Paper presented at the Community Mental Health Conference of the Mental Health Association of Dade County, Miami, Florida.
- 203. Szapocznik, J. (1976, January). Ecological and milieu therapy. Paper presented at the Community Mental Health Conference of the Mental Health Association, Miami, FL.
- 204. King, O.E., Scopetta, M.A., & Szapocznik, J. (1975, October). *Issues in developing a clinical model for Latinos*. Paper presented at the Symposium of Social Work Skills, Hollywood, FL.
- 205. Szapocznik, J., Scopetta, M.A., & King, O.E. (1975, October). *Issues in evaluating a research model with Latinos*. Paper presented at the Symposium of Social Work Skills, Hollywood, FL.
- 206. Szapocznik, J. (1975, July). A comparison of client demographic and psycho logical variables in two treatment populations. Paper presented at the National Institute on Drug Abuse, Washington, D.C.
- 207. Szapocznik, J. & Scopetta, M.A. (1975, May). *Spanish drug rehabilitation research project*. Paper presented at the National Drug Abuse Conference, New Orleans, Louisiana.
- 208. Szapocznik, J., & Scopetta, M.A. (1975, May). *Methodological issue in the assessment of innovative treatment models with Latinas*. Paper presented at the National Drug Abuse Conference, New Orleans. LA.
- 209. Szapocznik, J. (1975, April). *Culture conflict*. Paper presented at the Community Mental Health Conference of the Mental Health Association of Dade County, Miami, FL.
- 210. Szapocznik, J., Truss, C., & Scopetta, M.A. (1974, December). *The relationship of role conflict resolution on the use of sedatives and tranquilizers in Cuban mothers*. Paper presented at the Interamerican Congress of Psychology, Bogotá, Colombia.
- 211. Szapocznik, J. and Hernandez, L. (1974, May). *Drug rehabilitation and referral services in Spanish neighborhoods*. Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association Convention, Hollywood, FL.
- 212. Szapocznik, J. (Chair.) (1974, May). *The treatment and prevention of drug abuse in Spanish neighborhoods*. Symposium presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association Convention, Hollywood, FL.